
ITKIN
t OUNTY

_r.,r 1857

What: Aitkin County Board Agenda

When: December'16,2025

Where: Government Center Board Room

The public is invited to watch the meeting live on YouTube

1) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair
A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Alegiance

2l

of the

D) Citizens Public Gomment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when there is a large number of
speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board generally will not engage in a discussion or debate
but will take the information for consideration as appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or
engage in character assassination at a public board meeting. Anyone attending virtuallywishing to speak during the public comment period should
notify the County Administrators office a|218-927-7276 option 8 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.

Gonsent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the County Board prior to the
meeting. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from this
Agenda and considered under a separate motion.

A) Correspondence File-
November 25, 2025 - December 15,2025

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
November 25, 2025

C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
EFT Report thru 12.08.25

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants 1 1.21.25

E) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS ''|1.21.25

F) Adopt Resolution-
Application for Grant-in-Aid ATV trail maintenance funds

G) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - R&B 1 1.26.25

H) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 11.06.25

l) Adopt Resolution-
David and Laurie Winslow application to repurchase tax-forfeited property

J) Adopt Resolution-
Robert Hill application to repurchase tax-forfeited property

K) Approve-
CY26-27 Child Support Cooperative Agreement

L) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Comm issioner W aff anls 1 2.05.25

M) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Sales.Use & Diesel Tax 12.10.25

N) Adopt Resolution-
Aitkin County Electronic Funds Policy/Procedure

O) Adopt Resolution-
Reaffirm Change Funds

P) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 12.05.25

Q) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Wanants - HHS 12.05.25 pt. 2

R) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN I 1.20.25

S) lnformation Only
Cash Balance Report - November 2025

T) Approve-
Appointment for District 5 Board of Adjustment

U) Approve-
Appointment for District 5 Planning Commission

V) Approve-
Career Coaching Model

W) Approve-
Personnel Policy Update Article lll, Section G Meal Periods

X) Approve-
Fire Protection Contract - City of Palisade

Y) Adopt Resolution-
County Liquor and 3.2o/o Malt Liquor Licenses for 2026

Z) Adopt Resolution-
Fi nal Contract P aymenl #20254

AA) Adopt Resolution-
Final Contract Payment #20256



3) Kory O'Neil - Owner
Driven Home Presentation

4l Tara Snyder - Gounty Recorder
Set Fees for Judicial

5) Andrew Garlstrom - Environmental Services Director
a New Public Date for Shoreland Ordinance Amendments

6) John Welle - Gounty Engineer
A) Approve Equipment Purchase - Brush Machine

7l

Resolutions to

Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director
A) Adopt Resolution - Resolution to Exit the Minnesota Merit System

Resolution - Set Elected Officials Salaries tor 2O26

8) Board of Commissioners
Gommissioner Committee



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD MINUTES November 25, 2025 
Call to Order 
The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met the 25th day of November, 2025 at 9:00 a.m. at the 
Aitkin County Government Center with the following members present: Board Chair J. Mark Wedel, 
Commissioners Laurie Westerlund, Travis Leiviska, Bret Sample, Michael Kearney, County 
Administrator David Minke, and Administrative Assistant April Kellerman. 

Approval of Agenda 
Motion made by Commissioner Leiviska, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried 5-0 to 
approve the November 25, 2025 agenda as amended. Items 12A and 12B switched order. Item 2N 
moved to item 2.1. 

There was no Citizens' Public Comment 

Consent Agenda 
Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried 5-0 to 
approve the revised Consent Agenda as follows. 

A) Correspondence File November 12, 2025 to November 24, 2025;
B) Approve November 12, 2025 County Board Minutes;
C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers Report thru 11.17.25 with a total of $1,292,296.65;
D) Approve Auditor Vouchers -Auditor Warrants paid 11.07.25: Road & Bridge $13,160.23;
E) Approve Auditor Vouchers -Auditor Warrants paid 11.10.25: Health & Human Services
$59,644.51
F) Approve Auditor Vouchers -Sales Use and Diesel Tax paid 11.10.25: General Fund $40.46,
Road & Bridge $1,795.66, Trust $21.60, Long Lake Conservation Center $173.60, Parks $417.79 for
a total of $2,479.11;
G) Approve Manual WarrantsNoids/Corrections -Elan Paid 10.23.2025: General Fund $2,161.04,
Forest Development $209.56, Health & Human Services $1,506.31 for a total of $3,876.91;
H) Approve Auditor Vouchers -Auditor Warrants paid 11.17.25: Health & Human Services
$59,644.51
I) Approve Manual WarrantsNoids/Corrections -Manual Warrants paid 11.14.25: General Fund
$660.29, State $163,862.64, Taxes & Penalties $508.00 for a total of $165,030.69
J) Adopt Resolution #20251125-118: County On, Off and Sunday Sale Liquor License -Kirby's
Place LLC;
K) Approve Human Trafficking Joint Powers Agreement;
L) Information Only on Cash Balance Report-October 2025
M) Approve Auditor Vouchers -Auditor Warrants -Tax Settlements paid 11.21.25:
Townships/Cities/ARDC/ Ambulance $3,664,600.16;
N) Approve Out of State Travel (moved to item 2.1 );
0) Approve Commissioner Vouchers -Commissioner Warrants paid 11.21.25: General Fund
$181,264.76, Road & Bridge $280,057.20, Health & Human Services $2,413.80, State $8,590.74,
Trust $13,302.54, Forest Development $1,819.60, Long Lake Conservation Center $9,691.49, Parks
$2,576.14 for a total of $499,716.27;
P) Adopt Resolution #20251125-119: SAP 001-614-017 Resolution for LRIP Grant Application

2.1) Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Leiviska and carried 4-1 with 
Commissioners Wedel, Westerlund, Leiviska and Kearney votinQ yes and Commissioner Sample 

Page 1 of 4 

2B



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD MINUTES November 25,2025
voting no to Approve Out-of-State Travelfor Commissioners Kearney and Leiviska to attend the
2026 NACo Annual Legislative Conference in Washington, DC on February 21-24,2026.

Regular Agenda
Kara Lindstrom - Field Representative for Congressman Stauber presented information on current
issues.

Motion by Commissioner Sample, seconded by Commissioner Kearney and carried 5-0 to Set the
Public Hearing for Shoreland Ordinance Amendments on Tuesday, December 16, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.
at the Aitkin County Government Center 3'd Floor Board Room.

Motion by Commissioner Sample, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried 5-0 to
Approve New Permitting and Registration Software, subject to review by County Attorney.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried 5-0 to lssue
a Request For Proposal (RFP) to operate the Aitkin County Recycling Center and County recycling
drop-off locations.

Motion by Commissioner Leiviska, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried 5-0 to Approve
North Memorial Health Care Agreement for 2026 in the amount of $43,000.

Motion by Commissioner Leiviska, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried 5-0 to Adopt
Resolution #20251125-120 Supporting Repeal of Minnesota's Nuclear Power Moratorium.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Kearney and carried 5-0 to
Approve State Bonding Grant Agreement in the amount of $2 million for Health & Human Services
Building Remodel.

Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by Commissioner Leiviska and carried 5-0 to Adopt
Resolution #20251125-121to Award Contract #20261with S&R Reinforcing Inc. in the amount of
$1,852,457.81.

Motion by Commissioner Sample, seconded by Commissioner Leiviska and carried 5-0 to Adopt
Resolution #20251125-122 to Vacate Portion of CSAH 38 Right of Way.

John Welle - County Engineer presented Public Info/lnput Meeting at 10:00 a.m. for Proposed
Changes to Road Designations. Comment made by: Tom Veenker, Chairman of Wealthwood
Township.

Motion by Commissioner Leiviska, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried 5-0 to Affirm
there are no funds available for a 2026 Pictometry flight.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried, all members
voted to Officially Reject Bids for the construction of the Mille Lacs ATV Trail project #2020-10981.

Chair Wedel called a recess at 10:25 a.m.
The Board reconvened at 10:32 a.m.

Page 2 of 4



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD MINUTES November 25,2025

Dues
$2,000North Counties Land Use Coordinating Board (10-921.6240\

MN Rural Counties Caucus (MRCC) (01-44.6844) $2,300
$15,477Association of MN Counties (AMC) (01-44.6845)

Arrowhead Counties (01 -44.6846) $2,750
$1,000Joint Counties Natural Resource Board (10-921.6240\

Joint Powers
$272,818East Central Regional Library (Dept 500-500.6801)

Airport-McGreqor (Dept 700-903.6801 ) $17,160
$60,000Airport-Aitkin (Dept 700-903.6800)

Mississippi Headwaters Board (Dept 600-552.6847) $1,500
Aoorooriations

$81.549

$68,849 County Allocation
$7,700 LCWP
$5.000 Ao lnsoectorSoil and Water (Dept 600-552.6801)

C.A.R.E. (Dept 500-502.6848) $55,000
$26.250Historical Society (Dept 500-501 .6801 )

Historical Societv lnsurance (Dept 500) $6,263
$14,000Aq Society (Dept 600-550.6801)

Aq Societv Capital lmprovement (Dept 600-550.6843) $10,000
$11,465Aq Societv lnsurance (Dept 600)

$3.000Support Within Reach (01-44.6847)

$582,532Total Dues & Appropriations

Motion by Commissioner Leiviska, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried 3-2 with
Commissioners Wedel, Leiviska and Sample voting yes and Commissioners Westerlund and
Kearn voti no to Ado Reso I utio n #20251 1 25-123 with for 2026 s

Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by Commissioner Leiviska and carried 4-1 with
Commissioners Wedel, Westerlund, Leiviska and Kearney voting yes and Commissioner Sample
voting no to Adopt Resolution #20251125-124 setting the 2026 County Commissioner's salary at
$38,693.03. Commissioners are not eligible to receive per diems from Aitkin County. Per diems may
be accepted from other organizations in accordance with the law and the Aitkin County Code of
Ethics.

Motion by Commissioner Leiviska, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried 3-2 with
Commissioners Wedel, Leiviska and Sample voting yes and Commissioners Westerlund and
Kearney voting no to Adopt Resolution #20251125-125 Approving an Off Sale Liquor License for
OM Malmo, LLC dba Malmo Market 32060 220th St, Aitkin, MN 56431.

Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator presented an Economic Development Update.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Kearney and carried 5-0 to
Approve Agreement - Minnesota Housing Finance Agency for the Minnesota City participation
program for 2026.

Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator presented Strategic Plan and Revitalization
Updates.

Health & Human Services Revitalization Team (Sarah Johnson, Brenda Butterfield, Jon Moen & Nikki
Laird ented H&HS cal Su Results & team U

Page 3 of 4



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD MINUTES November 25,2025
Chair Wedel called a recess at 12:07 p.m
The Board reconvened at 12:11 p.m.

Motion by Commissioner Sample, seconded by Commissioner Kearney and carried 5-0 to Ratify the
2026-2028 Teamsters N o n-L ice nsed Essential U n it Ag reem e nt.

Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried 5-0 to Ratify
the 2026-2028 LELS Licensed Essentials Unit Agreement.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Kearney and carried 5-0 to
Approve Job Re-evaluation (Accounting Technician, HHS Dept.).

Commissioner Gommittee Reports
The Board discussed: Lakes & Pines, Historical Society, Aitkin County CARE Board, Arrowhead
Counties Association, Arrowhead Regional Development Committee, Budget Committee, Aitkin
Airport Commission, Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force, Aquatic Invasive Species, Sobriety
Court

Adjourn
Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried 5-0 yes to
adjourn the meeting at 1 2:26 p.m. with the next meeting on Tuesday, December 16,2025 at the
Aitkin County Government Center.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

David J. Minke, County Administrator
Clerk to the County Board

Page 4 of 4



ITK N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

-fsr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: 12t16t202s

Title of ltem: EFT Report

2C
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

EFT Report thru 121812025

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No PIease Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ELECTRONIC FUN DS TRANSFER

Thru December 8, 2025 Board Meetiing December L6,2025

22434 tr/2r/2o25 52,667,541.47 Auditor Abstract

22437 LL/21./2O2s S18,881.99 Auditor Abstract

22439

22442

1.1./2612O2s 5774,349.L4

7r/261202s s5,297.22

lAbstract

ManualAbstract

22444 L2/4/2O2s Sz,z49.4L ManualAbstract

22446 L2/5/2O2s S73,836.61 Auditor Abstract

Voids/No ACH

2244r

S:Board Report:2025 EFT Board Report Thru Date



WLB1
 3:51PM11/19/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2D



 3:51PM11/19/25
WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

11

1,343.52  886198

Forest Development1,343.52

1,343.52

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

11 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 8 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 8 Transactions

Aitkin Co Treasurer

Aitkin County



 3:51PM11/19/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,343.52 Forest Development 11

 1,343.52

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



11/20/25
crs1

N

N

S

4

Y

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


11:32AM

2E



11:32AM11/20/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

328.2110481 Ahonen/Brittney

22.9913725 Beartooth Hardware Inc

978.7610627 Capello/Nicholas

399.8210735 Children Youth & Families Dept

20,269.1713545 Contegrity Group, Inc.

500.0010342 DHS-Anoka Metro Rtc

11,501.009220 Dhs-Msop

3,881.2089965 DHS-ST PETER-SEE LIST

5,974.001754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

178.1510652 Gilb/Zachary

1,000.0010826 Hallberg Engineering

245.3610605 Herrick/Richard

32,538.9310762 JK Mechanical & Electrical Contractors

79.2710456 King/Miranda

7,165.536110 Lakes & Pines CAC, Inc

318.579456 Meger/Shanda

8,573.365910 Mille Lacs Band Family Services

120.009908 Office of the Secretary of State

507.0010264 Perspective Enterprises

93.6510770 Pool/Jaime

54.5410116 Pratt/Sarah

2,518.8313624 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc

194.079489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

3,000.0010341 Rian/Jesse

248.1413876 SCHOENROCK/ADAM

120.0086177 Sheriff Aitkin County

322.7413729 SIMS/MEGAN REBECCA

10,061.4510819 St Germain Glass

7,257.6010828 Sunbelt Rentals, Inc

1,170.0010530 The Therapist PLC

26,885.004777 Thelen Heating & Roofing Inc

1,556.2210930 Tidholm Productions

222.139268 VFW Post 1727, Roberts-Glad Post 1727

1,750.0013084 WELLNESS IN THE WOODS

10,858.055128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
2 Transactions

1 Transactions

8 Transactions

3 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Aitkin County



11:32AM11/20/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

160,893.74

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.

Final Total ............ 35 Vendors 73 Transactions

Aitkin County



11:32AM11/20/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 4Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 160,893.74 Health & Human Services 5

 160,893.74

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: December 16,2025

Title of ltem: Application for Grant-in-Aid ATV trail maintenance funds

2F
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

rsr 18 5 7-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) lnformation Only
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed

Summary of lssue:

The attached resolution is required to apply for the 2026 State Grant-in-Aid (GIA) maintenance funds for the
Northwoods Regional AW trail system.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Adopt resolution for 2026 ATV Trail Funding.

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



WHEREAS, Local units of government can appty for State aid for trail devetopment,
maintenance, grooming and administration from the Minnesota Department of Natural
Resources at the rate of 90% reimbursement of costs of grooming and maintenance, and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County does not have the facil,ities to maintain the entire trail system in

Aitkin County, and

WHEREAS, Clubs wish to contract with the County for maintaining these traits, and

WHEREAS, These traits benefit the recreation, resort, tourism, industry, and economy of
Aitkin County,

NOWTHEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin CountyTrait Administrator be
authorized to appty for Grants-in-Aid assistance funds for Al.l, Terrain Vehicl,e Trail,

maintenance and grooming for the fottowing trail:

Northwoods RegionaI ATV trail, which consists of the foll.owing segments: South Soo Line,
North Soo Line, Axtett ATV technicat riding area, Rabey Line, Btind Lake, Redtop, Moose
RiverConnector, Lawler, Btind LakeConnectorTrait, RatLakeConnectorTrail,, HittCity
Connector Trail. and Solana ATV Trail.s.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Trail, Administrator be authorized to
contract for the devetopment, maintenance and grooming of the aforementioned traits
with quatified, interested ctubs.

Adopted this 1 6th Day of Decemb er, 2025 By The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

Attest:

J. MarkWedet
County Board Chair

David J. Minke, County Administrator
Cterk to the County Board

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oFATTKTN)



WLB1
10:11AM11/25/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2G



10:11AM11/25/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

16,904.75  17050

2,808.76  19741

Road & Bridge19,713.51

19,713.51

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Anderson Brothers Construction

REDSTONE CONSTRUCTION, LLC

Aitkin County



10:11AM11/25/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 19,713.51 Road & Bridge 3

 19,713.51

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 1:44PM11/21/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

4,883.10  2210789

General Fund4,883.10

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 22 Transactions

Old National Bank (ELAN)

Aitkin County 2H



Long Lake Conservation Center
 1:44PM11/21/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

19

39.30  310789

Long Lake Conservation Center39.30

4,922.40

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 25 Transactions

Old National Bank (ELAN)

Aitkin County



 1:45PM11/21/25
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

5

2,505.04  1110789

Health & Human Services2,505.04

2,505.04

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 11 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 11 Transactions

Old National Bank (ELAN)

Aitkin County



 1:44PM11/21/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

551.29  310789

Road & Bridge551.29

551.29

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Old National Bank (ELAN)

Aitkin County



 1:44PM11/21/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 4,883.10 General Fund 1

 39.30 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 4,922.40

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 1:45PM11/21/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 2,505.04 Health & Human Services 5

 2,505.04

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 1:44PM11/21/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 551.29 Road & Bridge 3

 551.29

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Elan pd 11.6.25 = $7978.73



ITK N
I OUNTY

_rsr 1857-

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December 16,2025

Title of ltem: David and Laurie \Mnslow application to repurchase tax-forfeited property

2T
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only

Approve/Deny Motion

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ)Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

S 282.241allows application to repurchase tax-forfeited property by an owner/heir/mortgagee/representative of heirs of
a vested interest in the property at the time of forfeiture, have the privilege to make written application to the Aitkin
County Board requesting to be allowed to repurchase this property.

David and Laurie Winslow, owners at the time of forfeiture, have made and filed an application with the County Auditor
for the repurchase of the hereinafter described parcel of tax-forfeited land:

Parcel #29-1-515904
Undivided 1/10 lnterest in Lot 3 Block 1 of Pierce Addition Sec:26 Twp:49 Rge:23

Property will revert to the owners at the time of forfeiture.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution allowing repurchase of tax forfeited property

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Apffication for Rcpurchasc of Tax Forfeiled Lands lMinnosolr St.lulcs 1945, Seotion 282.241, as amcndod)

YUE P VANG

NOTARY PUBLIC . MINNESOTA

My Commission ExPires 1/3112029

To the Honorable Board of County Commissioners of

County, Minnesota.

D
I, the u nde r s i gned owne r - mor t gagee -he i r -r e p r es e nt a I i v e of he i rs hgurfz,U)r\nb)o at lhe

time offorfeiture of the parcel .

follows, tewit: Urrdiv'dd

of land situated in the County of Aitkin State o/Minnesota, described as

'/,o int. rn Lo{- 3 B\L I o$ ?r-.r"- Add"l.on

dohereby malce applicationfor the purchase of said parcel... of landfrom lhe State o/Minnesota, inaccordance

with lhe provisiors of Minnesola Statutes 1945, Section 282.24l, as amended,

In support o/ this applicationfor the repurchase o! said land I make the following slalemenl:

(a) Tlnt hardship and injustice has resulted because offor/eiture of said land, for the following redsotts, to-

wit

(b) That the repurchase of said land by me will promote and best serve the public interest, because

r1\ia r.xir , Ctcue lopf yrrz fJropgnTY fbn t-Ah& ClcC-e::S

State of huner-Mor tgagee-H e ir-Representalive of H e i rs

County of
tury or }r\bcr . zo73.byThe instrumcnt was achowledged before me this

a
Notarial Seal



L
NO DET]NQUENT TAf,ES AND TRANSFER ENTERED

rHrs,b DAvor-Dgs--zoll-
1ffiilil$nlnililn

A454723
Ollhs ol thr CorntY Rcd{ct- lnnCorr*Y, Illlrmotr

'm*iffiHJfr"mtr#ils'xf
PACI$GE:815i1 REC FEE: llt'00

REAI ESTATE VALUE

ilNOT REQUIRED

COUNWAUDITOR

DEPUTY MichaelT. f,loriarty, Aitldn Cornty Rsotder

WARRANTYDEED ll inncota Uniform Gonvsyanclng Bhnks

lndlvidud{gl b lndlvldurllrl Form 10.1.1 {2018}

eCRV nurter: lottq"as
DEED TAX oue, sJa,aqo oxr,\€,{KM'-he'( 4, zol*

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATIOI,I,

cHRtsTopHER W. MEU|ERAND AifY K HtELtttEB IIARRIED T0 EACH OTHER, f Grantof'),

hereby onveys and wananls to

DAVID WINSLOWAND LAIJRIEWINSLOW , ("Grantee"), al

f] tenants in common, (f marcthanonc.Gnntaalsnemadabovealldclttprrcbox lsclEckador
rctpchonlvonebox.) 

H 
.-. - botfioorcs arcchecked,thlscuLeyarcelsmfutohananaderanlsesas' El joint tenants , g,nentr ln com,non.)

realpmpefl in AITKIN County, MINI\ESOTA legallydescfted as fullows:

--+ Ld Ftve (51, Block lv,r P), Pieno Addldon AM).!1 undvidgd lll0th lnbnct ln Lol Thrce (3), BlockOne (l)olthr Plotco

Addldon, accordlng to tlre liled and rccorded plal tlrspol, Aitkin Cout(y, lllnnosdr.

Abctract PrcPeitY,

t] Ctlrrc* frre ll all or pad of the dexthed real propety is Ragislend (Tornns)

together vrifr all heredlaments and appurtenances belonging thereto, zublrt b $e bhwing exceptbns:

Ched< applieble box

B The geller certifies that tre Soller does not know of any uBlb on

ihedeccdbed aalpropedy.

tr A rrol discbsure certiftate accompanies trb document or hm

been el€ctonlcally filed, lf elecfoni:lly ft hd, hseil WDC AITKIN COUNTY DEED TAX

No /l llL Date l2-t t7

Dollars Paid

numben

I am famlarwist ho propeily described h his insfument and I

cerlifi tral tre datus and number of uBlb on he desqibed leal
property have not dranged sincs fle hst pevioudy filed rrll
dbdoeup certificate.

By DeputY



,

IY,

Slate of MINIGSOTA, County olANOKA

Thb indrument wm *knowledged bebn me on

Chrlstopher W

THIS INSTRUMENTWAS DRAFTED BY:

Entille,lrc.
860 Blue Gentian Road, $ulte 100

Eagan, MN 55121

(952)831-{ 1 10
Fle No, ENl9{301

and K. Melmer, fialri€d to each other
,by

(and Rank):

My cormission epires:

TM STAIEMENTS FOR TFE REAL PROPERTY

DESCRBED IN THS INSTRUMENTSHOULD BE $ENT TO:

Darlid Wndow and Larie Wnslow

2413 S, 9lh Sbeet
Minneapolie, MN 55406

L(

ClfilSIltU t trlAR06CHEl(
r{IlARf RI[rc. ilH}€8oriA

XfCqrmlsJmErCrr
Jrrusttl.An3



Owner Name(s) Wnslow, David and Laurie

ParcetNumber(s): 29-1-515904

Number of Parcets 1

Property Ctassif icati( non-homestead

Forfeiture date: 81112025

Catcutated to: 1013112025

Repurchase Amount

State Deed(s)

Forfeitu re Process Cost

Recording

Deed tax **

Wett Ceftificate

Sheriff Cost
Land Department Cost

Court Letter Fee-Auditor

lnsurance

Repurchase Cost

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

0.33%

390.21

25.00

100.00

46.00

1.65

40.00
200.00

6.90

$ 809.76

-



":.L-- ,.,t

.l
t
*d

(
{
it

s

'i{
t{

I
I

GASHIER'S CHECK No.

PAY EIGHT HUNDRED AND NINE DOLLARS AND 76 CENTS

DAIE: october29,

$ 80e.76
TO THE
ORDER OF: AITKIN COTJNTY

l1
!

:il si(g.(:.t! $ *l X S:!t g A--.!.'e s""t

il.t
'!,t

c
3

,O
a
t

a'4

?
cs

)tf MEMO:
{
".1

I Location: 239 silvcr Laks , .*,,._.1 .' , ." ,

) uS U.r*,rtr;dd^sosirio {f
5-4agr"E*et$€!9'. a,&--a d ri €.* € c ra:s,*.* si lb r{:d :ir

*tlltfl.,:fltJt ll,.



Resolution #20251216-xxx David and Laurie Winstow Repurchase Resotution

WHEREAS, David and Laurie Winstow were the owners at the time of forfeiture. (Appticants) and,

WHEREAS, the Appl.icants have made and fiLed an apptication with the County Auditor for the
repurchase of the hereinafter described parcet of tax-forfeited [and, in accordance with the
provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, of amended, which tand is situated in the
County of Aitkin, Minnesota and described as fotlows, to-wit:

Parcel #29-1-515904
Undivided 1/10 lnterest in Lot 3 BLock 1 of Pierce Addition Sec:26 Twp:49 Rge:23

WHEREAS, said Appticants have set forth in their apptication that:

A. Hardship and injustice has resutted because of forfeiture of said [and, for the fottowing
reasons, to-wit:

We reatty did not know we were that far behind. I had made a coupte of payments but it was
not enough to cover the batance in futt. We moved and negtected to change our address
and did not receive tax statements or notices. Everything is now updated.

B. That the repurchase of said l,and by me witl promote and best serve the public interest
because:

We wil.t devetop the property for [ake access.

WHEREAS, the AppLicants have made payment of att detinquent taxes of properties.

WHEREAS, this board is of the opinion that said appl,ication should be granted for such reasons

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that the appl.ication of David and Laurie Winstow for the
purchase of the above-described parcel of tax-forfeited [and be and the same is hereby granted

and the County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to permit such repurchase according to
the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, as amended.

Adopted this 16th Day of December,2025 By The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

Attest:

J. MarkWedel.
County Board Chair

David J. Minke, County Administrator
Cterk to the County Board

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI

couNTY oF ATTKTN)



,

ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December 16,2025

Title of ltem: Robert Hill application to repurchase tax-forfeited property-Esr 

1857-

2J
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

Z] nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
lnformation Only

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

S 282.241 allows application to repurchase tax-forfeited property by an owner/heir/mortgagee/representative of heirs of
a vested interest in the property at the time of forfeiture, have the privilege to make written application to the Aitkin
County Board requesting to be allowed to repurchase this property.

Robert Hill, heir to the owner at the time of forfeiture, has made and filed an application with the County Auditor for the
repurchase of the hereinafter described parcel of tax-forfeited land:

Parcel #29-1-249900
Lot 15 and N 112 of Lot 16, Block 20, Sheshebe Point Third Addn Sec:27 Twp:49 Rge:23

Property will revert to the owner at the time of forfeiture.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution allowing repurchase of tax forfeited property

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes Vro
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Apfliortioo for Rcpurohrcc of Trx Forfoitod Lrnds (Miuosols Strlutor I 945, Scotioo 282.241, rs rrncndod)

To the Eonorable Board of Counfy Commissioners of

A't\k^'- - County, Minnesofa'

I, the undersi gned owner-mortgagee-hetr-rcpresentdrtye of heirs ? It. at thet

tine olforfeiture ollhe parcel .... of land situaled in the County of Aitkin . State of Minnesotd, desuibed as

follows,lbwil:

L"+ tf ,*--4 6^ i.ru6l-r- b"{ { "{ L*t lc 1tl*,V {Q,

JLqAJr" .fo,*l 3a f**1i\'" * ,A:l\.* <.*^*1/ l'*l v.*4/'\**'

do hereby malre applicationlor the purchase of said parcel... o/ landlrom lhe State of Minnesola, in aecordance

with the provisioru af Mlnnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282,24l, as amended,

Insupportof this application/or the repurchase of said land I malu thefollowingstalemenl:

(a) That hardship and injustlce has resulted because offorfellure olsaid land,/or the follming reasotu, lo-

wil

fi*.**-*.-\ \^t-) r'\'-p qrc-r*^zlt*'$ *n* €,.,.n.. ?*1t* lL*'l S":i' \'

Cre";f 'r,. '{.\'"s- t'^^; {'-o'"-l.f^- 5'-t-e u t- l*' ?t*qo} ? -':'
a\,1 , -oIaJ {, '-] fut^, I ar-w]'} r \ \r..*..1R e\w <^'5f"'rcr19'.-'l' nn',,'/ 4'

*-\\ -t\-e ?rT 4"7.

@ T'lat the repurchase of said land by me will promote and hesl sewe the public interest, because

State of Minnesota of Heirs

County of \-L>r^*,-r-nz
day of

p

-S*- -$Y-\a .--., t\
**-.5{ (nr-.$ r-./{ t\

l-, < *\rl X* {u<tr-L ?\-* w-\.-. ,--l\t n*i'aht"]'

i'ONATHAN WIfAF
I{OTARYPUBI.C

Notarial Seal

me

taking

zof,bv



Filed in ny olltce thtt 

--tuvof I9

Cornty Aadltor

Rrrloluttm authwltlng rtp rc lwe a&Pted

this dzYof 19-_

Cqt ttyArtdtlor

Repwclwscnade lhls 

-dtY 

of

I9

Coun$

C ar tifi ca I e { Pum ltax lonta rded lo

Contwtssloner ql ?satlon this 

- 
doy of

CountY



Form No. 1.M-WARRANTY DEEO

tndlvldsrl ii) to lndlvldull {t}

Mlnnaro(t Unllom (rs'rE)

260S33

FILED MAR 2 lse0 AT //r4 t
Evcrctt Davior. County Rccordcr

MullrOarlr Ca, Mlnnaagolll

o

STATE DEED TAX DUE HEREON: $ 11---

Date: 26 ,1s 90
(resewed for recording data)

rOR VALUABLE CONSIDEEATION, Art E. hlt im and Delores J. Ahlm, husband and

wi fe , Grantor {s),
lmarll6l 3tatu5,

hereby conveY (s) and wanant is) to Jos eph H. Hi I ',l

, Grantee (s),

A1 TKI N County, Minnesoia, described as follows
real property in

Date

{il ilore gpate is needsd, continue on backl

together with all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging thereto, rubject to the following exceptions:

AFKIN COUNTY DEEDTAX

Lot 15 and North HaIf of Lot .|6, Block ?q, of "sheshebe Point Third Addition"
ii."iiirsi;-iriii piit on iii" ln ttre office of the Aitk'in Countv Recorder

Subject to easenents, reservations and restrictions' if any' of record

Wr*n(1., lrYo
Dollaro Pairl

No

By

'llx Stanrp Ilerc
DoputY m

STATE OT M

COUNTY OF

The

INNESOTA

Ai rki n l"
me this 2nd day of Hatch , 1g_2!-,
rchand and la

No delinquent taxes Bnd transfer enteted i Celtificst€
of Real Estate Value ( u'| filed' {

Cerlificate of Value
,2 19

Auditor

by

@
Evttfrt 9AVtrs

Nolrry PuSltr, r.tinncrotd
Altltn C@^ty

,Iy Connillon !rp|rr
t.1.90

by
, Grantor (s).

f-
I

i

iiotenlr:.,sr,tvp o? SEAL (oR orHPR TIILE oR nANKt

A t.ql

Trx g!.trn.trt. tot lh!
b! r.nt lo (lnclsdr trrna

tblr ln.!!M.rl .hovld

f txie
I
i

IXS?NUMBT'I ''1A3 DRAF?ED AY IXAITISAND ADDRESS)

LAII OFFICE OF SIEPHEN M. BAKER

BOX 586 - IIALKER MN 56484

Remain ihe Same



F{
.l.l3-?

TNACT ITDTLZ
GRAilr0n--__a/-
GNAilIEE----/
corPrrED__

MCONDFtr

As Doc. No.

460633

COUNTY RECORDER
AITKIN COUNTY, M NN€SOIA

FTL ]D
MAR 2'90 llA u

tutu

I



STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUN'TY OII RAMSEY

Estatc of

Joseph Hardy Hill'

FITFD
JAN O g ZOIZ

DISTRICT COURT
PROBATE DIVISION

SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Court File No. 62-PR-11-616

LETTERS
El'rnsraMENTARY

fJ or cENERAL ADMINISTRATToN

COURT
BY

Decedent

l. The Decedent died on May 23,2011.

2. Robert Jon Hill has been appointed Personal Representative of Decedent's Estate in

a
n

an unsupervised
a supervised administration

and is now qualified to act as Personal Representative of the Estate and has authority to administer the Estate

according to law.

(couRT SEAL)
udge

) I }',b

,l&

LAh ?6



Owner Name(s)

Parcel Number(s):

Number of Parcets

Property Ctassif ication:

Forfeiture date:

Catcutated to:

Hitt, Joseph H

29-1-249900

1

non-homestead
8nl2a2s

firca12CI25

Repurchase Amount $

State Deed(s) $
Forfeiture Process Cost $
Recording $
Deed tax * 0.33Yo $
Wett Certificate $
Sheriff Cost $
Land Department Cost $

Court Letter Fee-Auditor $

lnsurance $

Repurchase Cost

8,357.14

2s.00

100.00

46.00
27.58

40.00
200.00

6.90

$ 9,802.62



BRIDCIWATEH. EANK

lsTt$N m${sr

ca$nren's cHEcK
' November25,2A25

0621 1 8

*$8,802.62*-,fff
Tp?#
OFIIES
OF

(
L

"* Eight Thousand Eight Hundred Two and 62/100***

PURCTUISER JONATTIASI W LEAF

MEMO

rilt6-iirDlffir.
vruovruilffi

$IGNATIJFE

,-*IIt I'



Resotution #20251 216-xxx Joseph Hitl Repurchase Resotution

WHEREAS, Joseph Hitl, was an heir of the owner at the time of forfeiture. (Appticant) and,

WHEREAS, the Appl.icant has made and fited an apptication with the County Auditor for the
repurchase of the hereinafter described parcel of tax-forfeited tand, in accordance with the
provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, of amended, which tand is situated in the
County of Aitkin, Minnesota and described as fottows, to-wit:

Parce[ #29-1-249900
Lot 15 and N Tzof Lol16, Btock 20, Sheshebe Point Third Addn. Sec: 27 Twp: 49 Rge: 23

WHEREAS, said Appl.icant has set forth in their appl,ication that:

A. Hardship and injustice has resutted because of forfeiture of said [and, for the fol,[owing
reasons, to-wit:

Financial hardship prevented me from paying taxes prior to forfeiture. The funds from the
sate of the property witt be attocated to my son's trust. I have an agreement now to set[ the
property.

B. That the repurchase of said Land by me witl promote and best serve the pubtic interest
because:

The propertywil.t be sotd to someone who witl maintain and improve it.

WHEREAS, the Appticant has made payment of al.t detinquent taxes of properties.

WHEREAS, this board is of the opinion that said appl,ication shoutd be granted for such reasons.

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that the apptication of Joseph Hitt for the purchase of the
above-described parcel of tax-forfeited Land be and the same is hereby granted and the County
Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to permit such repurchase according to the provisions of
Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, as amended.

Adopted this 1 6th Day of Decemb er,2Q25 By The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

Attest:

J. MarkWedet
County Board Chair

David J. M inke, County Administrator
Cterk to the County Board

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNwoFArrKrN)



TK N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December 16,2025

Title of ltem: Approval of CY26-27 Child Support Cooperative Agreement

2K
Agenda ltem #

T
-!5r 

18 5 7-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

fZ npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation OnlyAdopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Paula Arimborgo

Department:
H&HS Administration

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed

Summary of lssue:

Request approval of the CY26-27 Chnd Support Cooperative Agreement.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects o n Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Recommend motion to approve lhe CY26-27 Child Support Cooperative Agreement.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr'afed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ITKIN
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

OUNTY
-Esr 

1857

Aitkin County
204 fr Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 218-927-7200
Toll Free: 800-328-37 44

Fax: 218-927-7210

Contract

2026-2027 Ch il d Su pport Coope rative Agreement

Objective

To enter into a Cooperative Agreement to the set forth respective responsibilities in providing child support

services between Aitkin County and the Department of Human Services.

Opportunity

To define the mutual responsibilities and agreements between Aitkin County Child Support, Attorney's and

Sheriff's office and Department of Human Services.

Existing or New Contract

This contract is an existing contract.

Changes to Existing Contract

There are no changes to this contract

Timeline for Execution

January L,2026, to December 3\,2027

Conclusion

ACHHS is seeking approval of this contract.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51 -8841 -17781 41 1563D

State of Minnesota - Gounty
Child Support Program
Gooperative Agreement

cY 2026-2027

STATE OF MINNESOTA-COUNTY COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT COVERING THE

ADM INISTRATION OF CHILD SUPPORI
ESTABLISHMENT OF PATERNITY AND MEDICAL SUPPORT LIABILITY PROGRAMS

BYAND BETWEEN:

The Minnesota Department of Chitdren, Youth, and Famities
Chitd Support and

AITKIN County



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Definitions.
1.1 Administrativelnstructions
1 .2 Business Day..........
1.3 Calendar Day
1.4 Central Registry
1 .5 Cooperating Agency
1.6 CooperativeArrangement
1.7 Cooperative Agreement Manager
1.8 Cooperative Agreement Review Committee
1 .9 County Attorney
1 .10 County Sheriff
1.11 Governing Board of a County
1.12 lV-D Program
1 .13 Participant
1.14 Parties
1 .15 PRISM

1.16 Programlnstructions
1.17 lV-D Program Requirements
1.18 State Disbursement Unit
1.19 UserDocumentation
Appointment of Cooperative Agreement Manager
2.1 Contact lnformation for Cooperative Agreement Managers
COUNTY's Duties and Responsi bitities

1

.2

1

2.

3.

.3

.4

3.1

3.2

3.3
3.4
3.5
3.6

3.7
3.8
3.9

3.10
3.11

3.12
3.13

GeneraI Requirements
3.1 .1 Poticy Conftict
Provide Services
3.2.1 Provide Customer Service
Hold Harmless

Cooperative Arra ngements............
Purchase of Service Agreements
N otificati on of Appeats
3.6.1 Notice of Substantive Adverse Decisions..
lnternet Access
Provide lnformation
lnformation Technotogy Security
3.9.1 COUNW Security Officer
3.9.2 Security Policies, Procedures and Guidetines
Cooperation with Other Agencies
Providing Resources to lmprove Support in Minnesota (PRISM)

3.1 1.1 Maintain Automation Equipment
3.11.2 No Atteration of Software
3.1 1.3 AuthorizedAccessto Automation Equipment.
Cost-Shari ng Attocation Ptan
Maintain PRISM FinanciaI Records

5

7

.8



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-177814'11563D

3.14
3.15
3.16
3.17
3.18

3.19
3.20

3.'13.1 Enter Court Order and Balance lnformation
3.1 3.2 Recei pt and Disbursement (R&D) Adj ustments
Faiture to Maintain PRISM Financiat Records
Reimbursement for Faiture to Fottow Poticy and lnstructions
Cotlections, Receipts, and Disbursements
Records Maintenance
Confidentiatity of Records.... .......................9
3.1 8.1 Cooperating Agencies and Compliancewith Regutations
3.18.2Others Requesting PRISM lnformation or Access forthe
Purpose of the Administration of the chitd support Program.
3.18.3 Other Parties Requesting Access to PRISM or PRISM

lnformation............... ...............1 1

3.18.4 Not a "Business Associate Agreement."
FederaI Parent Locator Service
IRS Cooperative agreement Language for GeneraI Services.. ......12
3.20.1Performance
3.2O.2Crim ina t/Civi t Sa nctions.........
3.20.3lnspection

......1 6

14
15

4
3.21 Bonding....
STATE's Duties a nd Responsi bitities
4.1 GeneralRequirements............
4.2 Chitd Support Division (CSD) Memos/Chitd Support Buttetins

16

4.3

4.4
4.5
4.6
4.7
4.8
4.9
4.10

Program lnstructions
4.3.1 Program lnstruction Change
4.3.2 Reasonabte Time Period to lmptement.
4.3.3 Extension of Time Period to lmplement
Monitoring
Com prehensive Tra i ni ng
lnformation to the Pubtic
Sta nda rd Cooperative Agreem ents
CentraI Registry
PRISM Maintenance
PRISM Enhancement

17

18

5

6

4.1 1 Ownership of Software...............
4.12 Tax lntercept
4.13 New Hire Reporting
4.14 Provide Direct Program Assistanceto COUNTV
4.15 Detegation of Authority
4.16 Confidentiatityof Records
Procurement
5.1 Equipment
Attocations
6.1 Standards of Performance and Performance Based Allocation
6.2 CountyContribution



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

Funding....
FederaI Reimbursement
8.1 County lncome Maintenance Ctaims

8.1.1 County-Wide lndirect C|.aim.......
8.2 Adjusted Reimbursement Ctaims
8.3 Non-Comptiance

8.3.1 Comptiance Review
8.3.2 Advance Notice.......

8.4 Disa[[owances
8.5 Conditions of Payment.
8.6 Payment Recoupment
Program Operation: Records, Reporting, Monitoring and Security

10.

11

12.

7
8

.20

21

...........22

I
9.1 Record Keeping Requirements
9.2 RecordsMaintenance
9.3 Records Avaitabitity
9.4 FederaI or State Authority to Review Documents
9.5 Records Security and Access
AnnuaI Audit
10.1 Comptiancewith SingteAuditAct
1O.2 State Audits
10.3 Audit Disallowance

1 0.3. 1 COUNTY's Liabitity
1 0.3.2Fisca t Sa nction...

1O.4 Audit Adjustments
1 0.4.1 Audit Adj ustment Determ ination
1 O.4.2 Payment Adj ustm ents

Administrative Review
11.1 Review Process
1 1 .2 Administrative Appea 1......................

11.2.1Notice of Demand forAppeat
11.2.2 Process
11.2.3 Poticy Disputes: Limited Reimbursement Guarantee

GeneraI Provisions
12.1 Lobbying Certification...............
12.2 Debarment Certification. Debarment byState or Federat Government,

or any State or FederaI Departments, Commissions, Agencies or
Potitica t Su bd ivisio n s Deba rm ent Certifi catio n

1 2.2.1 Subcontractor Deba rment
12.3 Prohibitions on Weapons
12.4 Provisions of Services and Programs............

1 2.4.1 Fu nding Li m itations
12.4.2COUNTY Funding
12.4.3 Lawful Power and Duties

12.5 Data Disclosure

24

25

26

27

29



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

12.6 Liabitity
12.7 Voter Registration Requirement
12.8 Conditions on the Parties'Obtigations
12.9 Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue .....................30
12.10 Severabitity
1 2.1 1 Assign ment, Amend ments, Wa iver, Cooperative Agreem ent Com plete

12.11.1 Assignment
12.11.2 Amendments
12.11.3 Waiver
1 2.1 1.4 Cooperative Agreement Com ptete

12.11.5 Effective Date
Signature Pa9e......... .........32
Attachment A: Cooperative Arrangement.............. ...............33
Atta ch ment B : Certif i catio n Rega rd i ng Lo bbyi n9...

Attachment C: Disctosure of Lobbying Activities...
55
56

Attachment D: Certification Regarding Debarment and Suspension.......................60



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8941-1778141'1563D

State Copy [ ]
County Copy []

CY 2026.2027 STATE O F M I N N ESOTA. CO U NTY COO P ERATIVE AGREE M ENT

COVERING THE ADMINISTRATION OF CHILD SUPPORT,

ESTABLISHMENT OF PATERNITY, AND MEDICAL SUPPORT LIABILITV PROGRAMS

BYAND BETWEEN:

The Minnesota Department of Chitdren, Youth, and Famities
Chitd Support Division

AITKIN
And
County

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT (hereinafter referred to as "Cooperative
Agreement") is made and entered into for the period of Janua ry 1, 2026,through December

31,2027, byand between the Minnesota Department of Children, Youth, and Famities,
Chitd Support Division, hereinafter referred to as 'STATE," and the Governing Board ofAlrKlN 

-- County (hereinafter referred to as "COUNTY') and its designated
Chitd Support Off ice (hereinafter referred to as "County lV-D Agency" or "lV-D Agency").

STATE and COUNTY are hereinafter collectivety referred to as "the Parties".

RECITALS

WHEREAS, STATE is empowered to enter into joint powers agreements pursuant to
Minnesota Statutes, section 47 1 .59;

WHEREAS, COUNTY is empowered to enter into joint powers agreements pursuant
to Minnesota Statutes, section 471.59;

WHEREAS, the County lV-D Agency is responsibte for locaI operation of chitd
support services under Minnesota Statutes, section 393.07, subdivision 3; and

WHEREAS, the above-referenced entities wish to enter into this Cooperative
Agreement to set forth their respective responsibitities in providing services necessaryto
the operation of the chitd support enforcement program underTitte lV-D of the Sociat
Security Act, 42 United States Code (U.S.C.), sections 651 through 699b; and enterthis
agreement to meet the requirements of 45 Code of FederaI Regulations (C.F.R.), sections
303.107 and 302.34.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutuaI responsibitities and agreements
hereinafter set forth, the STATE and the COUNTY agree as fottows:

1



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51 -8841 -'177 8141 1 563D

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

1 Definitions. Thefottowing definitions apptyto theterms used in this Cooperative
Agreement unless the context ctearty requires otherwise:

1.1 Administrative Instructions. Administrative instructions arefrom the STATE

to the COUNTY on administrative orfinanciaI matters.

1.2 Business Day. Business day means a day on which STATE off ices are open
for regular business.

1.3 Calendar Day. Calendar day means each day shown on the calendar,
inctuding weekends and hotidays.

1.4 Central Registry. The Centrat Registry is the STATE unit of government
responsible for receiving, disseminating, and overseeing the processing of a[[
incoming interstate lV-D cases.

1.5 Cooperating Agency. A Cooperating Agency is the County Sheriff or County
Attorney who provides chitd support services for the COUNTY pursuant to a
Cooperative Arra ngement. "Cooperating Agencies" refers to both the County
Sheriff and the CountyAttorney.

1.6 Cooperative Arrangement. A Cooperative Arrangement is the standard
temptate, which is paired to the Cooperative Agreement as Attachment A.

This standard template must be used by the COUNTY when securing
services from the CountyAttorney and the CountySheriff forthe operation of
the lV-D Program.

1.7 Gooperative Agreement Manager. The Cooperative Agreement Manager is
the contact person for each of the parties. The STATE's Cooperative
Agreement Manager is the officiat contactwith the COUNTY and is
responsible for enforcing provisions of the Cooperative Agreement and
assuring the provisions are carried out bythe COUNTY.

1.8 Gooperative Agreement Review Committee (GARC). The CARC shatt be
responsible for representing the COUNTY and CountyAttorney off ices in
seeking poticy dispute resolution under the Cooperative Agreement and
Cooperative Arrangement. The CARC members are appointed bythe STATE

Chitd Support Division (CSD) Director, in consuttation with Counties and
CountyAttorneys, and shatt be comprised of three County Directors and
th ree Cou nty Attorneys.

2



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-B841-1774141 1563D

1.9 county Attorney. Minnesota countyAttorney means the attorney under
Minnesota Statutes, chapter3SS and section 393.11, subdivision2, who is

emptoyed by or contracted under a Cooperative Arrangement bythe
governing boa rd of the COUNTY to provide support enforcement services
specified under this Cooperative Agreement.

1 .10 Gounty Sheriff. Minnesota County Sheriff means the sheriff under
Minnesota Statutes, chapter 387, who is emptoyed by or contracted under a
cooperative Arrangement bythe governing board of the couNTY to provide
su ppo rt enforcem ent services s pecif i ed u nder th is Cooperative Agreement.

1.11 Governing Board of a County. The Governing Board of a County means the
govern i ng body of the loca I u n it of govern ment res pon si bte fo r the
administration of pubtic wetfare programs and services, including chitd
support, in the county or mutti- county area. This may inctude County
Boa rds, orga nized under M i n nesota Statutes, cha pter 375; toca t socia I

service agencies, organized under Minnesota Statutes, chapter 393; Hospitat
Commissions, as empowered by Minnesota Statutes, chapter 393; Human
Services Boards, organized under Minnesota Statutes, chapter402; Service
Delivery Authorities, organized under Minnesota Statutes, chapter 4024; or
a ny other loca I u nit of government wh ich is responsi bte for the
administration of chitd support enforcement services forthe locaI area.

1.12 lV-D Program. The Minnesota programs provided for byTitte lV-D of the
federaI Sociat Security Acl, 42 C.F.R., sections 651 through 699b, in
accordance with the [anguage of Minnesota Statutes, chapter 518A and
other state and federaI statutes, federaI regutations, and controtting court
cases in effect during the term of this Cooperative Agreement.

1 .13 Participant. A pa rticipa nt is a n lV-D case pa rticipa nt, inctuding a n individua t

that is tisted as a case member in an open lV-D support case.

1.14 Parties. The cotlective Parties, STATE and COUNTY.

1 .15 PRISM. 'PRISM" means the Providing Resources to lmprove Support in
Minnesota system, the statewide chitd support database and associated
programming, which the STATE owns and maintains.

1.16 Program Instructions. Program lnstructions are directives f rom the STATE to
the COUNTY on how to fottow federaI and state taw and regutations.

1.17 lV-D Program Requirements. lV-D Program Requirements arethe state and
federat law requirements of the lV-D program.

3



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-1778141'1563D

1 .18 State Disbursement Unit (SDU). "SDU" means the State Disbursement Unit
responsible for centratized receipt and distribution of chitd support and other
support- retated payments. The SDU inctudes the activities and staff atthe
Minnesota Chitd Support Payment Center (CSPC), located in St. Paut,

Minnesota.

1.1 9 User Documentation. User documentation is materiaI contained in STATE's

eMito and SIR MILO websites and avaitabte at
www.d lrssir.cty.d hs.state. m n.us/PRlSM.

2. Appointment of Gooperative Agreement Manager. Each of the pafties shat[ have a

Cooperative Agreement Manager. The STATE's Cooperative Agreement Manager is

the Chitd Support Division (CSD) Division Director or designee. The COUNTY's

Cooperative Agreement Ma nager is the individuat responsible for a dm inistration of
the Cooperative Agreement as designated bythe Governing Board of the COUNTY.

2.1 Gontact lnformation for Cooperative Agreement Managers.

STATE: Michete Schreifets, Director Michete.Schreifets@state.mn.us, CSD, 444
Lafayette, 33, St. Pau[, MN, 55155, 651-539-7907, or successor.

COUNTY Cooperative Agreement ma nager or successor: Name and E-mait Address

Sarah Pratt

Sarah. pratt@aitki ncountym n. gov

3. COUNTY's Duties and Responsibitities. The COUNTY shatt:

3.1 GeneraI Requirements. I m ptem ent a nd a d m i n ister the respo nsi bi titi es

specified in this Cooperative Agreement pursuantto the requirements of the
lV-D Program. The COUNTY agrees thatthefunctions performed and services
provided or purchased bythe COUNTY as specified in this Cooperative
Agreement, sha[[ be in accordance with appticabte state and federal taw,

User documentation, STATE and federatOffice of Chitd Support Enforcement
(OCSE) pubtished materiaI and correspondence, county messages, state
and federatty approved corrective action ptans, and fiscaI audits as

appticabte. Unless otherwise stated, on-tine manuats take precedence over
paper manuals.

3.1 .1 Poticy Conftict. lt the STATE issues a ny of the foLtowing items that
bring existing poticy into question, the COUNTY has ninety (90)
catendar days from the date of issuance of the poticy orcourt
decision (or 90 catendar days f rom the date a bitt becomes [aw) to

4



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

3.2

3.3

make a written objection to the tegat risk associated with the new or
changed poticy, direction, or [aw:
. new or changed poticy;
. new or changed procedures;
. newty pubtished Court decisions; or
. newty pubtished state or federal [aw.

Once the STATE receives the written objection, the STATE shall meet
with the COU NTY a nd a ny other releva nt sta kehotders. The
sta kehotders sha I attem pt to resolve the objection informa tty. The

STATE may agree to reimburse the COUNTY for costs arising from
adhering to the STATE's poticy or direction as described in section
1 1 .2.3 without resorti ng to the procedura I requi rements of section 1 1,

Within thirty (30) days of meeting with COUNTY the STATE wilt issue a

determination.

Notwithstanding the procedurat requirements of section 1 1 , if the
Pa rties do not agree upon an informaI resolution, the COUNTY may
utitize the formal dispute resolution procedure identified in Section
11.2.

Provide Services. Provide atl appropriate lV-D Program services. These
services include, but are not timited to, case intake and assessmenU
establishment of paternity; location of absent parents; estabtishment of
enforceabte basic support obtigations; enforcement of payment of chitd and
spousal support obtigations; and estabtishment and enforcement of medicat
and chitd care support obtigations.

3.2.1 Provide Customer Service. Provide direct customer service by
responding to at[ inquiries from lV-D participants and the generaI
pubtic, inctudingthose inquiries retated to centralized chitd support
services. The COUNTY shatt respond to participant inquiries and
complaints referred from the STATE according to the poticies and
procedure outtined in section 3.1.

Hold Harmless. Except as provided in section 3.1.1, each Party is

responsible for its own acts or omissions white performing the services
described in this Cooperative Agreement.

Gooperative Arrangements. Esta btis h a nd m a i nta i n written Cooperative
Arrangements between the COUNTY and other county off iciats who have a
statutory obti gation pu rsua nt to 45 C. F. R., section 3O2.34 to cooperate with
the STATE and COUNTY as necessaryto provide services required underthe
lV-D Program in comptiance with this Cooperative Agreement.

3.4

5



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51 -B841 -177 81 4'l'l 563D

3.5

Counties, CountyAttorneys, and CountySheriffs must usethe standard
Cooperative Arrangement, named as Attachment A, to ensure statewide
uniformityand meet minimum federaI requirements in accordancewith 45
C. F. R., section 303. 1 07. Adm i nistrative rei m bursement is ava ila ble for
services provided u nder a Coo perative Arra ngem ent fo r the ca lenda r q ua rter
duringwhich the Parties execute the Cooperative Arrangement and for
subsequent catendar quarters that the Cooperative Arrangement is in effect.
lf no signed Cooperative Arrangement is in ptace for a catendar quarter, no
federa I rei m bu rsement is ava ita ble for th at ca lend a r q ua rter.

Submit copies of the signed Cooperative Arrangements to the Chitd Support
Division by February 28,2026. The STATE must review the Cooperative
Arra ngements a nd notify the COU NTY within twenty (20) business days if the
Cooperative Arrangement, on its face, faits to meetthe minimum
specifications required under this poticy.

COUNTY shatt provide a signed copy of each Cooperative Arrangement to the
Chitd Support Division no later than March 31,2026, in orderto ctaim lV-D

federa I fi na ncia t pa rtici pation ( FFP) rei m bu rsem ent for cooperative a gency
expenses incurred during the first quarter of the calendaryear.

lf, at anytime during the Cooperative Agreement, the COUNTY enters into
Cooperative Arrangements with additionat cooperating agencies, the
COUNTY must immediatety send a copy of the new Cooperative
Arrangementto the Chitd Support Division.

The COUNTY may not claim lV-D FFP reimbursement for cooperative agency
expenses incurred for any calendar quarter when copies of appropriatety
signed Cooperative Arrangements are not provided to the Chitd Support
Division bytheend of that calendarquarter.

Purchase of Services Agreements. As necessary, enter into agreements to
purchase services to the extent that payment for such services does not
exceed the a mou nt reasona bte a nd necessa ry to assure the q uatity of such
services. The COUNTY must futty document in the COUNTY records its
determination that the amounts are reasonabte and necessary. The COUNTY
must require debarment certification from contractors who do or may
receive federaI funds, pursuant to the requirements of section 12.3 betow.
STATE supervision of purchase of service agreements is timited to
thoseforwhich FFP is availabte underthe lV-D regutations.

Notification of Appeats. with the countyAttorney, notifythe csD Division
Deputy Director within seven (7) business days of any lV-D casethat is

3.6

6



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51 -8841 -17781 41 I 563D

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

appeated to the Minnesota Court of Appeats, the Minnesota Supreme Court,
or federa I court by either one of the chitd support case pa rticipa nts or the
CO U NTY The STATE wi [[ review the a ppea t a nd co nsu tt with the Cou nty
Attorney and the Otfice of the Attorney GeneraI as necessary.

3.6.1 Notice of Substantive Adverse Decisions. The COUNTY shat[ atso
report to the CSD Division Deputy Director any chitd support orders or
judgments that cal,[ into question the constitutionatity or
enforceabil,ity of chitd support statutes or program instructions.

lnternet Access. Have and maintain access to the lnternet for att of the
COUNTY caseworkers.

Provide lnformation. Provide any information requested for state and
federaI program reviews and audits.

I nformation Tec hnolog[ Security. Provi de f o r i nf o rm ati o n tech no logy
security in accordance with the STATE's poticies and procedures.

3.9.1 COUNTYSecurity Officer. Designate an emptoyee as COUNTY
Security Officer or Backup COUNTY Officerto be responsibte for
ensuring com ptia nce with security preca utions for state-owned
computer equipment, data confidentiatity, and user access.

3.9.2 Security Poticies, Procedures and Guidetines. Adhere to the
STATE's poticies and procedures as provided in STATE's:
. Data Practices ManuaU
. lnformation PoticyStandards;
. Program instructions;and
. Off ice of lnformation Security instructions.

Gooperation with Other Agencies. Agree that the COUNTY in administering
the requirements of the lV-D Program, wit[ cooperate with other Minnesota
county, triba[, and state-operated economic support agencies, and other
Minnesota state agencies to the extent authorized by state and federaI taw.

Providing Resources to lmprove Support in Minnesota System (PRISM).
Cooperate with the operation of and to usethe Providing Resources to
lmprove Support in Minnesota System or its successor system (both
hereinafter referred to as "PRISM")as agreed upon bythe STATE and the
COUNTY. The COUNTY a nd STATE shatl work together to ensure the eff icient
and effective operation of automated systems in support of the programs
covered by this Cooperative Agreement. Both Parties acknowledge a joint
responsibil.ityto work cooperativety to identify system deficiencies and

7



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C5'1 -8841 -1778141 1563D

operationaI problems. The STATE acknowledges its responsibitityto maintain
PRISM in maximum functionat status forthe benefit of att COUNTY and state
users. The STATE sha tt take a[[ necessary actions to assure the uninterrupted
avaitabitity of PRISM during normaI business hours.

3.11.1 Maintain Automation Equipment. Maintain and not alter or add to
any chitd support automation equipment that is physicatty instatted
bythe STATE unless priorapproval is given. Anycosts incurred bythe
COUNTY because of STATE approved equipment moves shatl, be
reimbursed per the appticabte FFP rate.

3.11.2 No Alteration of Software. Agree that neither COUNTY nor other
COUNTY staff persons working underthe Cooperative Arrangement
forthe COUNTY witl alter State of Minnesota provided software or add
software programs that witt adversety affect chitd support automation
in the couNTY without the permission of the STATE.

3.1 l.SAuthorized Access to Automation Equipment. Ensure that att
automation equipment connected to the State of Minnesota
computer reporting network is not accessibte to persons other than
those authorized bythe COUNTY Security Officer for purposes of
program administration and shatt specificatty timit such access in
each Cooperative Arra ngement.

3.12 Gost-Sharing Attocation Pla n. Rei m bu rse the STATE u n der a n a pproved

cost- sharing atlocation plan if automation equipment, software, or services
are used forany purpose or program otherthan chitd support or program

administration.

3.13 Maintain PRISM Financial Records. Be responsibteto maintain and update
PRISM financiat information inctuding the fottowing:

3.13.1 Enter Court Order and Balance lnformation. Enter court order a nd
account batance information in a timety manner and make
appropriate adjusting entries as necessary, to ensure distribution and
allocation of payments pursuant to the state statute and federal
distri bution h iera rchy.

3.13.2Receipt and Disbursement (R&D) Adjustments. Perform
adjustments to receipt and disbursement amounts in accordance
with the STATE's poticies and procedures.

3.14 Faiture to Maintain PRISM Financial Records. Be responsibte for court-
ordered reimbursement to case participants when the reimbursement is

8



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

caused bythe failure of the couNTYto maintain proper PRISM financiat
records.

Reimbursement for Faiture to Follow Poticy and lnstructions. Be

responsibte for reimbursement to case participants when the
reimbursement is caused bythefaiture of the COUNTYto follow state and
federat [aws, Department of Chitdren, Youth, and Famities written poticy
directives, program instructions, or pubtished lV-D directives that are

appropriatety and timety communicated to the couNTY bythe STATE or in
the case of worker error. ln the event of a dispute, the COUNTY mayfoltow
the procedures under Section 11.

Gollections, Receipts, and Disbursements. Pursuant to program
instructions, (1) redirect att chitd support payments to the CSPC; and (2)

forward any chitd support or other support retated payments received bythe
COUNTYto the CSPC for receipting into PRISM within 24 hours.

Records Maintenance. Maintain such records, casefiles, reports,
evatuations, documents and accounting procedures and practices that the
STATE specifies as necessaryforSTATE monitoring and auditing.
Maintenanceof such records, irrespective of thereporting requirements, is

subject to STATE records retention schedutes or directives attowing
destruction of records. The COUNTY shatt furnish such reports and
documents to the STATE in the format and according to the schedutes, as the
STATE req u i res. The CO U NTY m ust ensu re that these reports com pty with
STATE reporting instructions. The STATE shat[ evaluate and monitor
com ptia nce with reporti ng instructions.

Confidentiatity of Records. Comptywith theterms of the lnformation
Privacy and Security Agreement (IPSA)that has been separatety executed by
the Parties (which is incorporated by reference into and made a part of this
Cooperative Agreement) and with any successor agreement thereto, and
with attapptica bte federaI and state law governing the privacy and security of
personatly identifiabte information about participants and others (Pll). Pll

inctudes but is not timited to an individuat's name, address, federattax
information (FTl), Sociat Security Number (SSN), and other private data on
individuats(asdefined in MinnesotaStatutes, section 13.02,subdivision 12),
whether maintained on PRISM or elsewhere by the COUNTY. The COUNTY

shatt devetop, maintain, and enforce poticies, procedures and appropriate
administrative, technicat, and physicatsafeguards to ensure Pll is adequatety
protected against improper access, use, and disctosure. The COUNTY shatt
also ensure that its emptoyees and subcontractors receive training regarding
the requirements of appticabte [aws, inctuding but not timited to the
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (MGDPA), Minnesota Statutes,

I



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-1778141'1563D

chapter 1 3 and the Tax lnformation Security Guidetines for Federa[, State and
LocatAgencies (26 U.S.C. 6103 and IRS Pubtication 1075), and that its use of
Pll by employees is appropriatety monitored.

3.18.1 Cooperating Agencies and Compliance with Regulations. Ensure
that Cooperating Agencies have availabte att information necessaryto
perform under the Cooperative Arrangement. The COUNTY witt
inctude in the Cooperative Arrangement [anguage that addresses
compliance with state and federat privacy and confidentiality taws
and regutations. This tanguage shatt specifythatthe cooperating
COUNTY witt be responsible for safeguarding the confidentiatity of
said information and using said information exclusivelyforthe
purposes a[towed by federat [aw, state [aw, and federaI regulations
governingthe operation of the lV-D Program. The COUNTY and/or
COU NTY secu rity staff have the respons i bi tity to ensu re that
requested access to PRISM meets the requirement of the access
being necessary sotety for the purposes of administration of the lV-D

Program. Any request that does not meet that requirement must be

denied at the locat levet. A[[ requests for PRISM access must be

approved bythe appropriate County Security Officer before state
security staff witt process the request.

3.18.zOthers Requesting PRISM Information orAccess for the Purpose
of the Administration of the Child Support Program. ln the event
that other individuats or other county programs request information
f rom or access to the PRISM system through the COUNTY the
COUNTY sha[[ recommend and grant access ontyforthe purposes
allowed by the federal and state law a nd regulations governing the
operation of the lV-D Program. The COUNTY wil.t submit appropriate
signed data sharing agreements or individuat confidentiatity
agreements as defined by the STATE prior to the STATE granting such
access. The agreements wi[[ address com plia nce with reteva nt state
and federat privacy and confidentiatity taws and regulations
specifyingthat any individuatgranted access witt be responsiblefor
safeguardingthe confidentiatity of said information and using said
information exctusively forthe purpose of the lV-D Program. COUNTY

and/or COUNTY security staff witt havethe responsibitityto ensure
that requested information from or access to PRISM meets the
requirement(s) forthe purposes of administration of the Chitd Support
Program.

Any request that does not meet that requirement must be denied at
the local tevel. The appropriate COUNTY Security Officer or backup
security officer must approve a[[ requests for PRISM access or PRISM

10



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

3.19

information before STATE security staff witt process the request. The
COUNTY is responsibte for ensuring that the third pa rty com pties with
at[ data privacy laws and regulations. This provision does not prevent
COUNTYfTom sharing information with case participants, courts, and
authorized third parties pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, chapters
256;257;51 8A; 518C; 571; and Minnesota Statutes, section 13.46.

3.18.3 Other Parties Requesting Access to PRISM or PRISM Information.
Refer requests for access bythird parties to information maintained
bythe PRISM system for reasons otherthan the purposes altowed by' the federal and state law and regutations governing the operation of
the lV-D program to the STATE. lf the STATE reteases county-specific
data, the STATE witt notifythe COUNTYthat is the subject of the
request.

3.18.4 Not a "Business Associate Agreement." This Agreement does not
create a "business associate" retationship nor does it constitute a

"business associate agreement" as defined in the Heatth lnsurance
Porta bitity a nd Accounta bitity Act (HIPM).

Federal Parent LocatorService. Agreeto complywith Federat and State
privacy laws and regutations and the appticabte provisions of the U.S.

Department of Heatth and Human Services'Office of the Chief lnformation
Officer (HHS-OCIO) Poticyfor lnformation Systems Security and Privacy
(lS2P) and the Automated Systems for Chitd Support Enforcement: A Guide
for States (Federat Certification Guide). Agree to the required FederaI Parent
Locator Service (FPLS) cooperative agreement tanguage for ensuring the
confidentiatity of FPLS, stated below.

The STATE is responsibteforthe issuance of User Documentation to
COUNTY which communicates the detaited requirements forthe
confidentiatity of FPLS i nformation.

The COUNTY shattto comptywith and assume responsibitityfor comptiance
by its emptoyees, agents, contractors and subcontractors with the fottowing
requirements:

(1) The COUNTY shatl, submit requests to the FPLS sotety to locate a

parent forthe purpose of estabtishing paternity, securing chitd
support, orwhen appticabte, to locate a parent in a paternaI
kidnapping case, establ.ish or enforce a chitd custody orvisitation
order, and for other purposes specified in federaI law and regutations.
The COUNTY shatt educate at[ authorized personnetthat access FPLS

information on the confidentiatity and security requirements of FPLS

(2)

11



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

(3)

(4)

3.20

(3)

information, the safeguards required to protect FPLS information and
chitd support program information, and the penalties for non-
compliance.
The COUNTY shatt restrict access to FPLS to authorized personnel
who need the FPLS information to perform their officiat duties. The
COUNTY must maintain a tist of employees, agents, contractors and
subcontractors with authorized access.
The COUNTY shatt tabet att reports containing FPLS and to store a[[
materiaI containing FPLS in a locked containerwhen the materiaI is
not in use.
The COUNTY shatt immediatety report any incident involving
unauthorized access to or disctosure of FPLS information to the
STATE.

Anyfederattax return or return information provided or made
avaitabte bythe IRS must be used onty for carrying out the provisions
of this Cooperative Agreement. The COUNTY musttreat information
contained in materiaI provided bythe IRS as confidentiaI and not
divutge or make it known in any manner to any person except as may
be necessa ry in the performa nce of this Cooperative Agreement.

(5)

IRS Language for General Services. The COUNTY shatt comptywith att
lnternaI Revenue Service (lRS) procedures and safeguards (26 U.S.C.,
sections 6103 and 7213). The COUNTY agrees to the required IRS

cooperative agreement tanguage for ensuring the confidentiatity of IRS

information stated below.

The STATE is responsibteforthe issuance of User Documentation to the
COUNTY which communicates the detaited requirements forthe
confidentia tity of IRS i nformation.

3.20.1 Performance. ln performance of this Cooperative Agreement, the
COUNTY sha [[ com pty with a nd assume responsibitity for comptia nce
by its emptoyees with the fottowing lnternaI Revenue Service
requirements as wett as anyother IRS requirements set forth in the
Data Sharing Agreement:

(1) Att work is under the supervision of the COUNTY orthe COUNTY's
res po n si bte em ptoyees.

(2) The COUNTY and the COUNTY's employees with access to orwho use
FTI must meet the background check requirements defined in current
STATE poticy and background check requirements defined in IRS

Pubtication 1075 when implemented in the state.

12



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-B841-17781411563D

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(B)

Disctosu re to a nyone other tha n a n off icer or em ployee of the
COUNTY is prohibited.

Att federattax returns and return information provided bythe IRS must
be accounted for upon receipt, and property stored before, during,
and after processing. ln addition, alt retated output must be given the
same level of protection as required forthe source materiat.

The COUNTY certifies that the IRS data processed during the
performance of this Cooperative Agreementwitt be completety
purged f rom a[[ data storage components of its computerfacitity at
the time the work is completed. lf immediate purging of att data
storage components is not possible, the COUNTY certifies that it
safeguards any IRS data remaining as required by law in an
appropriate storage component to prevent unauthorized disclosures
and comptetes Logging of said data as required by IRS Pubtication
1075.

The COUNTY must give the STATE or its designee any spoitage or any
intermediate hard copy printout that may result during the processing
of IRS data. When this is not possible, the COUNTY is responsibtefor
the destruction of the spoitageoranyintermediate hard copy
printouts, and must provide the STATE or its designee with a written
statement containing the date of destruction, description of materiaI
destroyed, and the method used.

Att computer systems processing, storing, ortransmitting of Federal
tax information provided bythe IRS must meet the requirements
defined in IRS Pubtication 1075. To meet functionat and assurance
requirements, the security features of the environment must provide
forthe manageriat, operationa[, and technicaI controts. Att security
features must be available and activated to protect against
unauthorized use of and access to FederaI tax information.

The COUNTY shatt not subcontract work invotving FederaI tax
i nform ati on ( FTI) f u rn ished u nder th is Cooperative Agreem ent without
prior written notice to the lRS, pursuantto IRS Pubtication 1075,
Sections 2.E.6.2 and 1 .9.4. Granting a contractor access to FTI must
be preceded by certifying that each individual understands the
agency's security poticy and procedures for safeguarding IRS

information. Contractors must maintain their authorization to access
FTI through annuaI recertification. The initiat certification and
recertification must be documented and pl.aced in the sTATE's fites for
review. As part of the certification and, at least annuatty afterwards,

13



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

contractors should be advised of the provisions of lnternaI Revenue
Code (lRC) Sections 7431 ,7213, and72134. The training provided

before the initiat certification and annuallythereafter must atso cover
the incident response poticy, procedure for reporting unauthorized
disclosures, and data breaches. For both the initiat certification and
the a nnuaI certification, the contractor shoutd sign, with either ink or
electronic signature, a confidentiatity statement certifying their
understanding of the security requirements.

(e) The COUNTY must maintain a tist of employees and subcontractors
with authorized access. The COUNTY must provide such tist to the
STATE and, upon request, to the IRS reviewing office.

(10) The COUNTY shatt immediatety report to the STATE any incident
involving an actuaI or suspected unauthorized access, use or
disclosure of FTI information, in accordance with the requirements
provided in User Documentation.

(1 1 ) The STATE has the right to revoke the County's access to federaI tax
information, inctuding federaI tax information on the statewide chitd
support computer system (PRISM) if the COUNTY faits to provide the
safeguards described a bove.

3.2O.2 Criminat/Civil Sanctions:

(1) Each officer or emptoyee of the COUNTY to whom federaI tax returns
or return information is or may be disclosed witt be notified in writing
bythe COUNTY that returns or return information disctosed to such
officer or emptoyee can be used ontyfor a purpose and to the extent
authorized herein, and thatfurther disctosure of any such returns or
return information for a purpose orto an extent unauthorized herein

constitutes a fetony punishabte upon conviction by a fine of as much
as $5,000 or imprisonment for as long as 5 years, or both, together
with the costs of prosecution. The COUNTY shat[ also notify each
such officer and employee that any such unauthorized further
disclosure of returns or return information mayalso resutt in an award
of civil damages against the off icer or emptoyee in an amount not less
than $1 ,000 with respect to each instance of unauthorized disclosure.

These penatties are prescribed by IRC sections 7213 and 7431 and set
forth at 26 C.F.R., section 301 .6103(n)-1 .

Each officer or emptoyee of the COUNTY to whom federal tax returns
or return information is disctosed or may be disctosed shatt be

14

(2)



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

notified in writing bythe COUNTY that anyfederattax return or return
information made avaitabte in anyformat shatt be used ontyfor the
pu rpose of ca rryi ng out the provisi o ns of th is Cooperative Agreement.
lnformation contained in such materiaI shatt betreated as
confidentiat and shal.t not be divutged or made known in any manner
to any person except as may be necessary in the performance of the
Cooperative Agreement. lnspection by or disctosure to anyone
without an officiaI need to know constitutes a criminaI misdemeanor
punishabte upon conviction by a fine of as much as $1 ,000 or
imprisonmentfor as tong as 1 year, or both, togetherwith the costs of
prosecution. The COUNTY shat[ atso notify each such off icer and
emptoyee that any such unauthorized inspection or disctosure of
returns or return information may atso resutt in an award of civit
damages against the officer or emptoyee in an amount equalto the
sum of the greater of $1 ,000 for each act of unauthorized inspection
or disctosure with respect to which such defendant is found liable or
the sum of the actuaI damages sustained bythe ptaintiff as a resutt of
such unauthorized inspection or disclosure ptus in the case of a
wittfut inspection or disclosure which is the result of gross negtigence,
punitive damages, ptus the costs of the action. These penatties are
prescribed by lnternaI Revenue Code sections 7213Aand7431.

(3) Additionatl,y, it is incumbent upon the COUNTY to inform its officers
and employees of the penatties for improper disclosure imposed by
the PrivacyAct of 1974,5 U.S.C. section 552a. Specificatty,5 U.s.c.,
section 552a(i)(1), which is madeappticabteto COUNTY by5 U.S.C.,
section 552a(m)(1), provides that any officer or emptoyee of a
COUNTY who byvirtue of his/her emptoyment or officiat position, has
possession of or access to agency records which contain individuatty
identifiabte information, the disctosure of which is prohibited bythe
Privacy Act or regutations estabtished hereunder, and who knowing
that disctosure of the specific materiat is prohibited, witl,f utty

disctoses the materiaI in any mannerto any person or agency not
entitted to receive it, sha[[ be guitty of a misdemeanor and fined not
morethan $5,000.

3.20.3 lnspection. The COUNTY wittcomptete a tri-annuat COUNTY
lnspection Report, administered bythe STATE's lV-D program and wit[ remedy
any identified issues regarding secure FTI use and storage. The IRS and the
STATE, with 24-hour notice, shat[ havethe rightto send its officers and
emptoyees into the offices of the COUNTY for inspection of the facitities and
operations performing anywork containing or retating to FTI to determine
comptiance with requirements defined in IRS Publication 1075. The IRS' right
of inspection shat[ inctude the use of manuaI and/or automated scanning

15



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-B841 -177 81 41 1 563D

3.21

toots to perform comptiance and vulnerability assessments of information
technotogy (lT) assets that access, store, process ortransmit FTl. On the
basis of such inspection, corrective actions may be required in cases where
the COUNTY is found to be noncompliantwith required safeguards.

Bonding. ln accordance with 45 C.F.R., section 302.19, the STATE is required
to ensure that every person who has access to or control over funds
coltected under the program is covered by a bond against loss resutting from
emptoyee dishonesty. The COUNTY must bond any emptoyee, who, as a
regutar part of his or her job, receives, disburses, handles, or has access to
support coltections. Bonding is required due to the abitityto access funds in
PRISM through financiat adjustments.

The COUNTY must have a minimum bonding amount of thirtythousand
do[[ars ($SO,OOO1 peremptoyee. The STATE has determined this amount is

sufficientto cover employee dishonesty. lf the COUNTY does not have a
bonding poticy in place, it may estabtish a setf-bonding system to satisfythe
bonding requirements.

The minimum bonding amount does not reduce or timit the ultimate tiabitity
of the COUNTYfoT losses of support collections from the STATE's lV-D
program.

The STATE witt not cotlect bonding information for individuaI counties. The
COUNTY must maintain att bonding information and is subject to the State
Audit.

4. STATE's Duties and Responsibitities. The STATE shatt

4.1 General Requirements. Perform the duties and responsibitities specified in
this Cooperative Agreement in accordancewith state and federaI statutes,
federaI regulations, a nd controtting court cases that are in effect during the
term of this Cooperative Agreement.

4.2 CSD Memos/Chitd Support Butletins. Maintain an index, accessibteto
COUNTY chil,d support staff and CountyAttorneys, [isting attthe current
COUNTY chitd support directives and COUNTY chitd support buttetins
reteased duringthe Cooperative Agreement yearthat apptyto the lV-D

Program.

Program lnstructions. Provide notification of new pending program
instructions, administrative instructions and lV-D requirements within thirty
(30)catendardays of first becoming aware of them.

4.3

16



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-B841-1778'1411563D

Devetop and maintain programs and administrative instructions for
administrative and chitd support activities retating to the lV-D Program
conforming to state and federal statutes, state administrative rules, federaI
regutations and controtting court cases. Cite app[icabte state and federaI
statutes and federaI regutations in new program and administrative
instructions. The STATE wilt incorporate such citation in the Chitd Support
User Documentation.

4.3.1 Program Instruction Change. lf, after notification of new pending
program instructions, the COUNTY reasonably believes thatthe
proposed cha nge wi[[ have a significant financial impact on the
COUNTY the COUNTY may request from the STATE a thirty (30)

calendar day comment period. The request for a comment period
shatt be made in writing to the Chitd Support Division Deputy Director
within ten (10) calendar days of the notification of pending program

instructions and shatt be accompanied by a brief written exptanation
of the anticipated financiaI impact on the COUNTY a nd whythe
COUNTY believes the impact is significant. The comment period shatt
be granted if (a)written request is timety made and if (b)the change is

not the resutt of imptementation of state and federal statutes, rutes
and regutations, court orders, or setttement agreements arising from
titigation.

The STATE shat[ considerthe fiscat impact on the COUNTY before
implementing the change in requirements. lt is notthe STATE's intent
to unitateratty impose any new, unbudgeted programs on the
COUNTY.

4.3.2 Reasonable Time Period to lmplement. A[[ow the COUNTY a

reasonabletime period in which to futty imptement program
instructions. Program instructions, which arethe result of changes in

federaI or state [aws, rutes and regutations or court actions, may be

imptemented bythe STATE in accordancewith the imptementation
timeframes of thefederalor state taws, rutes and regutations, orcourt
action.

4.3.3 Extension of Time Period to lmplement. Attow the COUNTYto
request an extension of the time period for imptementing progra m

instructions or requirements, which have a significant impact on the
COUNTY and are not mandated by state or federa[ law or court order.

The COUNTY may su bm it documentation of the ha rdship i m posed,
and the STATE maygrant a reasonabte exception to the
i m ptementation requirements.

17



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Monitoring. Have the discretion to monitorthe COUNTY's responsibilities as
defined in this CooperativeAgreement, conduct performance reviews, make
recommendations concerning the overa[[ administrative efficiency of the
program, and require corrective action as appl.icabte.

Comprehensive Training. Provide co m prehensive statewide tra i n i ng fo r

COUNTY personnel including, but not timited to, new worker training, training
related to new initiatives and PRISM enhancement, and othercontinuing
training related to the lV-D Program. Training programs and curricutum shatt
be determined in consultation with the CountyTrainingWorkgroup. Chitd
Support training materiats shatt be made available to the COUNTY. Provision
of classroom training and onsite training is subject to CSD budget
timitations.

lnformation to the Pubtic. Provide the pubtic with information on the Chitd
Support Program perthe requirements of 45 C.F.R., section 302.30.

Standard Cooperative Agreements. Use the standard Cooperative
Agreements that conform to state and federa[ laws when contractingwith
counties.

4.8 Central Registry. Provide CentraI Registry services to counties.

4.9 PRISM Maintenance. Ensure ongoing maintenance of PRISM.

4.10 PRISM Enhancement. Responsibte forthe modification and enhancement
of the PRISM system in orderto meet federatprogram requirements and
ensure thatthe system operates efficientty and in a mannerthat supports
COUNTY program operations and performance improvements. The STATE

shatt take a[[ necessary actions to modifythe lV-A to lV-D (MAXIS/PRISM)

computer interfaces, implement purging and archiving and futty utitize att
funds authorized bythe tegistature forthe modification and enhancement of
PRISM.

4.11 Ownership of Software. Retain a[[ ownership rights in anySTATE owned
software or modifications thereof and associated documentation designed,
developed, or instatled because of this Cooperative Agreement.

4.12 Tax lntercept. Certify a rrea rs for tax intercept a nd other certifia bte debts
using PRISM account balances, as well as receive, distribute, and disburse
tax intercept funds centra[[y through PRISM, and make information available
in PRISM and other reports.

18



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C5't -8841 -1778141 1563D

4.13 New Hire Reporting. Ensure employer comptiance with the reporting
requirements under theWork Reporting System, Minnesota Statutes, section
1424.29.

4.14 Provide Direct Program Assistance to COUNTY. Maintain a Hetp Desk/Catt
Center or otherwise maintain a system to provide direct program assistance
to the COUNTY inctuding assistance related to chitd support poticy, PRISM
processing, tax refund intercept processing, centraI receipt and
disbursement and other centratized chitd support processes.

4.15 Delegation of Authority. Detegate to the County Attorney, as set forth in
Minnesota Statutes, section 393.11, subdivision2, its authorityto provide lV-

D Program legaI services byappearing (a) on behatf of COUNTY in the
expedited process, (b) in district court, and (c) in appettate court. The STATE

shattassistthe CountyAttorney in preparation of appeats as appropriate.

4.16 Gonfidentiatity of Records. Agreeto comptywith the appticabtefederal and
state laws and STATE regulations concerning confidentiatity of participant
and PRISM records.

5. Procurement.

5.1 Equipment. The COUNTY may purchase and instattequipment in

accordance with the STATE's manuats and procedures and industry best
practices. The COUNTY shal.t be responsibte for inventory, maintenance,
replacement, and security of a[[ such equipment.

The COUNTY shatt keep att STATE-owned equipment that is located in the
COUNTY in a secure ptace and compensate the STATE for anytheft, damage,
or other loss of equipment if the STATE's prescribed security precautions
have not been met.

6. Allocations.

6.1 Standards of Performance and Performance Based Allocation. The STATE

shatt specify standards of performance and budget an altocation to the
COUNTY as its proportionate share of dottars for performance-based
funding. TheSTATE shaltdistributethe avaitabte incentive fundingto counties
under Minnesota Statutes, sections 518A.84.

COUNTY Contribution. The COUNTY agrees that performance incentives
attocated to the COUNTY must be used to supptement and not supptant
other funds used to ca rry out the chitd su pport progra m. The COU NTY sha tt

maintain a minimum county contribution from tocat budget resources. The

6.2

19



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

minimum COUNTY contribution levelforeach year is computed with federat
fiscatyear 1998 asthe baseyear. Under45 C.F.R., section 305.35, a base
a mou nt of spending is determ i ned by su btracting the a mount of federa I a nd
state incentive funds earned by the COUNTY program for FederaI FiscatYear
1998 from thetotaI amount expended bythe county in the program during
the sameyear.

Th is Federa I Fisca I Yea r 1 998 base yea r a mou nt ptus the last four (4) qua rters

of federaI and state incentive payments earned (catcutated on a rotling basis)
becomes the COUNTY's estimated minimum reinvestment amount.

The COUNTY must maintain this estimated minimum reinvestment amount
of county spending to demonstrate it is supplementing not su ppla nting. For
up-to-date county estimated reinvestment amounts, refer to the Net county
Admin Bepolt avaitable on Countylink.

At federa t fisca t yea r end, the STATE wi [l' reconcile each cou nty's m ini mum
rei nvestm ent a mou nt to thei r actua I federa I fi sca I yea r expend itu res. Any
county whose federa t fisca I yea r expenditures do not exceed thei r mi ni mu m

reinvestment amount, wit[ be responsibte forthe difference. The STATE witt
reduce their next quarterty incentive payment by that amount.

Funding. The COUNTY agrees thatthe obtigations of the STATE underthis
Cooperative Agreement are timited byand contingent upon state and federal
tegistative authorization a nd budget a ppropriations. lf, during the term of this
Cooperative Agreement, the budget appropriations which fund the STATE, the
COUNTY and services underthis Cooperative Agreement are not made, are
repeated, or reduced by actions of the Legislature, Congress, or otherwise, the
STATE's and the COUNTY's obtigations under this Cooperative Agreement witt be

reduced, suspended, orcancetled, as deemed appropriate atthe STATE's sote
d iscretion.

FederaI Reimbursement. The STATE sha [t reim bu rse the COU NTY for the f u nctions
it performs and services it provides or purchases as setforth in Section 3. Payments
bythe STATE underthis Cooperative Agreement are contingent upon:

(a) substantiaI comptiance bythe COUNTY of at[ responsibitities identified in

this Cooperative Agreement, and in accordance with state and federaI taws; (b)

authorization of Minnesota and federal laws and avaitabitity of state and federal
funds; and (c) approvat of cost a[tocation plans and of expenditures for non-
expendable personaI property by state and federaI cost allocation units.

The COUNTY must certify that any claim for reimbursement through federaI
financiaI participation (FFP) compties with the timits on FFP for lV-D expenditures

20

7

I



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51 -B84 1 -1778141 1563D

tisted in 45 C. F. R., part 304. lf the COUNTY has questions about whether or not an
expense is etigibte for reimbursement, the COUNTY may contact the STATE for
guidance.

8.1 County lncome Maintenance Claims. CLaims for reimbursement must be
submitted electronicatty pursuant to the requirements of the STATE's cost
reporting system. chitd support costs must be reported quarterty on the
DHS-2550 lncome Maintenance Expense Report and must be submitted via
web-based a pptication to the STATE on or before the 20th day of the month
fottowingthe quarterforwhich reimbursement is being ctaimed. lf the 20th
day of the month fatts on a Saturday, the due date forthe expenditure report
is Friday the 1 9th; if the 20th is a Sunday, it is due on Mondaythe 21 st.

For att claims submitted timel.y, the STATE wil[ issue the reimbursement
payment by Etectronic Fund Transfer. Said reimbursements are subjectto
reduction and/or recovery as provided in this Cooperative Agreement. Late
expenditure reports witt be processed in the fottowing quarterty payment
cycte.

Reimbursement payments wit[ be made quarterty. The reimbursement
paym ent for ea ch q ua rter co nsists of the cu rrent q ua rter's f edera I f i n a ncia I
pa rticipation (FFP) a mount ptus/m i nus a ny adjustments for prior qua rters.

8.1.1 Gounty-wide Indirect Ctaim. The COUNTY must submit cost
attocation plans containing methodotogy and resutting amounts for
etigibte countywide indirect expenses incurred in the detivery of the
lV-D Program. These ptans must be certified by an independent
auditing firm and be received bythe STATE FinanciaI Operations
Division (FOD) by February 15th of each catendaryear. Only
countywide indirect costs that compty with the timitations of 45
C.F.R., part 304, and otherfederaI and state timitations on indirect
cost are etigibte expenses.

O ne-fou rth (25o/o) of the a n n u a I Ch i td Su ppo rt a m ou nt f ro m the cost
altocation ptan witt be the etigibte county-wide indirect expense
amountto be reimbursed each quarter. The reimbursement payment
for each qua rter wi[[ consist of the cu rrent qua rter's federa I fi na ncia I

participation (FFP) amount ptus/minus any adjustments for prior
quarters.

Adjusted Reimbursement Gtaims. The COUNTY may submit adjustments
to prior quarter DHS-2550 expenditure reports up to one yearfrom the
o ri gi n a L q ua rter end i ng date. Ch i td Su ppo rt rei m bu rsem ents resu lti ng f ro m

8.2

21



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C5'1-8841-17781411563D

8.3

expenditure adjustments for prior qua rters wit[ be paid as part of the normaI
quarterty payment process.

Non-Compliance. The STATE maywithhotd orwithdraw funds from the
COUNTY when it is in non-comptiance with this Cooperative Agreement or
lV-D Program Requirements subject to the terms of this Cooperative
Agreement. The STATE maywithhotd orwithdrawfunds if theSTATE
determines that the activities performed bythe COUNTY do not meet state or
federal statutes and requirements, fottowing an opportunityfor corrective
actions as described in Section 8.3.1 (Comptiance Review).

lf there is a detay or failure to perform when such detay or failure is due to an
uncontrolla bte circumstance that was unforeseea ble, the County shatt be
excused from timety performance because of the uncontro[[able
ci rcu m sta nce. U ncontrotla bte ci rcu m sta nces sha [[ i nctude f i re, ftood,
epidemic, wars, acts of God, unusuatty severe weather, or actions of pubtic
authorities that cause an inabitityto perform work. The COUNTY shatt
communicate the uncontrottable circumsta nce to the State as quickty as
practicat.

The COU NTY witt begin performa nce a s soon as the consequences of the
uncontrotlable circumstance are remedied to such an extentthat the
COUNTY is abteto begin performance.

8.3.1 Compliance Review. The STATE wil.t notifythe COUNTY of items that
require corrective action and the need forthe COUNTY to devetop and
submit a Corrective Action Ptan. The COUNTY must submit its
response within ten (1 0) calendar days of the date of the notice under
this section, unless the STATE approves an extension.

A faiture bythe COUNTY to implementfutty a STATE approved
Corrective Action Ptan shatt resutt in a payment reduction to be
determined by the STATE.

8.3.2 Advance Notice. The STATE sha tt provide thirty (30) ca tenda r days
adva nce notice to the COUNTY when it intends to withhotd or
withdrawa payment pursuantto Section 8.3.1 (Non-Comptiance). The

STATE wi[[ schedute a conference to attem pt resolve the issue that
gave rise to the notice before the imposition of the withhotding or
withdrawat. After the conference, if there is an impasse, the COUNTY
may appeat the STATE's decision as provided by Section 1 1 of this
Coo perative Agreem ent.

22



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51 -B84'l -'177 B'141 1 563D

8.4 Disattowances. The STATE shat[ recoverf rom the COUNTY any state or
fed era t f isca t disa ttowa nces o r sa nctio ns attri buta ble to a cti ons of the
CO U NTY Coo perati ng Agencies, or the COU NTY's su bco ntractors. lf federa I

fiscat disatlowances or sanctions are based on either a statewide sample or
a categoricat disattowance imposed across the State, the STATE shalt recover
the proportionaI sha re of the disa [[owa nce or sa nction from the COUNTY.

8.5 Gonditions of Payment. Att services and reporting provided by the COUNTY
pursuant to this Cooperative Agreement shatt be performed to the
satisfaction of the STATE, as determined at the sote discretion of its
authorized agent, and in accord with att appticabtefedera[, state and locaI
[aws, rutes and regutations. The STATE reserves the right to suspend, reduce,
orterminate the distribution of chitd support funds to the COUNTYfoT
services or reporting provided pursuantto Section 8.1 of this Cooperative
Agreement found bythe STATE to be unsatisfactory or in violation of federaI
orstate laws and regulations.

8.6 Payment recoupment. The COUNTY must reimburse the STATE upon
demand, orthe STATE may deduct f rom future payments made pursuant to
this Agreement, any amounts paid bythe STATE underthis Cooperative
Agreement, forwhich required reports have not been received, orforwhich
the COUNTY's books, records orotherdocuments are not sufficientto
ctearly substantiate that those amounts were used bythe COUNTY to
perform the services described in this Cooperative Agreement.

9. Program Operation: Records, Reporting, Monitoring, and Security.

Record Keeping Requirements. At teast forty-five (45) ca [enda r days prior to
the effective date of anySTATE reporting or record keeping requirement
issued afterthe beginning of the Cooperative Agreement period, the STATE

shatt provide the COUNTY with written notice of such a proposed reporting or
record keeping requirement and a[[ow the COUNTY an opportunityto review
and comment on such a requirement. Reporting and record keeping
requirements which arethe resultof changes infederalorstate [aws, rutes

and regutations oranycourt actions maybe imptemented bythe STATE

without strict comptiance with the above-stated notice and comment
requirements. However, the STATE shatl. make reasonabte efforts to soticit
comments from the COUNTY priorto implementing such record keeping and
repo rti ng req u i rements.

Records Maintenance. The COUNTY sha[[ maintain such casefites, fiscat
records, financial statements, and necessary evidences of accounting
procedures and practices sufficientto documentthe funding received and
d is bu rsem ents ma de u nder th is Cooperative Agreem ent.

9.1

9.2

23



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51 -B84 I -1778'14'l 1563D

The COUNTY shatt maintain such records, reports, evatuations, or other
documents that the STATE specifies are needed for monitoring and auditing.
Maintenance of such records, irrespective of the repofting requirements, is

subject to manuaI provisions attowing destruction of records. The COUNTY
shattfurnish such reports and documents to the STATE in the format and
according to the schedules, as the STATE requires. These reports must
compty with STATE reporting instructions. The STATE shat[ evatuate and
m on ito r co m ptia nce with reporti ng i nstructio ns.

9.3 Records Avaitabitity. A[[ records m a i nta i ned by the CO U NTY pu rsua nt to th is
Cooperative Agreement shattbe avaitabte to the STATE on request and with
adequate notice for inspection, examination, or audit. Except when the
STATE determines that unusuaI or exigent circumstances exist, the STATE witt
give the COUNTY at least five (5) business days written notice, unless the
COUNTY consents to a shortertimeframe. The STATE shat[ monitor its
request for reports and evatuations to etiminate present and preventfuture
dupticate requests being sentto the COUNTY.

9.4 FederaI or State Authorityto Review Documents. Not withstanding the
above, nothing in this CooperativeAgreement sha[[ be construed to [imit,
modify or extinguish anyfederator state tegat authorityto inspect, audit or
have access to any records, financiaI statements or other reports maintained
by the COUNTY or to modify or timit the COUNTY's [ega I obtigation to
maintain any record or report required by state or federaI statutes, rutes or
regulations.

9.5 Records Security and Access. Access to and confidentiatity of atl records
and reports shatt be maintained in compliancewith the appticabtefederat
and state [aws, including Minnesota Statutes, chapter 13. Each party is
responsibleforcompliance with state and federatdata privacy laws and
agreements.

10. Annual Audit.

10.1 Gompliance with Singte Audit Act. Att sub-recipients receiving $500,000 or
moreof federalassistance in a fiscatyearwittobtain a financialand
com plia nce a ud it made in accorda nce with the Singte Audit Act, Office of
Budget and Management (OMB) CircularA-133. The COUNTY certifies itwitt
comptywiththeSingteAuditAct, OMBCircutarA-133, if appl.icabLe. Faitureto
compty with these requirements coutd resutt in forfeiture of federal funds.

10.2 State Audits. Under Minnesota Statutes, section 16C.05, subdivision 5, the
books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the

24



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-B841-'17781411563D

COUNTY and its emptoyees, agents, or subcontractors retevantto this
contractwitt be made avaitable and subject to examination bythe STATE,

inctuding the contracting Agency/Division, Legistative Auditor, and State
Auditor for a minimum of sixyears f rom the end of this contract.

10.3 Audit Disa[[owance.

10.3.1 The COUNTY's Liabitity. The COUNTY shatlbe tiabteforthe entire
amount of the audit adjustment attributed directty to the COUNTY. lf
the STATE receives a federaI audit adjustment based on a statewide
ra ndom sa m pte, the actua I a mou nt of a disattowa nce aga i nst the
COUNTY shatt be determined pursuantto Minnesota Statutes, section
256.0 1, subdivisio n 2(rl.

10.3.2 Fiscal Sanction. No fiscat sanction shatt betaken againstthe
COUNTY untess it is based upon a specific [aw, regulation, rule,
administrative instruction, or program instruction that was: (a)

effective duringthetime period which is being audited, and (b)

communicated to the COUNTY head or designee in writing bythe
STATE or the federaI government prior to the time period a udited. No
state a ud it a dj ustment fo r fa i [u re to meet the req u i rements of Section
3.1 and 3.2 shatt be imposed for sixty (60) catendar days afterthe date
the COUNTY receives written notice of the requirement. The STATE

may extend the 60-day hotd-harmless period upon COUNTY's proof of
hardship. The 60-day hold-harmtess period is not required if the State

has been assessed a federatfiscaI penalty becausefederat [aw,
federaI regutations, or court order mandated the requirement and
hetd the State to a more restrictive time period, or the requirement is

the resutt of state [aw, administrative rules, or court order that
imposes a more restrictive time period and the imposition of a state
fiscat penatty. These conditions in no way negate the COUNTY's
res po ns i bi tity to i m ptement poticies a nd i nstructions by thei r eff ective
dates.

10.4 Audit Adjustments

10.4.1Audit Adjustment Determination. lf, pursuantto an audit under
Section 10, it is determined that there is an error in the COUNTY's
fiscat and service records forthis Cooperative Agreement or previous
Cooperative Agreements, the STATE willtake steps to recover or
otherwise adjust the COUNTY's reimbursement under the
Cooperative Agreement. The STATE shatt timit the increase or
decrease to the audited error and shalt conferwith the COUNTY
before i ncrea si ng or decrea s i ng the m onthly payment fo r th is

25



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

Cooperative Agreement. The Parties may negotiate the timing and
amount of the adjustment at the COUNTY's request.

10.4.2 Payment Adjustments. The Parties shall attempt to negotiate the
timing and payment schedule of any adjustments underthis Section.
The STATE may adjust subsequent claims for reimbursement by any
audit exception or non-compliance exception up to the amount of the
exception.

11. Administrative Review. The COUNTY shatt be entitted to an administrative review if
both of the fottowing occur:

1 The STATE and the COUNTY disagree aboutthe interpretation of any
provision of this CooperativeAgreement; and

The disagreement concerns: (a) reconcitiation of claims and reimbursements
(review is through STATE conference); (b) anyfinanciaI audit of the COUNTY
as described in this Cooperative Agreement (review is through the audit
resolution poticy); (c) any comptiance review of the County as described in
section 8.3; or (d) any federaI audit of the COUNTY or the STATE.

Review Process. The COUNTY's method of resotving any dispute or
controversy a risi ng out of or relati ng to th i s Cooperative Agreement s ha tt be
the comptaint process provided in this subsection. The COUNTY may
address a written complaint to the CSD Division Deputy Director at the
Minnesota Department of Chitdren Youth and Famities at the fottowing
address: CSD Division Deputy Director, 444 Latayette Road North, St. Paut,

MN 55155. The CSD Division Director shatl respond in writing within ten (10)
business days. Time periods may be extended by written agreement of the
STATE and the COUNTY. lf the COUNTY is not satisfied with the response, the
COUNTY may request a review of the decision usingthe process in Section
11.2.

Administrative Appeat. lf the STATE and the COUNTY disagree about the
interpretation of anyprovision of this CooperativeAgreement and a
substantial interest of the COUNTY is at risk by an action of the STATE, and
the dispute is not resotved in the comptaint process described above or in
the process described in Section 3.1.1, the COUNTY maythen submitthe
disputeto the Department of Chitdren, Youth, and Famities (DCYF)for
adm inistrative a ppea [.

11.2.1Noticeof Demand forAppeal,. Notice of a requestforan
administrative appeat, atong with the written appeat and at[
supporting documentation must be submitted to the Administrative

2

11.1

11.2

26



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

12. GeneraI Provisions.

Law Attorney (ALA) at the DCYF Off ice of GeneraI Counse[, 444
Lafayette Road, St. Pau[, MN. 551 64 within thirty (30) calendar days of
the response from the CSD Division Deputy Director pursuant to
Section 11.1.

11.2.2 Process. The ALA sha tt within seven (7) business days forwa rd to the
CSD Division Deputy Director a copy of the request for appeal and att
supporting documentation provided by the COUNTY. The CSD
Division Director sha[[ submit a written response within fourteen (14)
business days, atong with att supporting documentation to the ALA. A
copy of the response and att supporting materiats must be sent to the
COUNTY. The ALA sha[[ make a determination based on the written
submissions, statutes and case law if appticabte. TheALAshattthen
recommend to the DCYF Commissioner a course of action in the
appeat. The Commissioner or designee shal[ issue an order affirming,
reversing, or modifying the action or decision of the STATE. This order
is binding upon the COUNTY and the STATE untess an appeaI is fited
with the Ramsey County, MN District Court within thirty (30) catendar
days of the Commissioner's order.

11.2.3 Poticy Disputes; Limited Reimbursement Guarantee. lf the ALA
finds the fotl.owing conditions exist:
1) The poticy or decision has state-wide impact;
2) The COUNTY has identified a significant issue that poses a

significant risk to the COUNTY and
3) The COUNTY agrees to implementthe poticy ordecision if the

STATE reduces the risk to the COUNTY

Then the ALA may make a recommendation to the
Commissionerto directthe reimbursement of direct COUNTY
costs, as described below, reasonably related to the tegat risk
assumed bythe COUNTY for com plying with the poticy or
direction.

Direct costs include civil damages, within tort tiabitity [imits,
the costs of defense in civit litigation, the costs of appeaI f rom
district court in famil.y, civit, and criminaI cases.

Lobbying Certification. ln conformancewith federa[ [aw, the authorized
COUNTY representative must review and sign eitherthe Certificate Regarding
Lobbying form (Attachment B) orthe Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
(Attachment C) inctuded in this document.

12.1

27



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

12.2 Debarment Certification. Debarment by State or FederaI Government, or
any State or FederaI Departments, Commissions, Agencies or Potiticat
Subdivisions.

Pursuant to 45 C.F.R., section 92.35 and Minnesota Statutes, section
1 61 .31 5, COUNTY certifies that that neither it nor its principats is presently
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, dectared ineligibte, or
votuntarityexcluded from participation in this transaction byanyState or
FederaI department or agency.

The COUNTY or any subcontractor must provide immediate written notice to
the STATE if at a nytime the COUNTY or subcontractor learns that its
certification was erroneous when submitted or had become erroneous
because of changed circumstances.

12.2.1Subcontractor Debarment. Pursuantto titte 45 C.F.R., section 92.35,
and Minnesota Statutes, section 161.315, the COUNTY must require
certifications from its subcontractors that none of its subcontractors
is presentty debarred or suspended bythe State or Federat
Government, or any State or FederaI Departments, commissions,
agencies, or potiticat subdivisions. The COUNTY'S agreement to
certify att appropriate subcontractors is a materiaI representation
upon which the STATE relies in entering into this Cooperative
Agreement. The COUNTY shatt provide immediate written notice to
the STATE if at anytime it learns that any disbarment certification was
erroneous when submitted or becomes erroneous by reason of
cha nged ci rcumsta nces.

The COUNTY must usethe appropriate certification regarding
Debarment, Suspension, lnetigibitity, and Votuntary Exctusion in any
subcontract, inctuding the Cooperative Arrangement, in which federal
moneywilt be or may potentiatty be used.

Approved Certifications regarding disbarment are Attachment D

12.3 Prohibition on Weapons. The COUNTY shat[ comptywith attterms of the
Department of Chitdren, Youth, and Famities (DCYF) poticy prohibiting
carrying or possessingweapons whereverand wheneverthe COUNTY is
performing services within the scope of this Cooperative Agreement. This
poticy, which is tocated at the business tocation of the STATE and is availabte
to the COUNTY upon request, is incorporated by reference into this contract.
Anyviotations of this poticy by the COUNTY or its emptoyees may be grounds
for immediate suspension of the Cooperative Agreement.

28



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-'1778141'1563D

Unless otherwise directed by Ramsey County District Court Chief Judge
order, the DCYFweapons provision does not apptyto countyattorneys and
assistant county attorneys who are permitted to carryfirearms in
accordance with Minnesota Statutes, section 388.051, subdivision 4 which
states: "Firearms exemption. Notwithstanding section 626.84, subdivision 2,

a county attorney, oran assistant county attorney appointed under section
388.1 0, who lawfullypossesses a permit to carry a plsfo/ issued in
accordance with section 624.714 may possess and carry a firearm while on
duty, unless restricted bythe county attorney."

The DCYFweapons provision does not appl.yto peace officers, as defined by
Minnesota Statutes, section 626.84, carrying or possessing weapons within
the scope of their employment.

12.4 Provisions of Services and Programs.

12.4.1Funding Limitations. Except as provided in state and federaI statutes,
the COUNTY shatt perform the functions and provide the services
within the timits of State and COUNTY appropriations used to match
State a nd federa I funds.

12.4.2COUNTY Funding. Nothing in this Cooperative Agreement shatt be
construed to require the expenditure of COUNTY funds, except as
specificatty provided herein and authorized bythe Governing Board of
thE COUNTY.

12.4.3 Lawfut Power and Duties. Nothing contained in this Cooperative
Agreement shatt be construed to supersede the tawfuI power or
duties of the COUNTY. The COUNTY shatt carry out its responsibitities
under the sections of this Cooperative Agreement through its
a ppropriate COUNTY depa rtments.

12.5 Data Disclosure. Under Minnesota Statutes, section 270C.65, subdivision
3, and other appticabte law, the COUNTY consents to disclosure of its Sociat
Security Number, federat employer tax identification number, and/or
Minnesota tax identification number, to the STATE, to federaI and state
agencies, and to state personnel invotved in the approvaI and payment of
state obtigations. These identification numbers may be used in the
enforcement of federaI and state [aws, which coutd resutt in action requiring
the COUNTYto fite state tax returns, pay detinquent statetax tiabitities, if any,
or pay other state tiabitities. The STATE witl not approvethis Cooperative
Agreement untess these numbers are provided by the COUNTY.

29



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

12.6 Liabitity. To the extent provided for in Minnesota Statutes, sections 466.01 to
466.15, the COUNTY shatt be responsible for any and at[ claims or causes of
action a rising f rom the performa nce of this Cooperative Agreement by the
COUNTY or COUNTY agents and/or emptoyees. This clause shatt not be

construed to bar any tegat remedies the COUNTY may have forthe STATE'S

failureto futfitt its obtigations pursuantto this CooperativeAgreement. The
STATE's tiabitity, if any, shatt be governed by Minnesota Statutes, section
3.736.

12.7 Voter Registration Requirement. The COUNTY certifies that it witt compty
with M i n nesota Statutes, section 2O1 .1 62 by provid i ng voter registratio n
services for COUNTY emptoyees and forthe pubtic served bythe COUNTY.

12.8 Gonditions on the Parties'Obtigations. This Cooperative Agreement is
contingent upon authorization of Minnesota and United States [aws and any
materia I a mend ment or repea I of sa me affecti ng reteva nt fundi ng to, or
authority of, the STATE shat[ serve to terminate this agreement except as
further agreed bythe Parties hereto.

12.9 Governing Law, Jurisdiction and Venue. Minnesota law, without regard to
its choice of [aw provisions, governs this Cooperative Agreement,
attachments and amendments and supplements thereto. Venue for att tegat
proceedings arising out of this contract, or breach thereof, witt be in the state
or federaI court, without STATE waiving its sovereign immunity, with
competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.

12.10 Severability. lf any provision of this Cooperative Agreement is hetd

unenforceable, then such provision witt be modified to reftect the Parties'
intention. Atl remaining provisions of this Cooperative Agreement shatl
remain in futlforce and effect.

12.11 Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Cooperative Agreement
Complete.

12.11.1 Assignment. The COUNTY may neither assign nortransfer any rights
or obtigations under this Cooperative Agreement without the prior
consent of the STATE and a fu[[y executed Assignment Agreement,
approved bythe same Parties who executed and approved this
Cooperative Agreement, ortheir successors in office.

12.11.2 Amendments. Any amendment to this Cooperative Agreement must
be in writing and witt not be effective untit it has been executed and
approved bythe same Parties who executed and approved the originat
Cooperative Agreement, ortheir successors in office.

30



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C5't-8841-1778141'1563D

12.11.3 Waiver. lf the STATE fa its to enforce a ny provision of this Cooperative
Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or STATE'S right
to enforce it.

12.11.4 Cooperative Agreement Complete. This Cooperative Agreement
contains atL negotiations and agreements between the STATE and the
COU NTY. No other u ndersta nd i n g rega rd i ng th is Coo perative

' Agreement, whether written or ora[, may be used to bind either Party.

12.11.5 Effective Date. The effective date of this Cooperative Agreement for
the payment of federatfunds isfirstdateof the quarter inwhichthe
STATE and the COUNTY obtain at[ required signatures under Minn.
Stat. S16C.05, subd. 2.

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLV LEFT BLANK
Signature Page Fotlows

31



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the STATE and the COUNTY agreeto theterms and conditions of
and have executed this Cooperative Agreement as of the day and yearfirst abovewritten, or
the date that STATE obtains att required signatures under Minnesota Statutes, section
168.98, subdivision 5, whichever is later.

APPROVED:

1. COUNTY
lndividuat certifies that they are authorized to execute this Cooperative Agreement on
behatf of the County.

By:
Printed Name: J. Mark Wedel

Titte: _
Date:

2. MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN, YOUTH, AND FAMILIES
With detegated a uthority

By:

Michete Schreifets
Director, Chitd Support Division
Date:

32



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-B84'l -17781 41 1 563D

AITKIN
The

ATTACHMENTA

CY 20 26-2027'V.D C H I LD SU P P O RT CO O P E RATIV E ARRAN G E M E N T

WITH

AITKIN
OFFICES OF HUMAN SERVICES,

COUNTY SH ERI FF and COUNTV ATTORN EY

Office of Human Services (hereinafter "COUNTY") and its
designated Chitd Sup.p_qfi Office (hereinafter referred to as "County lV-D Agency or lV-D

AgencyL)-.and the AllKlN 
- 

CountyAttorney (hereinafter, "CountyAttorney"), and
A1TKINthe "''''"' _ County Sheriff (hereinafter "County Sheriff") hereby enter into the

fo ttowi ng Cooperative Arra ngement

RECITALS

Whereas, the COUNTY and its County lV-D Agency, according to Minnesota Statutes,
section 393.07, subdivisions 2 and 3 and through their Cooperative Agreement with the
M innesota Depa rtment of Chitdren, Youth, and Fa mities, a re responsibte for operation of
chitd su pport services;

Whereas, the COUNTY is also empowered to enter into Cooperative Arrangements with the
Cou nty Sh eriff a nd the Cou nty Attorney pu rsua nt to M i n nesota Statutes, cha pter 388 a nd

Minnesota Statutes, sections 393.11 and 471.59;

Whereas, the CountyAttorney is witting and able to provide legat services necessaryto the
operation of the chitd support enforcement program underTitl,e lV-D of the Sociat Security
Act, 42 U.S.C., sections 651 through 699Bb;

Whereas, the County Sheriff is witting and able to perform activities necessa ryto the
operation of the chitd support enforcement program underTitte lV-D of the Sociat Security
Acu

Whereas, the above-referenced entities enter into this Cooperative Arrangementto set
forth their respective responsibitities in providing services necessaryto the operation of the
chitd support enforcement program under Titte lV-D of the Sociat Security Act; and

Whereas, Titte lV-D of the Sociat Security Act, Public Law 93-647, as amended, and 45
C.F.R., section 303.107 require a CooperativeArrangement between the COUNTY and the
other county entities that are a partyto this Cooperative Arrangement, nametythe County
Attorney and the County Sheriff, in order to compensate sa id county entities with respect

33



Docusign Envelope I D: 8505C854-298D-4C51 -BB4 1 -177 91 41 1 563D

to reimbursement for costs incurred in providing services necessaryto operate the chitd
support enforcement system under Titte lV-D of the Sociat Security Act.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the parties hereby agree as follows:

I. GENERAL TERMS

Duration of Arrangement.lt is agreed that this Cooperative Arra ngement witl,
commence on January 1,2026,and witt expire on December 31,2027.The
Cooperative Arrangement may be terminated earlier upon sixty (60) days
written notice to at[ other parties. This Cooperative Arrangement shatt be
renewed upon written agreement of att parties.

Effective date for payment of federal funds. The effective date of this
Cooperative Arra ngem ent for the payment of federa I f u nds is th e fi rst date of
the quarter in which the COUNTY CountyAttorney, and County Sheriff obtain
a I requi red signatu res.

c. Purpose. The purpose of the chitd support program is to estabtish paternity
and secure financiaI support for minor chitdren who are Living a part from one
or both parents as more futty set forth in Titte lV-D of the Sociat Security Act.
ln order to meet this purpose, this CooperativeArrangement estabtishes
procedures forthe provision of services to the chitd support program bythe
County Attorney, a nd the County Sheriff .

Parties. "Parties" means the COUNTY and the Cooperating Agencies.
"Cooperative Agency" is defined in the Cooperative Agreement.

STATE. "STATE" means the Minnesota Department of Chitdren, Youth, and
Families, Chitd Support Division.

F DCYF. "DCYF" m ea ns the M i n nesota Depa rtment of Ch i td ren, Youth, a nd

Famities

CSD. "CSD" means the STATE's Chitd Support Division.

Duties. The specific duties of each Pa fi a re set forth more fu[[y betow. This
Cooperative Arrangement atso provides for reimbursing administrative costs
in accordance with federaI regutations and state poticy.

Amendments. Any amendment to this Cooperative Arrangement must be in
writing and witt not be effective untit it has been executed and approved by
the same parties who executed and approved the originaI Cooperative
Arrangement, ortheir successors in off ice. Any amendment of this

A.

B

D.

E

G

H

34



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

K.

)

Cooperative Arrangement must be sentto the DCYF'Deputy Director of the
Chitd Support Division.

Records. The parties wi[[ maintain at[ records, inctuding financiat records,
retated to at[ services provided under this Cooperative Arrangementforthe
[onger of six (6) years fottowing the end date of this agreement or as
otherwise provided by Law. Record maintenancewit[ be in accordance with
attfederat, state, and locaI records retention poticies, reporting and
safeguarding requirements. Records retated to services provided under this
Cooperative Arrangementwit[ be made available and subjectto state and
federaI review and audit.

Pursuantto 45 C.F.R., section 303.2(c)staff with PRISM updateaccess shall
a ppropriately document case activity. For staff that do not have PRISM

update access, the responsibte party shall ensure that lV-D case activity is

recorded bythe appropriate staff. Said documentation shatt inctudethe date
of action, a description of services rendered, and the resutt of the action.

Att lV-D related contacts, actions a nd other a ppropriate lV-D case activity
must be recorded as case events in PRIsM bythe couNTY. "PRlsM" is
defined in the Cooperative Agreement.

Case records that are held or maintained bythe COUNTY must be
maintained pursuantto the requirements under 45 C.F.R., section 303.2(c)
and referenced bya note in PRISM. The note must identifythe nature of the
records and the specific location of the records.

Applicable Laws and Policies. Att Parties wil.t comptywith Titte lV-D of the
Socia t Secu rity Act a nd a tt a pptica bte federa [ [aws, regu lations, a ctio n

transmittats, and other directives, instructions, and requirements of the
United States Department of Heatth and Human Services, Office of Chitd
Support Enforcement, inctuding but not timited to, appticabte federaI and
state information privacy laws. Att parties witt comptywith other appticabte
state statutes govern i ng the ch i td su pport progra m ; state ch i td s u ppo rt
procedures; and appticabte Minnesota laws and statutes.

Poticy Dispute
The CountyAttorney may seek review of STATE poticies through this
section or through section 3. 1 . 1 of the Cooperative Agreement, acti ng
as the COUNTY.

a. CARC Review
The CountyAttorney shatt be entitted to an administrative review
of the STATE's interpretation of the above poticies and procedures,

1

35



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

L.

if the CARC agrees that the difference in interpretation has a state-
wide impact to muttiple cases and the CARC agrees on a
recommended resotution of the dispute. "CARC" is defined in the
Coo perative Agreem ent.

b. Procedure
The CountyAttorney shatt bring its disagreementwith the STATE's
interpretation to the CARC. The CARC shattdecide whether to
submit the dispute to the CSD Division Deputy Director. lf a
dispute is submitted to the STATE, it must clearty state the
fottowing information in writing: The disputed poticy; exacttywhat
part of the poticy is disputed; the tegat and/or poticy reasons for
the difference in interpretation; and a proposed sotution to the
differences in interpretation. The CSD Division Deputy Director
and the CARC sha[[ attempt to resotve the disagreement in an
informaI manner. lf the CARC and the CSD Division Deputy
Director are unabteto reach an informaI resolution of the poticy
dispute, the CARC may request the CSD Division Deputy Director
to issue a written decision. The CSD Division Deputy Director shat[
issue a written decision as soon as practica bte. lf the CARC
disagrees with the written decision, the CARC may seek mediation
of the poticy dispute through the Minnesota Off ice of
Administrative Hearings (OAH). The County Attorney's office
initiating the poticy dispute shatt be responsibte forthe payment of
mediation fees. The decision of OAH is binding upon the COUNTY
and the STATE untess an appeaI is fited with the district court
within thirty (30) catendar days of the OAH decision.

M onitori n g a nd Cor rective Action. Th e CO U NTY's perf o rm a n ce, a s set f o rth
in this Cooperative Arrangement, may be monitored bythe STATE as needed
to ensure effective implementation of its terms and to identify probtems that
affectthe detivery of services covered bythe Cooperative Arrangement. The

STATE may direct the COUNTY to develop corrective action plans as
necessaryto avoid fiscat sanctions, which may result if the COUNTY does
not meet its obtigation underthis Cooperative Arrangement. The COUNTY
must notifythe STATE of conditions that have caused or may hinder its abitity
to meet its obtigations underthis Cooperative Arrangement. The COUNTY
wit[ devetop corrective action plans and complywith them. The Cooperating
Agencies agree to comptywith anystate orfederatty approved corrective
action ptans.

FFP Reimhursement for Child Support Activities. The COUNTY agrees to
com pty with the provisions of 45 C. F. R., section 3O4.21, federa I f ina ncia I
participation (FFP), in the costs of Cooperative Arrangements, as a condition

M

36



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-BB41 -1778'141 1563D

for FFP. The COUNTY may be reimbursed for administrative expenses
incurred as a result of the activities performed under this Cooperative
Arrangement. Said reimbursement shat[ not exceed the percentage set by
federaI regulations or state statutes, and it may change during a given

ca lenda r yea r.

The STATE will send written notification to the COUNTY as soon as the STATE

is officiatty notified of a proposed change in the reimbursement rate for
administrative expenses, and the county shatt notify Cooperating Agencies
as soon as they are aware of any changes.

COUNTY's Duties, Functions, and Responsibilities. The COUNTY is

res pons i bte for a d m i n isteri ng the progra m to esta blish patern ity, esta btish
and enforce chitd support, medicaI support, and chitd care support orders,
and to enforce spousaI support orders pursuantto state and federa[ [aw.

The COUNTY witt seek reimbursement forthe atlowabte costs incurred under
the terms of this Cooperative Arrangement by appropriatety reporting those
costs to the STATE.

ll. Information Privacy

The requirements contained in the lnformation Privacy and Security Agreement
(IPSA) that has been sepa rately executed by couNTY a nd DCYF, a nd a ny successor
agreement thereto, are hereby incorporated by reference into and made part of this
Cooperative Arra ngement. The Parties to this Cooperative Arra ngement agree that
the IPSA governs the Parties'access, use, disctosure of, and responsibitities for
protected information (as defined in the IPSA)administration of the Parties'
administration of retating to the Titte lV-D of the Sociat Security Act.

Additionatty, the Parties agree to complywith the fottowing provisions:

Confide ntia lity. f he i nf o rm ati o n exch a n ged u nd er th i s Coo perative
Arrangement shatt not be disctosed to individuals or agencies otherthan as
provided in 45 C.F.R. sections 202.50 and 303.21, and as provided bythe
laws of the State of Minnesota. lnformation exchanged underthis
Cooperative Arrangement witt onty be used to promote or support the
administration of programs authorized to share information underTitle lV-D

of the Sociat Security Act.

Data Privacy. For purposes of executing its responsibitities and to the extent
set forth in this Cooperative Arrangement, a[[ of the Parties to this
Cooperative Arrangement sha[[ be part of the "wetfare system," as defined in
Minnesota Statutes, section 13.46, subdivision 1 . To the extent permissibte

N

A.

c

37



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

D.

D

by [aw, each Party's emptoyees and agents wi[[ have access to private or
confidentiat data maintained bythe other Parties to the extent necessaryto
ca rry out CO U NTY's res po nsi bi lities u nder th i s Cooperative Arra ngement.

Duty to ensure proper handling of protected information. The COUNTY
shatt be responsibte fortraining its emptoyees (and employees of (a)the
County Human Services Agency, (b)the CountyAttorney's Office, and (c)the
CountySheriff's Department)who are authorized to access and use
protected information cotlected under theterms and forthe purposes
specified in this Cooperative Arrangement. This responsibitity inctudes
ensuringthat staff are properly trained and comptywith thefottowing:

The Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (MGDPA), Minnesota
Statutes Chapter 13, in particutar, section 13.46 (wetfare data);

Security and Confidentiatityof Department of Pubtic Safety Driver and
Vehicte Service (DVS) data;

lnternaI Revenue Service (lRS) procedures and safeguards forthe
confidentiatity and security of IRS sourced data under 26 United
States Code, sections 6103 and 7213, and the penalties for misuse of
IRS sourced data, under 26 United States Code, sections 7213 and
7431, and 26 Code of FederaI Regutations, section 301.6103(n){;

FederaI Parent Locator Service and Chitd Support Program
information privacy and safeguards, inctuding information derived
f rom the NationaI Directory of New Hires, the Debtor Fite, and the
FederaI Case Registry, and the FederaI Privacy AcU and

5 Any other appticabte state and federal statutes, rules, regutations,
and agreements affectingthe cotlection, storage, use and
dissemination of private or confidentiaI information.

Minimum necessary access to protected information. The Parties shatt
compty with the "minimum necessary" access and disclosure standards set
forth in the MGDPA. The accessing, use, and disclosure of protected
information is timited to "that necessaryforthe administration and
management of programs specificaltyauthorized bythe legistature or [ocaI
governing body or ma ndated by the federa I government." M in nesota Statutes,
S13.05, subd. 3.

1

2

3

4

E. Each party shatt.

38



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51 -B84 1 -17781 4'l'l 563D

Maintain appropriate safeguards to prevent inappropriate access,
use, or disctosure of protected information by its emptoyees other
than as provided for bythis Cooperative Arrangement oras otherwise
required by taw;

lmmediatety report any inappropriate access, use, disctosure, or
unauthorized access to protected information not authorized bythis
Cooperative Arrangement of which it becomes aware;

Ensure that any agents (inctuding subcontractors), anatysts, and
others to whom it provides private or confidentiaI data, agree to be
bound bythe same restrictions, conditions, and training that apptyto
it with respect to such information;

4 At termination of this Cooperative Arrangement, extend the
protectio ns of th is Coo perative Arra ngem ent to protected i nfo rmation
collected during the course of this Cooperative Arrangement.

F. FamilyViolence lndicator.

Pursuantto Minnesota Statutes, section 257.7O andfederat [aw, the COUNTY

and the Parties to this Cooperative Arrangement may not retease information
about the whereabouts of a person, if it has knowtedge that a protective
order with respect to the other party has been entered, or if the COUNTY has
reason to believe that reteasing the information might resutt in physicat or
emotionaI harm to the person aboutwhom the information is sought. Chitd
supportworkers are required to safeguard the privacyof said individuats by

entering a safety concern indicator in PRISM.

Protected information, which includes information stored in oraccessed
from the PRISM system, includes information about at[ case participants,
inctuding persons with privacy protection. The COUNTY and the Parties to
this Cooperative Arrangement witt exptain the sensitive nature of the safety
concern indicator to at[ personnel with access to case information and witt
compty with safeguards to protect the privacy of att parties, including
individuats protected with a privacy protection indicator.

lnformation about protected individuats may not be pubtished, used,
tra ns m itted, or otherwi se s ha red, without f i rst removi ng a tt i nformatio n

about location, emptoyment or other information identifying the
whereabouts of the protected individual..

Maintaining the Security of Protected lnformation Storedrn orAccessed
from the PRISMSystem.

2

3

G

39



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-1778141'1563D

H

Protected information shatl be stored in a ptace physicatty secure f rom
access by unauthorized persons in conformance with DCYF Chitd Support
Division manuals and instructions regarding computer security. The manuaI
is found in the CSD User Documentation. CountySecurity Officers and locaI
agencies ca n access the ma nuat on DHS-SIR at
https ://www.d h ss i r.cty.d h s.state. m n.u s/PRlSM.

The COUNTY and the Parties to this Cooperative Arrangement sha[[ require
that att personnetwith access to protected information witt adhere to the
poticies and procedures of the CSD and state statutes regarding
confidentiatity and computer access that are referenced in the CSD User
Documentation. The CSD Division Director or his/her designee may review
each staff person's access to protected information to ensure that the [eve[

of access is consistent with their job duties.

Hold Harmless for data practicesviolations. The Parties are responsible
for their own acts or om issions white performing the services described in
th is Coo perative Agreem ent.

III. PROVISION OF LEGALSERVICES

A. Duties of the COUNTY. The COUNTY shatt:

1 Refer appropriate cases to the County Attorney as provided for in
federaI regulations, state [aw, and poticy.

Suppty the County Attorney with appropriate information as provided
for and defined in the federat regutations, the lV-D Program, the State
Ptan for Support Cottection and Estabtishment of Paternity under Title
lV-D of the Sociat Security Act, and state poticy in accordance with
DCYF Chitd Support Division Program Manuals (DHS eMILO and SIR

MILO) and other program instructions DCYF may reteasefrom timeto
time.

Assist the CountyAttorney and the courts in carrying out programs for
estabtishing paternity and securing support for children from tegatty
tiabte persons.

Notify the County Attorney aboutfaitures to comptywith court-
ordered chil.d support and maintenance whenever Legat action
appears necessary.

2

3

4

40



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-1778141'1563D

Consutt with the County Attorney a bout any issues of law that may
arise shoutd the COUNTY need tegat advice or counset.

Assist in the service of process when the opportunity occurs to serve
process before referraI to the County Sheriff or other contracted
process server.

Reimburse the CountyAttorney for providing services as specified in
this Arrangement to the extent these services are federalty required
activities and services as provided in federaI regutation and the lV-D

Program.

8 Take anyactions necessaryto assistthe CountyAttorney in meeting
the federatly mandated performance standards as setforth below.

B. Duties of the County Attorney.The County Attorney sha[t:

Take appropriate legaI action, inctuding making court appearances, to
ca rry out the lV-D Progra m. The Cou nty Attorney agrees that the
functions performed and services provided shatt be performed in

accordance with Titte lV-D of the Sociat Security Act and atl
appticabte federa[ [aws, regutations, action transmittats, and other
directives, instructions, and requirements of the United States

Department of Heatth and Human Services, Office of Chitd Support
Enforcement, including but not timited to, appticabte federal and state
information privacy taws. Att Parties witt compty with other appticabte
state statutes governing the chitd support program; state chitd
support procedures; and appticabte Minnesota statutes. The County
Attorney agrees that disagreements over poticy and procedure sha[[
be handted through the CARC via section l, paragraph H of this
arrangement orthrough the procedures in sections 3.1.1 of the
Cooperative Agreement between the STATE and the COUNTY.

Review evidence and determine the adequacy of the evidence for
court action.

Act on behatf of another COUNTY orTribaI lV-D Program or County
Human Services Department upon their mutuaI agreement or as
provided by state law or poticy.

Counsel and advise the COUNTY with regard to issues of law and
procedure and act as tegat advisorforthe COUNTY pursuantto
Minnesota Statutes, chapter388. The CountyAttorney wit[ refrain

1

5

6

7

2

3

4

41



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

10

11.

12.

from acting as counset for or providing legat advice to applicants or
recipients of lV-D services.

lnform the COUNTY of statutory and case taw changes that may affect
the COUNTY in any of its chitd support enforcement functions.

With the COUNTY notifythe CSD Division Deputy Director within
seven (7) catendar days of any lV-D case that is appeated to the
Minnesota Court of Appeal.s, the Minnesota Supreme Court, orfederaI
court byeither one of thecase parties orthe COUNTY. TheSTATEwitt
review the appeat and consutt with the CountyAttorney and the Off ice
of the Attorney GeneraI as necessary.

ln coordination with the COUNTY, report to the CSD Division Deputy
Director within seven (7) catendar days of becoming aware of any
chitd support judgments that call into question the constitutionatity or
enforceabitity of chitd support statutes or program instructions.

Retain records and make reports to the COUNTY DCYF, the court and
law enforcement agencies as required byfederat regutations and
state policies forthe effective and efficient administration of the lV-D

Program.

Futty cooperate with the COUNTY and DCYFwith respectto the
monitoring and evatuating activities pertainingto this Cooperative
Arrangement.

Dedicate the necessarystaff and equipment necessaryto meetthe
performa nce sta nda rds set forth below.

Determine whether handting any particutar case would constitute a

conflict of interest or otherwise be professionatty improper. lf so, the
countyAttorney may setect another attorney to handlethe case at the
same compensation rate as provided in this cooperative
Arrangement. The CountyAttorney shat[ require and ensurethat the
other attorney compties with theterms and conditions of this
agreement.

Sign off , atong with the COUNTY on any corrective action ptans
devetoped as a resutt of deficiencies noted during a county review.

Prepare pteadings, inctuding summons, petitions, orders to show
cause, motions, and other necessary legat documents. Utilize
relevant PRISM documents as consistentwith eFiting and eService

7

5

6

8

9

13

42



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-B84'l-17781411563D

14

requirements. Draft interim orders. Prepare court orders, temporary
orders, and judgments as necessary.
cooperate with county, tribal, and state-operated economic support
agencies, and at[ other agencies managing or operating federaI or
state programs, in administeringthe requirements of the lV-D
Program.

15. Attend, if avaitabte, relevanttraining sessions provided bythe
COUNTY orthe STATE.

16 Meet with the COUNTY Chitd Support Deputy Director as requested
regarding poticy and proceduraI issues.

C. County Attorney Performance Standards. The CountyAttorney shatt:

1 ln recognition of the FamitySupportAct of 1988, Pubtic Law 100-485,
and the requirements of the PersonaI Responsibitity and Work
Opportunity Reconciliation Act of 1996, Pubtic Law 1 04-193, the
COU NTY a nd Cou nty Attorney wi tt co tta borate to m eet the federa tty

determined time timits for services as setforth byfedera[ law and in

accordance with Minnesota [aw, regutations, and poticy. ThefederaI
time timits (inctuding, but not timited to, thosefound at45 C.F.R.,
sections 303.2 through 303.1 1; 303.30 through 303.31 ;303.72;
303.1 00 through 303.1 02; 305.2O; 42 U.S.C., sections 453Aand
466(a)(1 0)) witt be the primary standard against which performance
under this Cooperative Arrangement witt be measured.

Promptty notifythe COUNTY of any actions that the COUNTY must
take in order forthe County Attorney to meet these performance
sta nda rds.

Communicate with the COUNTY concerning chitd support cases prior

to hearings;

Communicate, to the extent practicabte, with opposing counset prior
to hearings;

Reserve, to the extent that it is within the CountyAttorney's controt,
the necessarytime and resources necessaryto effectuate the timety
resotution of chitd support [egat issues;

Meet atttimeframes fortaking legatactions and estabtishing and
enforcing orders as set forth in the federaI regutations and state
policies, recogn izi ng exigent circumsta nce.

2

3

4

5

6

43



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-'17781411563D

7 Cooperate with the COUNTY to meet federaI timef ra mes for lV-D

Program services:

Within ninety (90) catendar days of tocating the atteged father
or noncustodiaI parent, estabtish paternity and estabtish an

order for support or complete service of process necessary to
commence proceedings.

il For cases in which service of process is necessary, estabtish
paternity and estabtish an orderfor support:

Within six (6) months in75o/o of the cases, and

Within twelve (12) months in 900/o of the cases

iii. From the date of service of process

Within one hundred eighty (1 80) catendar days of
receiving a request for review or locating the non-
requesting parent, review and adjustthe order or
determine that the order shoutd not be adjusted.

8 Comptywith the Civit Rights Compliance standards foragencies that
deliver services under Cooperative Arrangement with or sub-
co ntra cts/Coo perative Agreem ents with DCYF.

Reimbursement to the County Attorney. Reimbursement to the County
Attorney shatt beforthe actuaI cost of providing services to the COUNTY

incurred bythe CountyAttorney's office. Payments ctaimed and paid shatt be
consistent with the requirements and prohibitions set out in Minnesota
Statutes, chapter 388.

The CountyAttorney is responsible for assuring that the expenses claimed
are in accordance with the federaI regulations for ctaiming FFP

reimbursement for activities in the chitd support enforcement program.
Reimbursement is timited to reimbursement for activities and services that
are required or atlowed by taw.

cou nty Atto rn ey Ti me: The cou nty Attorney m ust track a nd a ccou nt
for attorney time expended on lV-D cases. lf the lV-D program
dedicates staff at 1O0o/o to etigibte lV-D activities under Federal
Regutations, the County Attorney may seek reimbursement for 1O0o/o

of etigibte staff time. For attorneys and staff that work on etigibte lV-D

a

a

D

1

44



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-B84'l-177814'11563D

Cou nty Attorn
contract was

cases less than 100o/oof thetime, the attorney and staff time may be
accounted for in one of two ways:

Hourly Cost Method. The CountyAttorney maytrack County
Attorney and support staff time on an hourty basis; OR

Time Study/Salary Method. The CountyAttorney may use a

periodic timestudyto determine the propoftion of timethe
CountyAttorney staff spends on lV-D Program activityversus
at[ other activity. The off ice must regularty complete time
studies. The studywitt be compteted as fottows:

Att CountyAttorney staff providing lV-D Program
services witt comptete a week-tong time study each
month. The studywit[ record time spent on lV- D
Program activity.

b. The resutts of each studywitt determine that percentage
of time spent per staff person for lV-D Program services
in retation to that person's totat hours worked per

month.

c. Reimbursement wit[ be determined by apptying the
percentage of time determined to have been used for
lV-D Program activityfor an individuat staff memberto
that individual's direct satary and benefits costs.

countyAttorney costs: The countyAttorney musttrack and account
for costs expended on lV-D cases. Direct costs must be accounted
and ctaimed. lndirect costs may be claimed in accordancewith
FederaI Regutations, 22 C.F.R., section 225, and OMB circular A-87,
butthe CountyAttorney, in cooperation with the COUNTY must
ensure that indirect costs are not doubte counted (i.e. ctaimed by
both the COUNTY and CountyAttorney).

Reimbursement Estimate to the County Attorney:

The amount budgeted for etigibte lV-D cases services provided bythe

t.

a

2

ey to the COUNTY in the budget year preceding this
$29,705.00

Note: Estimated County Attorney costs may be calculated usingthe
prior budgeted amount identified above, increased by a cost of living
adjustment of 3o/o per year.

45



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-1778'1411563D

The totat estimated CountyAttorney costs for each of the appticabte
COUNTY budget years of this contract are as follows:

2o26:totat estimated cost of $29'705 00

2027: totaI estimated cost of
$29,705.00

lf the estimated CountyAttorney costs in either of the contract years
stated above are expected to exceed the budgeted amount in the
preceding COUNTY budget yea r by more tha n 3%, please provide a
brief expta nation betow.

NA

The parties reatize that the actuat costs incurred and claimed bythe
CountyAttorney may exceed or stay betow the estimated costs.

E. Reimbursement Terms to the County Altorney.

The CountyAttorney witt submit monthty statements to the COUNTY
for att reimbursements requested forthe services provided in this
Cooperative Arra ngem ent.

Upon receipt, the COUNTY shatt make payment in its usuat and
customary manner.

lf the COUNTY determines that the CountyAttorney is not meetingthe
terms of this CooperativeArrangement in anyway, the payment to the
CountyAttorney witt not be made untit it is determined bythe
COUNTYthatthe deficiency has been corrected. These deficiencies
may inctudefaitureto perform (without good cause) within the
parameters of the performance standards setforth in Section lll,
paragraph C of this Cooperative Arrangement, and detinquent or
incorrect submission of required reports, violation of federat or state
[aw, or repeated faiture to perform (without good cause) within the
parameters of the performance standards and otherspecified
req u i rem ents of th is Cooperative Arra ngem ent.

IV. PROVISION OF SERVICES BYTHE COUNTYSHERIFF

A. Duties of the COUNTY. The COUNTY shatt:

1

2

3

46



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-B841-17781411563D

Suppty appropriate information as provided for and defined in federal
regulations and state law and poticy.

Reimburse the County Sheriff forthe provision of services as specified
in this Cooperative Arrangementto the extent that those services are
federatty required activities and services as provided in the federaI
regutations and the lV-D Program.

B. Dufies of theCounty Sheriff. TheCountySheriff shatt:

1. Process Service:

Upon request, provide services to the COUNTY by performing
service of process in Titte lV-D cases, inctuding, but not timited
to, the service of summons, complaints, ordersto show cause,
motions, court orders, subpoenas, warrants, and writs of
attachment.

Make ditigent attempts to serve tegal. papers on lV-D
participants betieved to be residing in the county.

Document at[ service of process and attempted service of
process by providing a proof of (attempted) service in the form
of a server's aff idavit or certificate of service. The affidavit or
certificate must state the date, time and place of service,
whether the respondent was personalty served. For serving a

summons, the server must atso endorse the summons and
indicate thereon the time and date, the place and manner of
service, and upon whom servicewas made.

2. Execution of Warrants

a Check the records foroutstanding chitd supportwarrants,
whenever civit papers are served on any person or an arrest is

made for any reason.

With due diligence, execute bench warrants, and orders for
arrest or commitment in lV-D cases. lf there are questions
about the vatidity of said orders or the identity of the pa rty,

contact the COUNTY immediatety.

c. Return attwithdrawnlV-DwarrantstotheCOUNTY.

1

2

a

b.

c

b.

47



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-'17781411563D

Locate Services: Respond to COUNTY requests for location
information byaccessing avaitabte resources, such as the Minnesota
Bureau of CriminatApprehension, Crime lnformation Bureau and out-
of-county and out-of-state law enforcement agents.

4. Security Services:

To provide a baitiff to be present at lV-D hearings as requested
bythe COUNTY the CountyAttorney, or as ordered or directed
bythe court.
Upon request, provide speciaI security service to the COUNTY
and to the courts.
Escort respondents who are in custodyto hearings scheduted
bythe COUNTY and arrange fortransportation of persons

arrested in other counties.

5

Provide daity jait and Huber (work release) rosters, and upon
request, provide information to COUNTY about inmates'dates
of incarceration, emptoyment status, address information and
a ny other reteva nt information.

Upon request, meet with the couNTY chitd support Deputy
Director regarding poticy and proceduraI issues.

Ensure equaI opportunity and equal access in service detivery.

This inctudes the use of interpreters or procedures for
acq u i ri n g tra nslation a nd i nterpretatio n services when needed
and the provision of reasonabte accommodations or aids for
peopte with disa bitities.

C. County Sheriff's Department Standards of Pertormance.

1. Process Service

Execute due ditigence by making at least three attempts to
serve the respondent at each possibte location furnished by

the COUNTY. The CountySheriff may make fewer than three
service attempts at a particutar location, if, after attempting
service, if it is determined that further attempts at that
particular location would be futite.

3

a

b.

c.

Other Services:

a

b.

c.

a

48



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-'1778141'1563D

b. Effectuate service of process to meet due process
requirements as setforth under Minnesota statutes.

2. Execution of Warrants

With due ditigence, execute bench warrants and
arrest/commitment orders in lV-D cases.

lf there a re questions a bout the vatidity of a ny wa rra nt or the
identity of the party, contact the COUNTY within ten (1 0) days.

c. Retu rn a tt withdrawn lV-D wa rra nts to the COUNTY within ten
(1 0) days of withdrawat.

3. Locate Services

Respond to COUNTY requests for location information by

accessing availabte resources such as NationaI Crime
lnformation Center (NCIC) and the Bureau of Criminat
Apprehension (BCA) and other automated resources with due
ditigence.

4. Security Services

With advanced notice, provide speciatsecurity service to the
COUNTY and to the courts.

5. Other Services

b.

a

a

a

b.

c.

d

On a daity basis, provide daity jait and Huber rosters, and upon
request, provide information to COUNTY about inmates'dates
of incarceration, emptoyment status, address information and
a ny other releva nt information.

Meet with the COUNTY Chitd Support Deputy Director as
requested, regarding poticy and proceduraI issues.

Cooperate with the COUNTY to meet federaI timetines for lV-D

services:

Within seventy-five (75) days of determining that [ocation is
necessa ry, a ccess a ppro priate [ocate sou rces.

49



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-177814'l'1563D

D.

e. lf service of process is necessary, service must be compteted
or unsuccessf uI attempts must be documented within sixty
(60) catendar days of identifying a detinquency, or of locating
the noncustodiat parent, if tocation is necessary.

Comptywith the Civit Rights Comptiance standards for
agencies that detiver services under Cooperative Agreement
with the State of Minnesota Department of Chitdren, Youth,
and Families.

Reimbursement to the County Sheriff.
1. The CountySheriff witt be reimbursed forthe actuaI cost of providing

services to the COUNTY incurred bythe County Sheriff's off ice.
Payments ctaimed shatt be consistentwith the requirements and
prohibitions set out in Minnesota Statues, chapter 387.

The County Sheriff is responsibte for assuring that the expenses
cla imed are in accordance with the federaI regutations for ctaiming
FFP reimbursement for activities in the chitd support enforcement
program.

Reimbursement Estimate to the County Sheriff :

The amount budgeted for etigibte lV-D cases services provided by the
County Sheriff to the COUNTY in the budget year preceding this
contract was $1,500.00

The totat estimated County Sheriff costs for each of the appticabte
COUNTY budget yea rs of this contract a re as fottows:

Note: Estimated CountySheriff costs may be catcutated usingthe
prior budgeted amount identified above, increased by a cost of tiving
adjustment of 3% peryear.

2026: totaI estimated cost of $1,500.00

2027: totaI estimated cost of $1,500.00

lf the estimated CountySheriff costs in either of the contract years

stated above are expected to exceed the budgeted amount in the
preceding COUNTY budgetyear by morethan 3010, ptease provide a

brief expta nation betow.

NA

f

50



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51 -8841 -'17781 41 1563D

The parties realize that the actuaI costs incurred and claimed bythe
County Sheriff may exceed or stay below the estimated costs.

E. Reimhursement Terms tothe CountySheriff.

The County Sheriff witt submit monthty statements to the COUNTY for
at[ reimbursements requested for the services provided in this
Cooperative Arra ngement.

1

Upon receipt, the COUNTY shatt make payment in its usual and
customary manner.

The County Sheriff is responsibte for assuring that the expenses
cta imed are in accordance with the federa I regulations for ctaiming
FFP reimbursement for activities in the chitd support enforcement
program. Reimbursement is timited to reimbursement for activities
and services that are required or allowed by taw.

lf the COUNTY determines that the County Sheriff is not meeting the
terms of this Cooperative Arra ngement in a ny way, the payment to the
CountySheriff wit[ not be made untit it is determined bythe COUNTY
that the deficiency has been corrected. These deficiencies may
include faiture to perform (without good cause) within the parameters
of the performancestandards setforth in Section lV.C., detinquentor
incorrect submission of required reports, violation of federaI or state
[aw, or repeated faiture to perform (without good cause) within the
parameters of the performance standards and otherspecified
requirements of this Cooperative Arrangement.

V. CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, lnetigibitity, and Votuntary
Exclusion. FederaI money witt be used or may potentiatty be used to pay for at[ or
part of the work under the contract, therefore the prospective lower tier participants
(CountyAttorney and CountySheriff) mustcertifythe fottowing, as required bythe
regutations imptementing Executive Order 1 2549:

A Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, lnetigibitity and
Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions.

2

3

4

I nstructi ons fo r Certif icatio n :

51



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-1778'1411563D

1

2

3

4

By signing a nd su bmitting this Cooperative Arra ngement, the
prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set out
below.

The certification in this ctause is a materiaI representation of fact
upon which reliancewas ptaced when this transaction was entered
into. lf it is tater determined that the prospective lower tier participant
knowingty rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other
remedies avaitableto the Federal Government, the department or
agencywith which this transaction originated may pursue avaitable
remed ies, i nctudi ng suspension a nd/or deba rment.
The prospective lower tier participant shatl provide immediate written
notice to the person to which this proposaI is submitted if at anytime
the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was
erroneous when submitted or had become erroneous by reason of
cha nged ci rcu msta nces.

The term s covered tra nsa ctio n, deba rred, suspended, i n eli gi ble, lower
tier covered transaction, participant, person, primary covered
transaction, principat, proposa[, and votuntarity exctuded, as used in
this ctause, have the meaningset out in the Definitions and Coverages
sections of rutes implementing Executive Order 12549 (Debarment
and Suspension)You may contact the person to which this
Cooperative Arrangement is submitted for assistance in obtaining a

copy of those regutations.

The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this
response that, shoutd the proposed covered tra nsaction be entered
into, it shat[ not knowingty enter into any lower tier covered
transaction with a person who is proposed fordebarment under4S
C. F. R., pa rt 9, su bpa rt 9.4, deba rred, suspended, decla red i netigi bte,

orvoluntarity exctuded from participation in this covered transaction,
untess authorized bythe department or agencywith which this
tra nsaction origi nated.

The prospective lower ti er pa rti ci pa nt f u rther a grees by su bm itti ng th is
proposalthat it witt include this ctause titted "Certification Regarding
Deba rment, Sus pens i on, I neti gi bi tity a nd Votu nta ry Exctus ion--Lower
Tier Covered Transaction," without modification, in a[[ lowertier
covered transactions and in att soticitations for lowertier covered
tra nsactions.

A participant in a covered transaction may rety upon a certification of
a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is

52

5

6

7



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8B41 -1778'141 1 563D

B.

not proposed fordebarment undertitte 48 of theC.F.R., part 9,
su b pa rt 9.4, deba rred, suspen ded, i netigi bte, o r volu nta ri [y exctuded
from covered transactions, untess it knows that the certification is
erroneous. A participant maydecide the method and frequency by
which it determines the etigibitityof its principats. Each participant
may, but is not required to, check the List of Parties Excluded from
Fed era I Procu rem ent a nd No n procu rem ent Progra m s.

Nothing contained in the foregoing shatt be construed to require
estabtishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith
the certification required by this ctause. The knowtedge and
information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is
normatty possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of
business deatings.

Except fortransactions authorized under paragraph five of these
instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingl.y enters
into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for
debarment underTitte 48 of the C.F.R., part 9, subpart 9.4,
sus pended, deba rred, i netigi bte, o r votu nta ri ty exctuded f ro m
participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies
ava itabte to the federal government, the department or agency with
which this transaction originated may pursue avaitabte remedies,
inctudi ng suspension and/or deba rment.

8

9

Gertification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Inetigibitfty and
Votuntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions.

1 The prospective lower tier participantcertifies, bysubmission of this
Cooperative Arrangement, that neither it nor its principal.s is presentty
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared inetigibte, or
voluntarily exctuded from participation in this transaction by any
FederaI depa rtment or agency.

Where the prospective tower tier participant is unable to certify to any
of the statements in this certification, such prospective participant
shat[ attach an explanation to this Cooperative Arrangement.

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

2

53



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

THE PARTIES HEREIN, HAVINGAPPROVED AND SIGNED THIS COOPERATIVE
ARRANGEMENT, AGREE TO BE BOUND TO THE PROVISIONS SET FORTH IN THIS

COOPERATIVE ARRAN GEM ENT.

Parties:

AITKIN

COUNTY NAME

SIGNATURE of Person Authorized to Execute Arran gement on Behalf of County
Name

J. Mark Wedel

Date:
Titte:

Cou nty Attorney Sign atu re

(REQUIRED ON ALL ARRANGEM ENTS)

Name: James Ratz

Date:

Cou nty Sheriff Signatu re
(REQU IRED ON ALL ARRANGEM ENTS)

Name
Date:

Dan Guida

Approved By:

SIGNATURE of Director, Minnesota Chitd Support
Division, Chitdren and Fa mity Services,
Minnesota Department of Chitdren, Youth, and Famities
Michete M. Schreifets
Date:

54



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841 -1778'141 1 563D

ATTACHMENT B

CERTI FICATI O N REGARDI N G LOBBYI N G

Certifi catio n for Contra cts. Gra nts. Loa ns. a nd Cooperative Agreements
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowtedge and betief, that:

(1) No FederaI appropriated funds havebeen paid orwittbe paid, byoron behatf of the
undersigned, to any person for inftuencing or attempting to inftuence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an off icer or employee of Congress, or an

employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any FederaI
contract, the making of any Federatgrant, the making of any Federal toan, the entering into
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewa[, amendment, or
modification of any FederaI contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) lf anyfunds otherthan FederaI appropriated funds have been paid orwil.t be paid to
any person for inftuencing or attempting to inftuence an officer or emptoyee of any agency,

a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an emptoyee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federalcontract, grant, [oan, orcooperative agreement,
the undersigned shat[ comptete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disctosure of Lobbying
Activities" (Attachment C), in accordance with its instructions.

(3) The undersigned shat[ require that the [anguage of this certification be inctuded in

the award documents for at[ sub-awards at at[ tiers (inctuding subcontracts, subgrants, and

contracts under grants, [oans and cooperative agreements) and that att sub-recipients
shatt certify and disclose accordingty.

This certification is a materiaI representation of fact upon which retiance was ptaced when
this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
formakingorenteringintothistransaction imposed bySection 1352, titte31, U.S. Code.
Any person who faits to fite the required certification shatt be subject to a civiI penatty of
not less than $1 0,000 a nd not more tha n $1 00,000 for each such failure.

By
(Signature of Off iciat Authorized to Sign Apptication)

J. Mark WedelName
Titte

County Chitd SupportFor
AITKIN

55



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-177814'11563D

ATTACHMENTC

Approved by OiIB
D3+g-004.6

{Reprodued by DCF)
DI SCLO SURE OF LOEBYITIG ACTIVITIES

0omplete fiis form b dirclose lobbying acrivitiee purE{'lafl! ro 3l U-s.C. 1352

{S€e re'JA-Ee for pubi* burden disrlosrre.!

1.

-
Type of Federal Action:

€. €{operativeaglEement
b. graBt
c iooperaliveJgaeement
d. loan
e, [Dar guarantee
f- han insurence

2. Status ofFederal Aelion:

E a. biti,offerlapplication
b. rnilal award
c post arvaFd

3. ReportTlpe:

Ef a. inilial fling
b. maierial cfienge

For llaterial Change Only:

yerr
defE

4. ilame and Address of Reporling Entity:

I Prime n Subarvard*

Congresional Dislricl,,{ krrorm:

5. lr fiEporting E rtity in l{o. 4 is Subawardee, Enier l{ame
and Address of Prime:

CongreEsional oielrict ,f knsvfi:

6. Federal STATElAgEncl: 7. Federal Progreml{m€r[}€5*riplion:

CFDA Numbg. ilagp'{bebJe:

8. l-ede{el Actron llumber, f kmvrn: 9. Award Amrunt ifftnsm:
{

{if irdividual, lasl name, frsl trame, Ml}:
lu. g. tmtvtoualt retrortfMg DErtruet ltrtutwilrB cuurE5 il

differenltorn No. 105J {lael flEme, irgt name, [{lt:

ll. Amornt of Pdyment {rheck alf thai EpFlyi:

i !asuat !planned

13- Typ€ of Paym+nt {€heck .afi rlal aFFly}:

tr

E
D
tr

b.

f.

r€taia€r
one-trne fee
cornmissic{l
ESfilingent fue
defEned

12. Form cf Peyment ide€k all that appfJ:

tr s. cash
tr b. in-kird: spxiQ: natu{e

value

14. Brief Description of Seryier Perfomed or to b+ Performed and Date{sJ of Seruice, including office(sl, employee{s}, or l\lernber{s}
contacted, fr Payment indicated in ltem 1't:

15. Continuetim Shest(s! SF-LLL+allach+d: !Yes n Ho

'ts. ffi #idl&Tnk Sigmture:_

Print ltlame:

lrr
Tide:

56



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841 -177814'l 1 563D

DI SCLOSURE OF LOBBYIT{G ACTIVITIES
COilnHUATlOtl SHEET

6:L8-fiHa

{conl.}

tReporting Entty: Page ol

57



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

This d isc tosure form sha ([ be c ompteted by the report ing e ntity, whether subawardee or prime Federa t rec ipient, at the

initiationorreceiptof aco\€redFederataction,oramateriaIchangetoapreviousfiting,pursuanttotitle31 U.S.C.

section 1352. The fiting of a form is required for each payment or agreement to make payment to any tobbying entity
for inftuencing or attempting to inf luence an off icer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or

emptoyee of Congress, or a n employee of a Member of Congress in connection with a covered Federal action. Use

the SF-LLL-A Continuation Sheet for additionat information ifthe space on the form is inadequate. Comptete att
items that appty for both the initiatfiting and materiat change report. Refer to the imptementing guidance pubtished

by the Office of Management and Budget for additionat information.

1. ldentify the type of covered Federal action for which tobbying activity is and/or has been secured to
influence the outcome of acovered FederaI action.

ldentifythe status ofthe covered FederaI action

ldentify the appropriate ctassif ication of this repoft. lf this is a fottow-up report caused by a materiat change to
the i nformation previously reported, enter the year and quarter i n which the change occurred. Enterthe dateof
the tast previousty submitted reportby this reporting entity for this covered FederaI action.

Enterthe fu[[ name, address, city, state and zipcode of the reportingentity. lnclude Congressionat District, if
known. Check the a ppropriate classification ofthe reporti ng entity that designates if it is, or expects to be a
prime or subaward recipient. ldentify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee of the prime is the
1 st tier. subawards i nctude but are not [imit to subcontracts, subgrants ad contract awards under grants.

lf the organization f iting the report in item 4checks "Subawa rdee", then e nter the fu[ name, address, city $ate
and zip code of thepri me FederaI recipient. lnclude Congressional District, if known.

Enter the name of the Federat agency making the award or loan commitment. lnclude at least one

organizationattevetbetowagencyname,ifknown. Forexamp[e,DepartmentofTransportation,United
States Coast Guard.

Enter the Federal program name or description for the co,/ered Federataction (item 1 ). lf known, enterthe futl

Catalog of FederaI DomesticAssistance (CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and loan

commitments.

EnterthemostappropriateFederaIidentifyingnumberavaitabtefortheFederatactionidentifiediniteml
(e.9., Request for Proposat (RFP) number; lnvitationfor Bid (lFB) number; grant announcement number; the

contract, grant, or loan award number; the apptication/proposat control number assigned by the FedeEt

agency). lnclude prefixes, e.g., "RFP-90-001."

For a covered FederaI action where there has been an av\rard or loan commitment bythe Federat agency,

enter the Federalamount of the av/ardltoan commitment forthe prime entity identif ied in item 4 or 5.

10. (a) Enter the futl name, address, city, state and zi p code of the tobbying entity engaged by the reporting entity

identified in item 4to inftuence the covered FederaI action.

(a ) Enter the fut[ na mes of the individuat(s) pe rforming se rvices, a nd inc tude futt address if different
from 10 (a). Enter LastName, First Name, and Middte lnitiat (Ml).

11 Enter the amount of compensation paid or reasonable expected to be paid bythe reporti ng entity(item 4) to the

tobbying e ntity (item 1 0). lndicate whet her t he payment has been made (act ua [) or witt be made (pta nned).
Check att boxes that a ppty. lf this is amateria[ change report, enterthe cumutative amount of payment made or
planned to be made.

12. Check the appropriate box(es). Check att boxes that appty. lf payment is made through an in-kind contributim,
specify the natureand value ofthe in-kind payment.

13. Checktheappropriatebox(es). Checkatlboxesthatappty. lfother,specifynature.

Provide a specif ic and detaited description of the seIVices thatthe tobbyist has performed, orwill be e&ected
to perform, and thedate(s) of any services rendered. lnctude aI preparatoryand retated activity, notj rH tinE
spent i n actuaI contactwith Federatofficiats. ldentify the Federat officia(s) or emptoyee(s) contacted or the

2.

3.

4

5.

6.

7

8.

9.

14.

58



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-17781411563D

officer(s), emptoyee(s), or Member(s) of Congressthat were contacted.

Checkwhether or not a SF-LLL-A Continuation Sheet(s) is attached.

The certirying off iciat shatt sign and date the form, print his/her name, title, and tetephone number.

Pubtic reporting burden for this coltection of information is estimated to average 30 minutes per response, inctuding time for reviewing
instructions, searchingexistingdata sources, gatheringand maintainingthe data needed, and completingand reviewingthe cottection of

information. Send comments regardingthe burden estimate or any other aspect ofthis collection of information, inctuding suggestions for

reducingthis burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washington, D.C.20503.

15.

16.

59



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51 -B84'l -'177 81 4'l 1 563D

ATTACHMENT D

CERTI FI CATIO N REGARDI N G DEBARMENT AN D SUSPEN SIO N

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Inetigibitity, andVotuntary Exclusion.
Federat moneywittbe used ormay potentiattybe usedto payforaltor partof the
work underthe contract, therefore the prospective lower tier participant
(subcontractor) must certify the fottowing, as required bythe regulations
imptementing Executive Order 1 2549.

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, lnetigibitity and Voluntary
Exctusion -- Lower Tier Covered Transactions

I nstructi ons for Certifi catio n

By signing and submitting this proposa[, the prospective lowertier participant is
providing the certification set out betow.

The certification in this ctause is a materiaI representation of fact upon which
retiance was placed when this transaction was entered into. lf it is later determined
that the prospective lower tier participant knowingty rendered an erroneous
certification, in addition to other remedies avaitabteto the FederaI Government, the
department or agencywith which this transaction originated may pursue availabte
remed ies, i nctud i n g suspension a nd/o r deba rm ent.

The prospective lower tier participant shatl provide immediate written notice to the
person to which this proposat is submitted if at anytimethe prospective lower tier
participant tearns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or had
become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

Theterms covered transaction, debarred, suspended, inetigibte, lowertier covered
transaction, participant, person, primarycovered transaction, principat, proposat,
and voluntarity exctuded, as used in this ctause, have the meaning set out in the
Definitions and Coverages sections of rutes imptementing Executive Order 12549.
You may contact the person to which this proposat is submitted for assistance in

obtaining a copy of those regutations.

The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this response that,
shoutd the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shat[ not knowingty
enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for
debarment under43 C.F.R., part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared
i netigi bte, o r volu nta ri ty exctuded f rom pa rtici pation i n th is covered tra nsa ctio n,

1

2

3

4

5

60



Docusign Envelope lD: 8505C854-298D-4C51-8841-177814'11563D

untess authorized bythe department or agencywith which this transaction
originated.

Theprospective lower tier participantfurtheragrees bysubmittingthis proposatthat
itwitt inctude this ctause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension,
lnetigibitity a nd Votunta ry Exctusion-- Lower Tier Covered Tra nsaction," without
modification, in at[ lowertier covered transactions and in att soticitations for tower
tier covered tra nsactions.

A participant in a covered transaction may rety upon a certification of a prospective
participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment
under 48 C.F.R., part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, inetigible, orvotuntarity
exctuded from covered transactions, untess it knows thatthe certification is
erroneous. A participant maydecide the method and frequency bywhich it
determines the etigibitity of its principats. Each participant may, but is not required
to, check the List of Parties Exctuded from FederaI Procurement and
Nonprocurement Progra ms

Nothing contained in the foregoing shatt be construed to require estabtishment of a
system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required bythis
clause. The knowtedge and information of a participant is not required to exceed
that which is norma lty possessed by a prudent person in the ordina ry course of
business deatings.

Except fortransactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a
participant in a covered transaction knowingtyenters into a lowertiercovered
transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 C.F.R. 9, subpart
9.4, suspended, debarred, inetigibte, orvoluntarity exctuded from participation in
this transaction, in addition to other remedies availabte to the federat government,
the department or agencywith which this transaction originated may pursue
ava i [a ble remed ies, i nctud i ng suspensi o n and lor deba rment.

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Inetigibitity and Voluntary Exclusion -
Lower Tier Covered Transactions

The prospective lower tier participant certifies, bysubmission of this proposat, that
neither it nor its principats is presentlydebarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, dectared inetigibte, orvotuntarity exctuded from participation in this
transaction by any FederaI department or agency.

Where the prospective [ower tier participa nt is una bte to certify to any of the
statements in this certification, such prospective participant shal[ attach an
explanation to this proposal.

6

7

8

I

1

2

61



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 2:30PM12/2/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2L



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

1,121.57  59562

434.21  786222

1,588.72  139561

481.80  110645

11,407.00  114563

5,300.00  110366

149.98  110288

194.83  210452

6.99  186467

3,312.99  114578

64.74  19687

1,482.53  613725

396.25  2783

235.20  415142

1,837.50  112780

195.00  19669

5,464.74  11181

155.00  15893

2,945.00  388880

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Aitkin Independent Age

Amazon Business

Angie's Acres, LLC

Anoka County Corrections

ArcaSearch, LLC

Asmus/Daniel

AT&T Mobility

Auto Value Aitkin

AutoSmith

AutoSmith McGregor

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Christensen/Charles

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Cline/Jon

Crow Wing Co Auditor-Treasurer

CTC - 446126

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

166.80  110057

29,300.00  19373

6,895.85  114797

263.95  110773

200.00  1999999000

208.08  122340

32.20  188628

33,831.00  44812

195.80  414832

254.10  411990

175.95  12707

2,048.00  19955

9,046.85  614071

1,773.25  111946

300.22  13160

38.44  113724

785.00  13284

2,318.02  49692

300.00  13371

145.00  110948

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Eddy/Elizabeth

ESRI

Everbridge, Inc

FP Finance

HUTAR/BRADLEY

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Imperial Dade

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund

Kulifaj / Stephen

Lange/David

Lenk/Heidi A.

LENS Equipment

Marco Technologies LLC

McGuire Mechanical

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Minnesota Continuing Legal Education

Minnesota Department Of Health

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Sheriffs' Association

MN Dept of Labor & Industry

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

165.00  1999999000

2,052.00  19228

1,338.65  13336

102.00  110833

110.94  110036

3,500.00  110818

107.36  23789

471.12  13810

5,960.80  213412

3,932.89  29808

2,953.50  13951

11,895.85  93950

1,657.00  13987

15.00  111538

1,090.00  384172

14,815.06  85774

271.72  110879

516.38  314814

132.50  213424

16.00  1999999000

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

N5 Corporation

North Memorial Ambulance Service

Office Of MN. IT Services

Olson/Andrew

OSM

Our View Outdoors

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Paulbeck's County Market

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

Performance Foodservice

Pro West & Associates, Inc

Public Utilities

Ramsey County Medical Examiner

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc

Riverwood Healthcare Center

Riverwood Healthcare Clinic

Shred-It

Snyder/Tara

Sonnee/Dennise J

State of Michigan

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

1,549.60  14681

300.28  110746

3,363.81  29691

525.30  786235

702.51  313934

119.95  110930

5,885.50  19181

56.30  19894

18,821.55  111507

10.00  110005

8,547.39  39932

101.83  19933

195.00  110270

195.00  110834

General Fund216,530.35

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 73 Vendors 169 Transactions

Streichers

The Market

The Master's Touch, LLC

The Office Shop Inc

The Tire Barn

Tidholm Productions

TriTech Software Systems

Vault Health

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc

Watson/Linda

WEX BANK - Sheriff's Department

WEX BANK - Veteran Services

Winkle/Dalton

Zimmermann/Mitch

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

2

812.00  1178

Reserves Fund812.00

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

2 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

City Of Tamarack

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

30.00  110509

43.98  19561

5,590.00  29402

20,249.14  211419

192.60  1783

143.13  1163

22.94  214887

12.99  11430

1,405.72  27060

2,783.30  32089

1,502.40  1610410

94.99  110517

500.00  1999999000

190.00  114071

299.00  13334

35.16  112927

2,093.11  133160

235.08  19179

73.97  210412

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Aitkin Rental LLC

Amazon Business

Ammala Excavating/Allen

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc.

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Charter Communications Holdings (R&B)

Cintas Corporation

Dotzler Power Equipment

Federated Co-Ops Inc.

Heartland Tire Inc

JOHNSON/TERRY

KARELS HARDWARE CO

MANN/CURT

Marco Technologies LLC

MCIT

Midwest Machinery Co.

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

2,946.47  1613116

1,676.17  29273

123.95  110455

2,432.00  18505

532.28  16097

3,605.07  209642

457.77  15295

Road & Bridge47,271.22

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 26 Vendors 95 Transactions

Rally Snares

Reichert Enterprises, Inc

Temco

Texas Refinery Corp

Verizon Wireless

WEX BANK - Highway Dept

Ziegler Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

5

1,178.00  714071

Health & Human Services1,178.00

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 7 Transactions

Marco Technologies LLC

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

10

273.76  29562

4,169.40  110024

15.00  110855

265.00  112514

1,512.49  210830

285.00  114071

962.64  11044

12,891.32  115297

236.97  13950

5,592.50  55791

4,292.19  211574

Trust30,496.27

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 11 Vendors 18 Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Bobcat of Brainerd

Culligan Soft Water

GMPT

Integrity Logging

Marco Technologies LLC

Minnesota Forest Resources Partnership

NEPCon LLC

Public Utilities

Sappi

Timber Transport-Curt Raveill

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

11

180.00  115226

2,122.50  110245

300.00  114747

35.00  110519

Forest Development2,637.50

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Fund Total: 4 Vendors 4 Transactions

Data Activation Center

Emery Inc.

MSPS

Thoms/Douglas W.

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

13

11.86  1999999000

20.97  1999999000

28.34  1999999000

76.00  1999999000

13.72  1999999000

68.00  1999999000

32.60  1999999000

20.00  1999999000

20.00  1999999000

35.12  1999999000

Taxes & Penalties326.61

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Fund Total: 10 Vendors 10 Transactions

ARRIES/KANDI

GERR/KAREN

HOFFMAN/LYNNE

JOHNSON/ERIC

KARNICK/DEBORAH

KUHLMAN/LLOYD

MAUDAL/DARLENE

REES/PAUL

TEMPLIN/GLORIA

TENNEY/JOHN

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

19

198.62  29562

57.68  19561

8.99  115300

22.99  13810

1,882.42  110076

2,384.99  24968

25.99  15171

Long Lake Conservation Center4,581.68

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 7 Vendors 9 Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Amazon Business

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

Paulbeck's County Market

PFS Minnesota

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Willey's Marine Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

21

109.98  19561

9,275.00  13024

149.12  23950

400.00  14927

Parks9,934.10

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 4 Vendors 5 Transactions

Amazon Business

Kingsley/Russell Lee

Public Utilities

Turnock/Franklin Allen

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

22

24,500.00  19085

Coronavirus Relief Fund24,500.00

338,267.73

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

22 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 138 Vendors 319 Transactions

Climate Makers Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:30PM12/2/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 216,530.35 General Fund 1

 812.00 Reserves Fund 2

 47,271.22 Road & Bridge 3

 1,178.00 Health & Human Services 5

 30,496.27 Trust 10

 2,637.50 Forest Development 11

 326.61 Taxes & Penalties 13

 4,581.68 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 9,934.10 Parks 21

 24,500.00 Coronavirus Relief Fund 22

 338,267.73

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
10:09AM12/4/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2M



10:09AM12/4/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

109.16  2210784

General Fund109.16

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 22 Transactions

Old National Bank

Aitkin County



10:09AM12/4/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

815.17  2710784

Road & Bridge815.17

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 27 Transactions

Old National Bank

Aitkin County



10:09AM12/4/25
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

10

94.30  410784

Trust94.30

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 4 Transactions

Old National Bank

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
10:09AM12/4/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

19

223.84  1010784

Long Lake Conservation Center223.84

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 10 Transactions

Old National Bank

Aitkin County



10:09AM12/4/25
WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

21

17.36  910784

Parks17.36

1,259.83

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 9 Transactions

Final Total: 5 Vendors 72 Transactions

Old National Bank

Aitkin County



10:09AM12/4/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 109.16 General Fund 1

 815.17 Road & Bridge 3

 94.30 Trust 10

 223.84 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 17.36 Parks 21

 1,259.83

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 12t16t202s

Title of ltem: Aitkin County Electronic Funds Policy/Procedure

_rsr 1857-

2N
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

f, ..*TENTAGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Approve annual resolution authorizing EFT activities to the County Treasurer for the year 2026

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve annual resolution authorizing EFT activities to the County Treasurer for the year 2026

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Resotution #20251 21 6-xxx Aitkin Gounty Electronic Funds Poticy/Procedure

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 471.38, attows for the use of etectronic fund transfer as a means of
making various payments,

WHEREAS, a [oca[ government may make an etectronic funds transfer for the fottowing:

A. For a ctaim for a payment from an imprest payrol.l bank account or investment of excess
money;

B. For a payment of tax or aid anticipation certificates;
C. For a payment of contributions to pension and retirement funds;
D. For vendor payments; and
E. For payment of bond principat, bond interest and a fiscaI agent service charge from the

debt redemption fund.

WHEREAS, The County Board shat[ annuatl,y detegate the authority to make etectronic funds
transfers to the County Treasurer and the County Treasurer may designate Treasurer, Auditor ,

Payrotl and Heatth and Human services staff to initiate etectronic funds transfers.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board delegates the authority to make
etectronic funds transfers to the Aitkin County Treasurer and for the County Treasurer to designate
county staff to make etectronic funds transfers for the year 2026.

BE lT FURTHER RESOtVED, that the CountyTreasurerwi[t:

A. Provide a copy of this resotution to the disbursing bank;
B. ldentify the initiator of the transaction and document the transaction with proper

approvaI i nctud i ng conf i rmation of tra nsaction;
Provide a tist of atl transactions made by etectronic fund transfer to the County Board, regutarty.

Adopted this 16th Day of December,2025 By The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Attest

J. MarkWedel
County Board Chair

David J. Minke, County Administrator
Cl,erk to the County Board

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI

couNTY oF ArrKrNl



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request

T OUNTY Requested Meeting Date: 12t16t202s

Title of ltem: Reaffirm Change Funds-rsr 
1857-

20
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Reaffirm Change funds that the county holds.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects o n Othe rs/Comments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr's budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Resotution #20251 21 6-xxx Reaff i rmi ng Ghange/Petty Cash Fu nds

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin Gounty Board of Gommissioners reaffirms the foltowingfunds

Treasurer
Recorder
Heatth
Human Resources
Sheriff
License Center
Total, General Fund

$8oo.oo
$1000.00
$so.oo
$soo.oo
$4oo.oo
$r ooo.oo
$3750.00

Emergency Revotvi ng fu nd $3000.00

Total Heal,th and Human Services $3000.00

Long Lake Conservation Genter $1000.00

Total, for att change funds $ZZSO.OO

Adopted this 1 6'h Day of Decemb er,2025 By The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

Attest:

J. MarkWedel.
County Board Chair

David J. Minke, County Administrator
Cterkto the County Board

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTYoFArTKrN)



12/4/25
crs1

N

N

S

4

Y

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


11:25AM

2P



11:25AM12/4/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

488.9614590 ACKLEY/ISAAC

1,179.449562 Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

13.0088284 Aitkin Co Recorder

1,024.899608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

185.009177 BAYLISS/KELLI

15.9913725 Beartooth Hardware Inc

185.0010142 Campbell/Leigh

62,935.709085 Climate Makers Inc

20,646.4313545 Contegrity Group, Inc.

15.0010855 Culligan Soft Water

185.009682 DREWES/VICKI

185.0012098 DRUAR/TAWNY

241,977.2210721 Ebert Construction

185.006111 Ekelund/Gordon

185.0011908 FIXSEN/FRED

60.7212094 FLIER/AMANDA

182.179462 Forty (40) Club Inn & Banquet Center

236.1510580 Fossum/Jozee

1,141.2010655 Geionety/Timothy

200.0013830 HAMDORF/BREA

185.0010415 Heins/Darla

161.0010539 Henderson/Amy

269.0310605 Herrick/Richard

225.759915 Holloway/Christy

94.7210526 Jarvela/Jennifer

185.0010515 Kliber/Kurt

121.2013920 LANE/TONI

185.0010108 Lewis/Shawn M

185.0010182 Loeffelholz/Keith

688.649163 Magness/Luke

185.009182 MCMAHON/ANNE K

318.579456 Meger/Shanda

273.079692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

1,050.0010842 Nelson LADC/Robert

145.0010258 Next Chapter Technology, Inc

185.0013296 NORDQUIST/JOHN

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
6 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

8 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

Aitkin County



11:25AM12/4/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

2,938.503639 Northland Counseling Ctr Inc

185.0010401 Olson/Shelley

48.609014 PAPER STORM

90.0010740 Paul Bunyan Communications

460.349135 Peysar/Lois

280.9510770 Pool/Jaime

332.783950 Public Utilities

185.0012010 RADUENZ/ RODNEY

185.009127 RUSCHMEIER/JEFF A

248.1413876 SCHOENROCK/ADAM

185.009618 Seffl/Michelle

44,500.0010671 Selander Coaching and Consulting

60.0086177 Sheriff Aitkin County

322.7413729 SIMS/MEGAN REBECCA

356.3010305 Sipe/John

535.6510550 Skinaway Fineday/Julie

1,720.004507 Sorensen-Root Thompson Funeral Home

1,245.5815347 St Louis County - PHHS

92.3610698 Stericycle,Inc

530.0010530 The Therapist PLC

70,870.004777 Thelen Heating & Roofing Inc

165.959567 THOMPSON/ANESSA

902.4610930 Tidholm Productions

350.009736 Timber Lakes Portable Services, LLC

183.0011728 Tuil/Jennifer

344.9910739 Tuncel/Alexandra

185.0010601 Ukutegbe/Zachariah

2,650.009268 VFW Post 1727, Roberts-Glad Post 1727

498.3710440 Young/Griffin

185.0010659 Zapf/Joan

466,520.56

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
10 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

6 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

10 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

4 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

7 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

Final Total ............ 66 Vendors 151 Transactions

Aitkin County



11:25AM12/4/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 4Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 18.47 General Fund 1

 465,452.09 Health & Human Services 5

 1,050.00 Opioid Remediation Settlement 25

 466,520.56

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



12/4/25
crs1

N

N

S

4

Y

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


 1:39PM

2Q



 1:39PM12/4/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

115,900.0014958 Holden Electric Co.

115,900.00

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
1 Transactions

Final Total ............ 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Aitkin County



 1:39PM12/4/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 115,900.00 Health & Human Services 5

 115,900.00

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Account/Formula

12:53PM12/5/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-043-000-0000-6240 Dues & License RenewalCMA UPGRADE FROM TRAINEE ERIKA 012JG8Z0BQ35.75 6 N

01-001-000-0000-6241 Registration FeeKEARNEY REG - 2026 NACO CONF 0153550.00 8 N

02/21/2026 02/24/2026

01-053-000-0000-6268 Staff Training, Development10 FIRST AID/CPR/AED WORKBOOKS 0153267.95 9 N

11/03/2025 11/10/2025

01-049-000-0000-6485 Computer/Technology SuppliesNEWEGG SALES TAX REFUND 110320254.95 19 N

01-200-019-0000-6405 Office SuppliesK-9 CARDS 20251106C172.00 5 N

01-001-000-0000-6330 Transportation/Travel/ParkingAIRPLANE TICKET-NACO CONF. 3014532.97 17 N

02/20/2026 02/25/2026

01-001-000-0000-6330 Transportation/Travel/ParkingTRAVEL INSURANCE 301429.31 18 N

02/20/2026 02/25/2026

01-053-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsAPPLICANTSTACK MONTHLY 4439165.00 10 N

11/01/2025 12/01/2025

01-053-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsCHAT GPT MONTHLY 443920.00 11 N

11/13/2025 12/13/2025

01-200-000-0000-6205 PostagePOSTAGE MAIL BADGE 53147619627.25 4 N

01-252-000-0000-6422 Janitorial SuppliesMR CLEAN CLEANING SUPPLIES 53163943811626.48 2 N

01-252-003-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges#301 MEETING GAS 54887331.78 1 N

01-045-000-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges#200 DISPATCH MTG - CARLTON 78578.94 3 N

01-711-000-0000-6240 Membership/Dues/Association FeesCONSTANT CONTACT MONTHLY 937059.85 7 N

11/05/2025 11/05/2025

01-100-196-0000-6360 Services, Labor, Contracts-Recorder'sCHAT GPT SUBSCRIPTION CMBSMZFP-000420.00 15 N

01-045-000-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel ChargesFUEL-PRIA MEETING NOVEMBER 202523.46 16 N

11/13/2025 11/13/2025

Old National Bank (ELAN)10789

1,945.79  1610789

General Fund1,945.79

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description            Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 16 Transactions

Old National Bank (ELAN)

Aitkin County 2R



Account/Formula

12:53PM12/5/25
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

10

10-923-000-0000-6240 Membership/Dues/Association FeesOUTDOOR NEWS SUBSCRIPTION 49274448.00 12 N

11/12/2025 11/12/2025

Old National Bank (ELAN)10789

48.00  110789

Trust48.00

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Old National Bank (ELAN)

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center

Account/Formula

12:53PM12/5/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

19

19-521-000-0000-6454 Commissary Supplies-Non JailCOMMISARY STOCKING CAPS 112025783.50 14 N

19-524-000-0000-6590 Repair & Maintenance SuppliesICE MAKER REPAIRS 11202569.91 13 N

Old National Bank (ELAN)10789

853.41  210789

Long Lake Conservation Center853.41

2,847.20

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 3 Vendors 19 Transactions

Old National Bank (ELAN)

Aitkin County



ELAN STMT 11-14-25

Account/Formula

12:53PM12/5/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6220 TelephoneSWATARA INTERNET59.00 1 N
Old National Bank (ELAN)10789

59.00  110789

Road & Bridge59.00

59.00

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Old National Bank (ELAN)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

12:53PM12/5/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-045-000-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel ChargesHHS COUNTY CAR GAS REIMB27.13 4 N

11/06/2025 11/06/2025

Old National Bank (ELAN)10789

27.13  110789

General Fund27.13

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Old National Bank (ELAN)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

12:53PM12/5/25
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-440-0410-6332 Hotel/LodgingADMIN-LODGING MACSSA CONF43.25 1 N

11/04/2025 11/06/2025

05-420-600-4800-6332 Hotel/LodgingADMIN-LODGING MACSSA CONF101.94 2 N

11/04/2025 11/06/2025

05-430-700-4800-6332 Hotel/LodgingADMIN-LODGING MACSSA CONF163.73 3 N

11/04/2025 11/06/2025

05-400-440-0410-6266 Software Fees/License FeesAVAILITY 10/25 INV014796422.80 5 N

10/01/2025 10/31/2025

05-420-600-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesAVAILITY 10/25 INV014796426.60 6 N

10/01/2025 10/31/2025

05-430-700-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesAVAILITY 10/25 INV0147964210.60 7 N

10/01/2025 10/31/2025

Old National Bank (ELAN)10789

328.92  610789

Health & Human Services328.92

356.05

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 6 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 7 Transactions

Old National Bank (ELAN)

Aitkin County



12:53PM12/5/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 27.13 General Fund 1

 328.92 Health & Human Services 5

 356.05

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



12:53PM12/5/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,945.79 General Fund 1

 48.00 Trust 10

 853.41 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 2,847.20

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



12:53PM12/5/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2025 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 59.00 Road & Bridge 3

 59.00

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Elan pd 11.20.25 = $3,262.25



ITK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

-rsr 
1857- Requested Meeting Date: December 16,2025

Title of ltem: Cash Balance Report - November 2025

2S
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

f, cor.rsENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem
Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) M tntor.ation Only
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Report of the Cash Balances for the County as of November 30, 2025.

Alternatives, Opti ons, Effects on Others/Comments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

lnformational Only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Yro/s fhrs budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



2025
CASH BALANCE SHEET

CASH BATANCES

Ganand - Ftnd I ord Rcscrcs Ftmd 2

ROAD A BRIDGE - Furd 3

'HEiLrH iTUiiiXN;Hffi83:"H,il5'' "' """'* "

rAA E5TATE RECOVERIES - Fund 5

DEBT SERVECE - Fud 6

BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE

TNVESTT ENTS 30.639,823.30 34,519.115.18 30,320,529.83

16,793,?4?.87 18,83?.862.86 17.837,281.62

?,57?,344.39 2,888,261.97 2,745,744.63

508,511.67 520,041.2? 520,625.45

5,137 ,76?.83

70,247.OO

502,907.63

39,967.O8

108.185.37

?,63t,160.54

966.769.95

560,986.94

3,?78,497.42

150,566.7r

468,399.11

6,504,227 .19

70,247.0O

707,589.54

40.o76.43

t7?,453.38

?,649,533.85

847,773.?1

3,739,790.80

36?,14?.34

7t,oo4.7t

468.463.19

(528,OO4.97)

380,143.23

663,710.47

215,321.OO

050.13

6,411p43.08

70,247.OO

710,712.71

40.186.50

87,061.45

?,648,649.55

715,599.85

80.636.47

716,875.3?

85,989.71

468527.69

(567,314.31)

379,999.35

663701.73

215,321.OO

tsALANCE

t4F28,551.70

2aso547.57

426,656.35

6,433926,t2

70,247-@

7n,a86.12

37 ?80.97
152,930:30

2,354.73E.83

647,19590

702.259.77

o.00

77,rA?J4

457,81E.59

0.00

101.00

2p70,44o.91

250.088.50

o"oo

r5gr$79s6

513,9(K)J?

59r5,54N"36

763s'j.llll-

6vas7.e
36.92{S

r4$prd,66

tglg,s,?;az
7.dfi;95096

7ar0U.Q3

tt*fi!3;ifl
l30q8t7;34

odio

Wl1a
TAXES & PENAtTIE5 . FUND T3

4tr#{i,59

(329,483.??) (388.587.29) (360,3??.91)

(410,545.00)

408,490.58

675,945.64

?$3?r.oo
TOTAr CASH & r NVESTM ENrS 35 ,349 ,27A .57

FUND BALAN CE as of t2 / 3t / 2024
General Fund - Unassigned Fund Balance Minimum Recommended Amount

$10,888,099 $7,803,560 4O%ol Operations

$9,754,451 50% of Operotions

Road & Bridge Fund - Unassigned Fund Balance Minimum Recommended Amount

$?.972)63 $3,106,936 40% ol Operotions

$3,752,670 50% of Operations

Health & Human Services - Unassigned Fund Balance Minimum Recommended Amount

$3,278,912 4O"L ol Operotions

$4,O9E,641 5O% of Operations
$4,419,969



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: December 16, 2025 

Title of Item: Appointment for District 5 Board of Adjustment 

Agenda Item # 

□ REGULAR AGENDA

l✓I CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 
Andrew Carlstrom Planning & Zoning 

Presenter (Name and Title): 
Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director 

Summary of Issue: 

Estimated Time Needed: 
5 minutes 

In accordance with Section 10 of the Aitkin County Zoning Ordinance, I am requesting the appointment of Ms. Jane 
Bristow to the Board of Adjustment for District 5 in Aitkin County. Jane has served faithfully and has been a very 
valuable member of the Board of Adjustment since 2023. There were no other applications received for this position. 
Please see attached application. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 
Motion to deny Jane Bristow as District 5 representative on the Board of Adjustment 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Motion to approve the appointment of Jane Bristow as District 5 representative on the Board of Adjustment 

Financial Impact: 
r7l Is there a cost associated with this request? liJ Yes

What is the total cost, with tax and ship,E!!!.f1? $ 1050.00

Is this budgeted? l✓I Yes LJ No Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

2T





Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: December 16, 2025 

Title of Item: Appointment for District 5 Planning Commission 

Agenda Item # 

□ REGULAR AGENDA

l✓I CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 
Andrew Carlstrom Planning & Zoning 

Presenter (Name and Title): 
Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director 

Summary of Issue: 

Estimated Time Needed: 
5 minutes 

In accordance with Section 9 of the Aitkin County Zoning Ordinance, I am requesting the appointment of Mr. Dave 
Lange to the Planning Commission for District 5 in Aitkin County. Dave has served faithfully and has been a very 
valuable member of the Planning Commission for many years. There were no other applications received for this 
position. Please see attached application. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 
Motion to deny Dave Lange as District 5 representative on the Planning Commission 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Motion to approve the appointment of Dave Lange as District 5 representative on the Planning Commission 

Financial Impact: 
r71 Is there a cost associated with this request? L£i Yes

What is the total cost, with tax and ship�?$ 1050.00

Is this budgeted? I✓ I Yes LJ No Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

2U





ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

-Esr 

18 5 7- Requested Meeting Date: December 16,2025

Title of ltem: Career Coaching Model

2V
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

7l npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation OnlyAdopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Department:
Human Resources Dept.

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The Revitalization Team, led by Dr. Bill Brendel, developed a new Career Coaching model, which will replace our
traditional performance evaluations effective January 1,2026. The leadership team received training from labor
attorney Kristi Hastings on October 8,2025. All staff will receive an introductory email from the County Administrator
providing additional information about this new model. A summary of the new model is attached.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to implement the new Career Coaching model, effective January 1,2026.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County Career Coaching Guide - Supervisor Instructions (2 Pages)

Purpose

We are rep[acing annuaI performance evatuations with Gareer Coaching conversations focused on

hetping emptoyees grow and meet their career goats.

Disciptinary or performance issues are handted separatety - not during these coaching meetings.

Core Principtes
. Emptoyee-Centered: Focus on the emptoyee's aspirations, strengths, and career growth.

. Forward-Looking: Use feedforward (future-focused) conversations instead of rating past

performance.

. Simpte & Efficient: 2 conversations per year, 1 5 minutes to document.

. Separate Performance lssues: lf there are job performance concerns, address them outside the

coaching session.

Process at a Gtance

ep Outcome

1. lnvite pervisor invites emptoyee to reftect on career goats.
hared understanding of

spirations.

2. Atign goats with departmentaI needs Mutuatty beneficiaI growth goats.

3. Agree llngree on 2-3 clear growth goats. Documented plan with actions

. Coach llconduct feedforward conversations at teast 2xlyear Ongoing devetopment.

5. Fotl.ow-Up
d short summary email after each session.

hared accountabitity.

Step 1: lnvite Employees to Dream

Ask open-ended questions to hetp the emptoyee articulate their goats:

. "What aspects of your work are you most passionate about?"

. "Where do you see your career in the next 3-5 years?"

. "What skitl.s woutd you tike to devetop to achieve these goa[s?"

. "How can your current rote be adjusted to atign more ctosetywith your

interests?"
Document aspirations on the Gareer Goaching Form.

Step 2: Atign Employee's Dreams with Performance Goats

. ldentify howthe empl,oyee's goals support departmentaI needs.

. Anatyze their idea of what a star performer woutd be in this position and then identify the

skitts and behaviors that wou[d contribute to their success.
. Transtate broad personal goats into ctear, actionable growth points.

. KeeF goats realistic and achievabte within the year.



Example:

Emptoyee: "l want to get better with technotogy."

Supervisor: "Let's focus on mastering the new document system to improve turnaround time."

Step 3: Agree on Action Ptan

. Limit to 2-3 growth goats. ldentify support/resources (training, mentoring, job shadowing, project

work). Document on the form and agree on a timetine.

Step 4: Feedforward Gonversation

Hol,d at least two sessions annuatty (or more if desired).

. Keep it future-focused.

. Cetebrate progress.

. Adjust goals as needed.

. Use the No-FEAR framework:

o Frame the conversation around specific development goats

o Exptore the emptoyee's perspective and progress.

o Acknowtedge the efforts and chattenges encountered.

o Respond with support and agree on future actions.

Step 5: Fottow-Up Email, Summary
lmmediatety after the session:

. Summarize key points f rom the discussion, agreed upon actions, and express appreciation for the

emptoyee's efforts.
. CC: CareerCoaching@AitkinCountyMN.gov
. Keep it short and positive.

. Do not inctude disciptinary content.

Sampte Email,

Hi[Employee],

Thank you for today's conversation. I appreciate your focus on [goat]. We agreed on next steps: [tist]. l'tt

support by [resource/training/etc.]. Let's reconnect on [date].
Thanks for your commitment to growing your career.

- [Supervisor]

Handting Performance Probtems

lf performance concerns arise: Address them immediatety and separatety. Do not mix with career

coaching. Consul,t HR as needed. Use performance improvement or discipl,inary toots appropriatety

Key Tips for Supervisors
. Keep the conversation positive and sotution oriented. Use active tistening and open questions.

. Encourage empl,oyees to own their devetopment. CeLebrate small, wins. Keep it simpte: 2-3 goats,

short foltow-ups, ctear next steps.



Career Goaching Form - Supervisor & Emptoyee (1 Page)

Employee Name Position Department Date

Step 1. CareerAspirations (Emptoyee lnput)
. What aspects of your work are you most passionate about?

. Where do you see your career in the next 3-5 years?

. What skitts woutd you tike to devetop to achieve these goats?

. How can your current rote be adjusted to al,ign more closety with your interests?

[space reserved for notes]

Step 2. Atigning Empl,oyee Gareer Aspirations with Performance Goats

. ldentify how the emptoyee's goal.s support departmentaI needs.

. Anatyze their idea of what a star performer woutd be in this position and then identify the skitts and

behaviors that would contribute to their success.

. Transtate broad personal goals into ctear, actionabte growth points.

. Keep goats reatistic and achievabte within the year.

[space reserved for notes]

Step 3. Agreement on Action Plan

Ho[d at Least two sessions annuatly (or more if desired). Keep it future-focused. Cetebrate progress.

Adjust goats as needed. Use the No-FEAR framework (see page 2).

Growth Goats (timit to 2-3) Support/Resources Timetine

Step 4. Feedforward Conversation / Check-ln Date Progress Notes / Next Steps

[space reserved for notes]

Step 5. Fot[ow-up Email, Summary (Emait summary sent to CareerCoaching@aitkincountymn.gov)

Summarize key points from the discussion, agreed upon actions, and express appreciation for the

emptoyee's efforts. Keep it short and positive.

[space reserved for notes]

Emptoyee Signature:

Supervisor Signature: Date:



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December 16,2025

Title of ltem: Personnel Policy Update Article lll, Section G Meal Periods

_rsr 18 5 7-

2W
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

f, colrsENr AGENDA

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Action Requested:

7l npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation OnlyAdopt Resolution (attach draft)

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Department:
Human Resources Dept.

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

We are reviewing meal and break policies with the law changing on 11112026.

One minor edit is recommended to the personnel policy Meal Periods paragraph. lnsert "by their superviso/'. This is
not a substantive change, just for clarity/readability.

Article lll, Employment, Hours of Work, Section G Personnel Policy update.

Meal Periods
The employee must be completely relieved from duty for the purpose of eating regular meals.
The employee is not relieved if he or she is required to perform any duties, whether active or
inactive, while eating. lf the employee is not completely relieved from duty, the meal period
must be counted as hours worked. For example, an employee who is required [insert: by their supervisor]
to remain at his/her desk while eating lunch and regularly answers the telephone and refers callers is working. This
time must be counted and paid as compensable hours worked because the employee has not been
completely relieved from duty.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to edit Article lll, Employment, Hours of Work, Section G, the Meal Periods policy as shown above, effective
December 16,2025.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request?
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No

Yes No
?$

Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ITK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

-Esr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: December 23,2025

Title of ltem: Fire Protection Contract - City of Palisade

2X
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation OnlyAdopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Department:
Auditor's Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve and authorize signatures to the 2027 Fire Protection Contract for the Unorganized Townships served by the
Palisade Fire Department.

Alternatives, O ptio ns, Effects on Others/Comments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve and authorize signatures to the contract with the City of Palisade lor 2027. _ Payment due December 2026.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? f,ves

$
No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CITY OF PALISADE

Palisade Fire Department
2027 Agreement of Fire Protection

This Agreement Made and entered on December 1st, 2A25by and between the city of Palisade, a Municipal
Corporation of Aitkin County, MN and Altkln Countv UnorsanizedTownships 49-27-.50-2-5, 5928,592L 51-25.

WHEREAS, the second party, deeming it advisable to have available for the beneflt of the residents said Township,
service of the first parties Fire Department, and the Electors of said Town having pursuant to law, provided a fund for
furnishing of said service and WHEREAS, the first party has by appropriate action authorized its Mayor and Council
Members to enter into a contract with the second party for furnishing of said service. NOW THEREFORE, it is
mutually agreed between the parties hereto, that for a period of ONE YEAR from and after the date hereo{, the FIRE

DEPARTMENT of the first party will answer any and all fire calls of the residents in the following Altkin Countv
Unorqanlzed Townshlps and will respond to such calls with suitable firefighting apparatus manned by at least three
members of the Palisade Fire Department, who will render all assistance possible in the saving of life and property,
ln consideration of said service, second party agrees to pay as following;

49-27156291 50-2531,937 50-26;$1.939 50-2?;3414 51-25:$352= Sto,g3l

The amount of 310.933 due and navable bv December 31.2026.

It is understood and agreed however, that at times weather and road conditions through the various seasons of
the year can and no doubt will interfere in the rendering of such service, in which event, failure to furnish the
service herein agreed upon, shall not be taken to be a breach of this agreement.
It is further agreed that this contract shall continue to be in effect for a period of not more than ten years with the
privilege of canceling by either party with a written notice within 30 days. Late fees af tS% of total agreement will be
assessed monthly after due date of December 3L,2026.

CONTRACT DATE: JANUARY 1.,2027 to DECEMBER?L,2027.

lN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the respective parties have caused this instrument to be executed by respective officers
thereof and the respective seals of the parties to be affixed thereto.

Citv of Palisade, A Municipality of Aitkin County, MN in presence of:

Mayor Fire Chief

City Clerk/ Treasurer

Aitkin Countv Unorsanized Townships 49-27, 50-25. 50-25, 50-27. 51.-25.

City of Palisade PO Box 1443A4 Main Street Palisade, MN 55459 city@frontiernet,net (21S) 845-2051



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December 16,2025

Title of ltem: County Liquor and 32% Malt Liquor Licenses for 2026-Esr 

1857-

2Y
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only

Approve/Deny Motion

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submifted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Applications for County Liquor Licenses for 2026 and Renewal of 3.2o/o Malt Liquor License
Applications subject to completion of all paperwork and all signatures that are required.

(Current listing of establishments will be presented at the board meeting.)

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Resolution to approve Liquor Licenses,
subject to completion of all documents and required signatures

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhrs budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Resotution #20251216-xxx County Liquor Licenses 2026

WHEREAS, approval of apptications is subject to the comptetion of att paperuvork in futl..

WHEREAS, licenses are vatid effective January 1,2Q26, through the period ending December 31 ,

2026.

NOWTHEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve
the fotlowing tiquor licenses for a period from January 1,2026, through December 31,2026

"ON, "OFF" and SUNDAY" Sate:

Bann's Bar & Caf6 lnc., dlbla Bann's Bar & Caf6 - Shamrock Township
This estabtishment has an address of 18870 Goshawk St., McGregor, MN 55760

Gabeshiwigamig Niish, LLC, dlbla Big Sandy Lodge & Resort - ShamrockTownship
This establ,ishment has an address of 20534 487'h Street, McGregor, MN 55760

The Btue Moose on the Lake lnc., dlbla The Blue Moose on the Lake - Shamrock Township
This estabtishment has an address of 48493 Lity Avenue, McGregor, MN 55760

Castaway's LLC, dlbla Castaways - Lakeside Township
This estabtishment has an address of 32360 215th Lane, lste, MN 56342

Corner Ctub LLC, dlbla Corner Ctub - Macvil,l,e Township
This Estabtishment has an address of 60967 Highway 169, Hil,t City, MN 55748

Denny's Lakeview lnn LLC, dlbla Denny's Lakeview lnn - Gten Township
This establ,ishment has an address of 33592 300'h Ptace, Aitkin, MN 56431

Eagte Point lnc., dlbla EagLe Point - Shamrock Township
This estabtishment has an address of 49394 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

Kirby's Ptace LlC, d/b/a Kirby's Ptace-Workman Township
This establishment has an address of 50933 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

Ty & C, LLC, dlbla Fireside lnn - Jevne Township
This estabtishment has an address of 415 Meadows Dr., McGregor, MN 55760

Forestry Station lnc., d/b/a Forestry Station - Batt Bl,uff Township
This estabtishment has an address of 678Q7 State Hwy 65, Jacobson, MN 55752

Hittcrest Resort McGregor LLC, d/b/a Hittcrest Resort - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 2061 2 498rh Lane, McGregor, MN 55760

Page 1 of4



Pepera Properties lnc., d/b/a Jackson's Hote - Sato Township
This estabtishment has an address of 36232 Kestrel Ave., McGregor, MN 55760
Chuhanic lnc., dlblaThe Joint Bennettvitle MN - Hazelton Township
This establ,ishment has an address of 26838 US Hwy 169, Aitkin, MN 56431

MacDonatd Enterprises lnc., d/b/aThe Landing-Aitkin Township
This estabtishment has an address of 170 Southgate Drive, Aitkin, MN 56431

Maverick Beaver lnvestments, LLC, dlblaThe Sandy Beaver-Workman Township
This estabtishment has an address of 51866 224th Place, McGregor, MN 55760

Minnesota National Gotf Ctub & Resort, LLC, dlbla Minnesota National Gotf Ctub & Resort -
Workman Township -
This estabtishment has an address of 23247 480th St., McGregor, MN 55760

Mudftats Bar & Gri[[, LLC, d/b/a Mudftats Bar & Gritt-Weatthwood Township -
This estabtishment has an address of 36569 State Highway 18, Aitkin, MN 56431

D & G Marktund lnc., dlbla Pine Inn - Matmo Township
This estabtishment has an address of 27805 State Highway 47, Aitkin, MN 56431

Red Rock Bar & Grill, LLC, d/b/a Red Rock Bar & Gritt - Shamrock Township
This estabtishment has an address of 49463 202nd Ptace, McGregor, MN 55760

Round Lake Resort LLC, d/b/a Round Lake Resort-ShamrockTownship
This estabtishment has an address of 16469 Goshawk Street, McGregor, MN 55760

"ON & OFF'Sate:

Last "Chance" Pub N' Grub, d/b/a Last "Ghance" Pub N' Grub, LLC - Shamrock Township

This estabtishment has an address of 51272 Lake Avenue McGregor, MN 55760

"OFF" Sate:

1865 Liquor, LLC dlbla 1865 Liquor - Wittiams Township
This estabtishment has an address of 14072 State Highway 65 McGrath, MN 56350

DAM of Aitkin Lakes lnc., dlbla Farm lstand Store - Farm lstand Township
This estabtishment has an address of 29Q37 US Highway 169, Aitkin, M N 56431

Lotus Business, lnc, dlblaWittey's Sports Shop & Spirits - Shamrock Township
This estabtishment has an address of 46026 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

M ississippi Landing, lnc dlbl a Mississippi Landing - Batt Btuff Township
This establishment has an address of 68298 Minnesota Highway 65 Jacobson, MN 55752

Page 2 oI 4



North Liquor lnc., dlbla The Glen Store & Gritt- Matmo Township
This establishment has an address of 31993 280th St., Suite A, Aitkin, MN 56431

OM Matmo, LLC, d/b/a Malmo Market - Matmo Township
This establishment has an address of 32060 220th St., Aitkin, MN 56431

Petry's Bait Mitte Lacs, lnc. d/b/a Lake Liquors - Matmo Township
This estabtishment has an address of 22167 State Hwy47lSuite 300, Aitkin, MN 56431

TJ's Liquor lnc., d/b/a TJ's Liquor - Malmo Township
This estabtishment has an address ot22039 321'tAve., Aitkin, MN 56431

McGregor Spirits LLC, dlbla McGregor Spirits - Jevne Township
This estabtishment has an address of 41561 State Hwy 65, Suite B, McGregor, MN 55760

"ON'& "SUNDAY" Sate:

Zorbaz of Big Sa ndy Lake I nc., dlb / a Big Zandy Zorbaz- Sham rock Townsh i p

This establ.ishment has an address ot 48760 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

Cocktaits Drafts & Eats, lnc., dlbla The Craft House - Shamrock Township
This establ,ishment has an address of 19037 Goshawk Street, McGregor, MN 55760

Cocktaits Drafts & Eats, lnc., dlbla Jack's Shack- Rice RiverTownship
This estabtishment has an address of 29954 State Highway 56, McGregor, MN 55760

North Caf6, lnc. d/b/a North Gaf6 - Matmo Township
This estabtishment has an address of 31993 280th St., Suite B, Aitkin, MN 56431

RD Experience, LLC, dlbla The Red Door Resort -Weatthwood Township
This estabtishment has an address ot 38421State Highway 18 Aitkin, MN 56431

'ON'Sate -WINE-STRONG BEER and 3.2 Mal,t Liquor Licenses:

DannyJ. Volk, dlbla Hidden Meadows Campground Bar & Gritt- Unorg 48-27 Township
This estabtishment has an address of 4220G 438th Ln., Aitkin, MN 56431

202Tavern LlC, dlbla 2O2Tavern- Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 49482202nd Ptace, McGregor, MN 55760

Page 3 of 4



Adopted this 16th Day of December,2O25 ByThe Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

Attest:

J. MarkWedeL
County Board Chair

David J. Minke, County Administrator
Cl,erk to the County Board

STATE OF MINNESOTA}
COUNTYOFAITKIN}

Page 4 oI 4



ITK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request

t OUNTY
-Esr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: 12-16-2s

Title of ltem: FinalContract Payment #20254

2Z
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
"provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Authorization by the attached resolution is requested to make final payment to TNT Construction Group, LLC, Grand
Rapids, MN in the amount of $3,544.24 for Contract No. 20254, which included processing of aggregate surfacing
material at three gravel pit locations. This contract also ncluded processing of aggregate surfacing material for Ball
Bluff Township and the Aitkin County Land Department.

The final contract amount of $354,423.83 is 0.1% above the bid amount of $353,980.00.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls therea cosf associated with this request? @v", No

Whatis fhe totalcost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? @Ves

? $ 3,544.24

No Please Explain

An aggregate processing contract is performed once every two years. $223,000 and $225,000 were budgeted in 2025
and 2026, respectively, for aggregate surfacing.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin Gounty HighwaY DePartment
1211 Alr Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page { of6

Contract Number: 20254

Final Pay Request Number: 5

Number
001

Gontractor: TNT Construction Group, LLC
40 CountY Road 63
Grand . MN 55744

Vendor Number:
Up To Date:

230-10516
1011012025

Contract Amount Funds Encumbered

Original Contract
Contracl Changes
Revised Contract

Work Certified To Date

$353,980.00
$0.00

$353,e80.00

Original
Additional

Total

N/A

$353,980.00

Base Bid ltems
Contracl Changes
Material On Hand
Total

$354,423.83
$0.00
$0.00

$354,423.83

Project Work Certified Work
This To Date

Work Gertified Less Amount
Retained

Less Total Amount

Percent:
Amount Paid this Final est:

I hereby certi! that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed,

that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed

in accordance with, and Pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this

io4h"2--
Dale

Welle - P.E. No. 24340

Aitkin County Highway Engineer

b4"bs 'tr - Ll€ t"ol

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid
This Request

Total Amount
Paid To Date

cP 001-090-043 $0.00 $354,423.83 $0.00 $350,879.59 s3.544.24 $354.423.83

Amount PaidloWork
Date

544.2479.59$0.00
Percent Com plelelPQ;lX %

Account Number

TNT Construction GrouP, LLC



Aitkin CountY HighwaY DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

This is to certifo that to the best of my

actually furnished in accordance with

the Laws, Standards and Procedures

Federal Highway Administration.

Certificate of Final Gontract Acceptance
FinalVoucher Number:5

knowledge, the items of work shown in the Statement of

the Plans and Specifications. This Project has been com

of as they projects in this category, and if aPPlicable,

Page 2 of 6

Project No. : CP 001-090-043
FinalPay Request No. : 5

Contract No.: 20254

Work Certified herein have

pleted in accordance with
approved by the

oateo lO:LV,fi Signature

The undersigned Contractor hereby certifies

County/City/Project Engineer

accordance with the terms ofthe work described has been performed in

By

the Contract, and agrees that the FinalValue of Work Certified on this Contract is $354,423.83 and agrees to the amount

of $3,544.24 as Final Payment on this Contract

Contractor: TNT Construction Group, LLC

in accordance with this Final Voucher

OnThis )s Day Oz.{.Lrr , c.ilf,S ., Before meappeared -\nto{

State of ,lTlN

,r*l To me known

to

(lndividual Acknowledg ment)

be the person who executed the foregoing Acceptance and Acknowledged that he/she executed the same as

free to act and deed

(Corporate Acknowledgment)

t)q*.ql ld,- ,* o-.1,. 
^ 
gl And 

-, 

to me personally known, who, being each by me duly

sworn

each did say that they are respectively the 
jlr., 

ule ^ 
r- and 

- 

of the

named in the foregoing instrument, and that the seal affixed to said instrument is the

Corporate Seal of
authority of its

Corporation, and the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said Corporation by

and said and

acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Corporation

NotarialMy Commission as Notary Public in County

Seal Expires Signatu

n madeI hereby certify that a Final Examination has bee of the Contract, that the Contract has been completed, that

the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the work Performed in

accordance with, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher'

This Contract is hereby accepted in accordance with the Specification 1516. Final acceptance of the Contract will be

effective upon full Execution, by the Contractor and the Department, of the "Certificate of Final Acceptance" included with

the FinalVoucher

Dated

And And

J'

PAIGE N FLOOO

NOTARY PUELIC - MINNESOTA

My Comm. Exp. Jan. 3 1, 2030

Signature District Engineer



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 3 of 6

Aitkin Coun$ Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive

Aitkin, MN 56431

Contraet No: 20254
Final Pay Request No. 5

Aitkin County Highway DePartment
Certificate of Final Acceptance

Board Acknowledgment

Contract Number: 24254
Contractor: TNT Construction Group, LLC
Date Certifi e d: 1 0 I 1 0 12025
Payment Number: 5

\Mrereas; Contract No. 20254 has in allthings been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the

premises, now then be it resolved; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in behalf of Aitkin County

Highway Department and authorize final payment as specified herein.

State of

I, Aitkin County Administrator, within and for said county do hereby certify that the

foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution on file in my office

Dated this daY of 20-

Signed By

Aitkin County Administrator

(sEAL)

At



Aitkin Gounty HighwaY DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Altkln, MN 5643{

Page 4 of 6

Amount Paid
Payment Number Up To Date Work Certified

Per Reouest
Amount

1 2425-05-27 $116.666.03 I

2 2025-06-12 $114,043.8s 702.19 $108,341.6q

3 1 s123.713.95 $117,528.25

4 2025-08-12 $0.00 ($14,176.951 176.95

5 2025-10-10 $0.00 t$3,s44.24)

Contract Funding Gategol
Total Amount
Paid to Date

Amount Paid
this Request

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Payments

Work Certified
to Date

Funding
Category
Number

Funding Category Name

$1.140.44$112.903.41$0.00$114.043.85
$106,618.29$1,066.19$105.552.'10$0.00$106,618.293ffi $10,u7.74$100.48$9,947.26$0.00$'10,047.74Swatara Pit - Land DePt

$24,885.50$24,636.65$0.00$24,885.50Pit - Ball BluffBall

88,753.55$0.00 $87.866.01$88,753.55
;10,074.9074$9.974.16$10.074.90 $0.00Ball Bluff Pit - Land DePt

Contract Funt lino Source Summar
Contract Funds Encumbered

to
Paid Contractor
to DateAccounting

Number
Funding Source Name Amount Paid this

Reouest
008 Local - Maintenance $3,295.39 $329,130.00 $329,130.00

009 Township $248.e5 $24,850.00 $24,850.00 $24,885.50

Summ
Amount Paid
Per Request

Amount Retained
Per Resuest

Work Certified
Per Request

Payment
Number

Up To DateProject

$110,832.73$5,833.30$116,666.032025-O5-27cP 001-090-043 1
$108,34'1.66$5,702.19$'t 14.043.852025-06-122cP 001-090-043 117120?5-07-11 $123,713.95cP 001-090-M3 3

14,176.951$o.oo4 2025-08-12CP ($3,544.24)2025-10-10 $0.005cP 001-090-043

Project Category
Total Amount
Paid to Date

Amount Paid
this Request

Less Previous
Payments

Less Amount
Retained

Work Certified
to Date

Funding Category
Name

Project

$114,043.8s$1,140.44$1 '12,903.41$0.00$114,043.85
Pliny Pit - Highway

A - Pliny Pit /cP 001-090-043

$106,618.29$1,066.19$105,552.10$0.00$'106,618.29Site B - Swatara Pit I
Swatara Pit - HighwaY

cP 001-090-043

$10,u7.74$1$9,947.26$0.00$10,a47.74Site B - Swatara Pit /
Swaiara Pit - Land
Deot

cP 001-090-043

$24,885.50$248.85$24,636.65$0.00s24,885 50Site C - Ball Bluff Pit /
Ball Bluff Pit - Ball
Bluff Township

cP 001-090-043

$88,753.55$887.54$87,866.01$0.00$88,753.55Site C - BallBluff Pit /
Ball Bluff Pit -
Hiohwav Dept

cP 001-090-043

$10,074.90$100.74$9,974.16$0.00$10,074.90Site C - Ball Bluff Pit I
Ball Bluff Pit - Land
Dept

cP 001-090-043



Proiect Funding Source
Name

Amount Paid this
Reouest

Revised Contract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Gontractor
Date

008 $3.295.39 $329.130.00 s329.130.00 s329,538.33

001-090-043 009 $248.85 s24.850.00 $24.850.00 s24.885.50

Aitkin County HighwaY DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 58431

Page 5 of 6

Number Effective Date Amount

Item Status

Price

30000 $0.00 300'11.54$3.801.509 LE AGGREGA
SITE A

001

30033-32 06,618.29$3.55 30000

SITE 81
AGGREGATE

2830.35 $10,047.74$3.55 2800 011

SITE 82
AGGREGATE00'1-090-043

25001 $88,753.55$3.55 25000 0 $0.

strE c1
AGGREGATE CLASS 51't.509001-090-043

$10,074.90N 2800 $0.0011.509 TE CTASS 5
SITE C2

00'1

$24,885.507000 0 $0.0011.509 TE CLASS 5
SITE C3

Bid Totals:

T
Amount To DateAmount This ResuestCateoorvProiect

$354,423.83$0.002025 Aooreqate CrushinqcP 001-090-043

Change ltem

date
To

Adj to
Item

.00ntract Change Tohls

Hand
Line Item Descri Date Added



Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 5643{

Page 6 of 6

AddedDescriLine Used

Contract Total



Resolution #20251216-xxx Final Gontract Payment #20254

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20254 has been compteted, and the County Board beingfutty advised in

the premises.

NOWTHEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does hereby
accept said compteted contract for and on behatf of the County of Aitkin and authorize final
payment to TNT Construction Group, LLC in the amounlof $3,544.24.

Adopted this 16th Day of December,2025 ByThe Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Attest:

J. MarkWedel
County Board Chair

David J. M inke, County Administrator
Cterk to the County Board

srATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oFArrKlNl



TK N
OUNTY

-rsr 

1857-

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

T Requested Meeting Date: 12-16-2s

Title of ltem: Final Contract Payment #20256

2AA
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

V Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Authorization by the attached resolution is requested to make final payment to Casper Construction, lnc., Grand
Rapids, MN in the amount of $3,464.06 for Contract No. 20256, which included gravel road improvements on a 1.3
mile segment of CSAH 29 and a 1-mile segment of Unorganized Township Road 470, which is a townline road
between Macville Township and Unorganized Township 51-27. Macville Township paid half of the costs of the
Unorganized Township Road 470 improvements.

The final contract amount of $346,406.08 is 5.0% above the bid amount of $330,000 due to additional quantity of
aggregate surfacing being placed on the CSAH 29 segment.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls therea cosf assocr,afed with this request? VV", No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? f,Ves

$ 3,464.06

No Please Explain

$250,000 was budgeted for CP 001-029-006 in 2025.
$250,000 was budgeted for CP 001-470-001 in 202312024

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Alr Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page I of 8

Contract Number: 20256

Final Pay Request Number: 7

Number Proiect Description
cP 001-029-006 Gravel

cP 001-470-001

Contractor: Casper Construction, lnc.
212SE 10th Street
Grand RaPids, MN 55744

Vendor Number:
Up To Date:

410-10316
10t1012025

Contract Amount Funds Encumbered

Original Contract
Contract Changes
Revised Contract

Work Certified To Date

Base Bid ltems
Contract Changes
Material On Hand

Total

Welle - P.E. No. 24340

Aitkin County Highway Engineer

$330,000.00
$3,663.12

$333,663.12

Original
Additional
Total

$330,000.00
NIA

$330,000.00

$342,742.96
$3,663.12

$o.oo
$346,406.08

I hereby certifo that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed,

that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed

in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

la-i3-:25 1011-7 5

j-Zn't - [0J.,[t7-

Project Work Certified
This Request

Work Certified
To Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid
This Resuest

Total Amount
Paid To Date

cP 001-029-006 $0.00 $226.247.95 $0.00 $223,985.48 $2,262.47 $226.247.95

cP 001-470-001 s0.00 $120,158.13 $0.00 $1 18.956.54 $1.201.59 s120.158.13

Work Certified
This Request

Work Certified To
Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid This
Request

Total Amount
Paid To Date

$0.00 $346,406.08 $0.00 $342,942.02 $3,464.06 $346,406.08
Percent: Retained: 0% Percent Complete: 103.82 o/o

i3,464.06

Account Number

Date
Construction, lnc.

Date



Aitkin County HighwaY DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 2 of 8

Project No. : CP 001-029-006
Final Pay Request No. : 7

Contract No.: 20256

Certificate of Final Gontract Acceptance
FinalVoucher Number: 7

This is to certify that to the best of my knowledge, the items of work shown in the Statement of Work Certified herein have

actually furnished in accordance
the Laws, Standards and Proced
Federal Highway Administration.

with the Plans and specifications. This Project has been completed in accordance with

ures of as they projects in is category, and if applicable, approved by the

Dated I0 -i3,L{; Signature

The undersigned Contractor hereby certifies the work described has been performed in

on this Contract is $346,406

County/City/Project Engineer

accordance with the terms of
08 and agrees to the amountthe Contract, and agrees that the Final Value of Work Certified

of $3,464.06 as Final Payment on this Contract in accordance

Contractor: Casper Construction, lnc.

4n6 And

By

on This 11 oay Or-hber ToZt , Before me appeared

Voucher

State of ,

Nnba t To me known

to me personally known, who, being each by me duly

to

(l ndividual Acknowledgment)

be the person who executed the foregoing Acceptance and Acknowledged that he/she executed the same as

free to act and deed

(Corporate Acknowledgment)

f)2n fu,/ahtAt
sworn

each did say that they are respectively the

Corporate Seal
authority of its

Prfptf /lrnoofr .no

And

of the

Corporation named in the foregoing instrument, and that the seal affixed to said instrument is the

of said Corporatio n, and the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said Corporation by

and said and

acknowledged said instrument to be act and deed of said Corporation

NotarialMy Commission as Notary Public in County

Seal Expires )n4 Signature

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, that

the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed in

accordance with, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

This Contract is hereby accepted in accordance with the Specification 1516. Final acceptance of the Contract will be

effective upon full Exetution, by the Contractor and the Department, of the "Certificate of Final Acceptance" included with

the FinalVoucher.

I{OTARY PUBLIC. MINNESOTA

My Commission ExPires Jen' 31,2030

Dated Signature District Engineer



Aitkin County HighwaY DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 3 of 8

Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Ak Park Drive

Aitkin, MN 56431

Contract No: 20256
Final Pay Request No. 7

Aitkin County Highway Department
Gertificate of Final Acceptance

Board Acknowledgment

Contract Number: 2A256
Contractor: Casper Construction, lnc.
Date Certified. 10l 1Ol2A25
Payment Number: 7

Whereas; Contract No" 20256 has in allthings been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the

premises, now then be it resolved, that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in behalf of Aitkin County

Highway Department and authorize final payment as specified herein.

State of

Aitkin County Administrator, within and for said county do hereby certify that the

foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution on file in my office.

Dated this day of 2A

At

Signed By

Aitkin County Administrator

(sEAL)



Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 4 of 8

Contract ment
Amount Paid
Per Request

Work Certified
Per Request

Amount Retained
Per Request

Up To DatePayment Number

$15,623.48$822.292025-06-1 0 $16,445.771

$56,859.47$2,992.602025-06-29 $59,852.072
$114.075.29$6,003.97$120,079.262025-47-273
$109,065.60$114.805,89 $5,740.292025-08-194

$9,235.19$486.062025-49-22 $9,721.255
$38,082.99($12,581 .15)$25,501.846 2025-O9-29

$3,464.06$0.00 ($3,464.06)2025J4-107

Contract Fundinq Cateqory Summary
Funding
Cateoorv Name

Funding Category
Number

Work Certified to
Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid
this Request

Total Amount
Paid to Date

cP 001-029-006 $226,247.95 $0.00 $223,985.48 $2.262.47 $226,247.95

cP 001-470-00',1 $120,158.13 s0.00 $1 18,956.54 $1.201.59 $120,158.13

Contract Fundi Source Sum
Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor
to Date

Amount Paid this
Request

Revised Gontract
Amount

Funding Source
Name

Accounting
Number

$226,247.95$209,259.00$211,759.00Local - Construction $2,262.47003
$120,1 58.1 3$121.904.12 $120,741.00$1,201.59009 Township

Summa
Amount Paid
Per Request

Work Certified
Per Reouest

Amount Retained
Per Request

Payment
Number

Up To DateProject

1 2025-06-10cP 001-029-006
2025-06-29cP 001-029-006 2

$97,311.10$102.432.74 $5,121.643 2025-A7-27cP 001-029-006
$91,270.95$4,803.734 2025-A8-19 $96,074.68cP 001-029-006
$4,979.19$262.062025-A9-22 $5,241.25cP 001-029-006 5

$3A,424.24$?2,499.28 ($7,e24.e6)cP 001-029-006 6 2025-09-29
$2,262.47$0.00 (82,262.47\7 2025-10-1AcP 001-029-006

$15,623.48$822.292025-06-10 $16,445.77cP 001-470-001 1

$2,992.60 $56,859.472025-06-29 $59,852.07cP 001-470-001 2
$16,764.19$17,646.52 $882.333 2025-07-27cP 001-470-001
$17,794.65$936.564 2025-08-19 $18,731 .21cP 001-470-001

$4,256.00$224.002A25-A9-22 $4,480.00cP 001-470-001 5
$7,658.75$3,002.56 ($4,656.19)6 2025-O9-29cP 001-470-001
$1,201.59$0.00 ($1,201.59)-t 2025-1A-10cP 001-470-001

Project Funding Category Summary
Project Funding

Category Name
Work Certified
to Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Payments

Amount Paid
this Request

Total Amount
Paid to Date

cP 001-029-006 cP 001-029-006 $226,247.95 $0.00 $223,985.48 $2,262.47 $226,247.95

cP 001-470-001 cP 00't-470-001 $120,158.13 $o.oo $1 '18,956.54 $'t.201.59 $120,158.13

Fundi Source
Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor
to Date

Amount Paid this
Reouest

Revised Contract
Amount

Funding Source
Name

Project

$209,259.00 $226,247.95$211,759.00003 $2,262.47cP 001-029-006
$120,158.13$121.904.12 $120,741.00009 $1,201.59cP 001-470-001



Aitkin County HighwaY DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 5 of 8

Item Status

Date
To

Price

ount

$28,000.00$0.00001.501 ILIZATIONP 001

1,200.000 00$1,200.00.501 AND RESTORATION OF HAUL001 -029-006

$0.00 56 $392.00.00 56F001 -029-006 04.s03 PIPE

$198.000 36F $5.50 36CULVERTVAGE1 -029-006 04.503

21 69 133.75$3.7s 21 69 $0.0006.507 vATroN - coMMoN (P)001 -029-006

$62,439.500 $0.00 531411.75 531406.507 ULAR (cv) (P)001

1123 $12,353.001123 U $0.00$11.0006.507 EMBANKMENT (CV) (P)001 -029-006

$0.00 4509.3 $37,201.73TEAND PLACE
NG CLASS 5 MOD (LV)

001 -029-006 18.601

$0.00 55 ,540.00$28.00 49 01.601 PLACE AGGREGATE
(cv)

001 -029-006

0 $0.00 72 $3,456.00F $48.00 728'CS PIPE CUTVERT001 -029-006 0 503

$15,600.0060 $0.00 60F $260.001 503 CULVERT001 -029-006

250.00$2,250.00 $0.00601 CONTROL001 -029-006

00 13819 s44,911.75F 25 13872LT FENCE, TYPE001 3

13 $65.00132 $0.00F $5.004 CONTROL LOG TYPE001 -029-006

$0.00 2149 $2,256.4505 2149 0001 -029-006 5 TYPE 3

$767.506.14 0 6.14$125.0075.505 (P)00 -029-006

,724.25363 U $0.00 363$4.757 MIXTURE 25.141001 -029-006

$0.00 7.82 $1,259.02$16',r .00 12.3 0001 -029-006 6 MATERIAL TYPE 3

$900.000 00501 NT AND OF HAUL001 -470-001

16,526.30$16,526.30 0 $0.00001 -470-001 01 .501 LEARING AND GRUBBING

$2,106.00414 0 $0 00 234F 0004.503 PIPE VERTS001-4

$0.00 7268 .20$5.40 726806.507 TroN - coMMoN (P)001 -470-001

$24,440.003055 0 $0 00 30s50006.507 (cv) (P)001

0 $0.00 1456 8080 2457EOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5001 -470-001



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 6 of 8

Item Status

To
ts Date

its Price

290 1 1,020.00$38.00 290 0 $0.005" CS PIPE CULVERT F001 503

s0.00 32 $1,440.00F $45.00 32 01.503 8'CS PIPE CULVERT001 -470-001

$470.006 0 5$94.001.507 RIPRAP CLASS II001-470-00't

$500.00 0 $0.00001 0 FIC CONTROL

0 00 $5,973.50F 25 1 7001 LT FENCE, HI001 -470-001

$0.00 470.04F $5.00 500CONTROL LOG TYPE00't-470-001 2

0 00 1 855 $1,947.75.05 '1855
3 RTILIZER TYPE 3001 -470-001

$0.00 2473.79 $4,576.51$1.85 3070 0

TEGORY 20
EROSION PREVENTIONoo1-470-a01 4 75 504

$0 00 5.3 $662.50RE 125.005 DING001 -470-001

$1,486.75313 0 $0.00 313$4.75001 -470-001 D MIXTURE 25.141

$0.00 12.5 012.50161 .00 10.4 0.l
MATERIAL001 7

1.1 0 ,.1 $715.00$650.008 75.523 D STABILIZATION METHOD 3001 -470-001

742.96.00Bid Totals

Proiect Cateqory Totals
Proiect Cateqory Amount This Request Amount Date

cP 001-029-006 $0.00 $223,747.95

cP 001-470-001 $0.00 $118,995.01

Contract Change ltem Status

Project cc Item

lunit 

Price Contract
Quantity

Contract
Amount

New ltem
or Adj to
Existing

Quantity
Ihis
Request

qmount
Ihis
Request

Quantity
fo date

To

3P 001-
129-006

3K1 't9 2573,603 WITHHOLDING FOR SILT
:ENCE (LIN FT)

l$1 

62) 13872 ($22,472 64) ITM 0 $0.00 13819 ($22,386.78)

3P 001-
129-006

lK'l za 2573.603 RELEASE FOR SILT
:ENCE REMOVAT (LIN FT)

l*' 

u' 13872 ,22,472.64 ITM U $0.00 13819 $22,386.78

3P 001-
470-001

3K'l 19 2573.603 WITHHOLDING FOR SILT
:ENCE (LIN FT)

ll$1 

6r) I 700 :$2,754.00) ITM 0 $0.00 1 838 ($2,977.56)



Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 7 of 8

tP 001-
470-001

BK1 20 2573.603 RELEASE FOR SILT
FENCE REMOVAL (LIN FT)

|''u'
1 700 ,2,754.40 ITM n $0.00 1 838 $2,977.56

:P 001-
129-006

BK2 z1 2574.605 WTHHOLDING FOR
ERODIBLE SOIL (ACRE)

l$3,500 

00) ,.14 :$21,490.00) ITM 0 $0.00 6.14 ($21,490.00)

3P 001-
129-006

BK2 22 2574,605 RELEASE FOR TOPSOIL
,LACEMENT (ACRE)

r1,i50 

00 6.14 110,745.00 ITM 0 $0.00 6.14 $10,745.00

0P 001-
129-006

3K2 23 2574.605 RELEASE FOR MULCH

|$8?5 

oo
,LACEMENT (ACRE)

5.14 15,372.50 ITM 0 $0.00 6.14 $5,372.50

cP 001-
129-006

3K2 24 2574,605 RELEASE FOR
/EGETATION ESTABLISHMENT
.ACRE) r'*

i.14 15,372.50 ITM U s0.00 6.14 $5,372.50

cP 001-
470-001

3K2 21 2574.605 WITHHOLDING FOR

=RODTBLE 
SO|L (ACRE)

l$3,s00 

00) t.3 :$18,550.00) ITM 0 $0.00 5.3 ($1e,550.00)

cP 001-
470-001

fK2 22 2574,605 RELEASE FOR TOPSOIL
]LACEMENT (ACRE)

l$1,750 

00 t.3 09,275.00 ITM 0 $0.00 5.3 $9,275.00

cP 001-
470-OA1

3K2 z3 2574.605 RELEASE FOR MULCH
]LACEMENT (ACRE)

[B?5 

00 i.3 14,637.50 ITM $0.00 A'l $4,637.50

cP 001-
470-AO1

3K2 24 2574.605 RELEASE FOR
r'EGETATION ESTABLISHMENT
:ACRE) r"*

t.3 $4,637.50 ITM $0.00 E? $4,637.50

cP 001-
470-001

lo1 25 2501.503 INSTALL METAL CULVERT

:r F)
l'20 

?? t6 51 ,1 63.1 2 ITM 0 $0.00 56 $1 ,1 63.1 2

cP 001-
c29-006

jc2 25 2573.503 FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN
rYPE STILL WATER (L F)

15oo

100 $2,500.00 ITM n $0.00 100 $2,500.00

Contract Change Totals $0.00 $3,663.12

Contract Chanqe Totals
Number Description Effective Date Amount

1 As per MnDOT Spec. 2573.5, 50% of the contract p rice for temporary
sediment control devices will be withheld until removal of the devices'

This backsheet will continue throughout the project and will be adjusted
each to with 2573.5

06t27/2425 $0.00

1 As per M nDOT 2 573.5 50% of the contract pnce for temporary
sediment control devices wi lt be withheld until removal of the devices. This
backsheet will continue throughout the project and will be adjusted each

ent to with 2573.5.

o6t27na25 $0.00

2 As per MnDOT Spec. 2574, a value of $3500.00 per acre will be withheld
for soils exposed to probable erosion. The withholding will be released as
finishing and turf establishment operations proceed as per Table 2574'5-1
This backsheet will continue throughout the project and will be adjusted
each as to with 2574

0612712025 $0.00

2 As per MnDOT Spec. 2574, a value of $3500.00 per acre
for soils exposed to probable erosion. The withholding will

will be withheld
be released as

finishing and turf establishment operations proceed as per Table 2574.5-1
This backsheet will continue throughout the project and will be adjusted
each payment as necessary to comply with 2574.

06t27/2425 $0.00

1 During construction IS was determined that there were two additional
approaches thal required culverts for drainage on project CP 00 1 -470-001

The contractor was requested to instal 28 LF of county su pplied 1 5" CM P

at Sta. 27+00 LT and at Sta 54+61 LT The contractor agreed to install the
56 LF of 15" CMP for their bid price of $38.00 per LF less their invoiced
material costs of $17.23 per LF for an installation unit price of $20.77 per

LF

07tl412025 $1,163.12



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 8 of 8

2 During silt fence staking on CSAH 29, it was determined that flotation silt
curtain would be needed from Sta. 52+85 tq 53+85 LT. The contracior
agreed to provide, install, maintain, and remove the flotation silt curtain for
$25.00 oer LF. This unit price includes the prime allowance.

o&t08t2025 $2,500.00

On Hand Additions
CommentsDate AddedItem DescriptionLine

Material On Hand Balance
Used RemainAddedDescriLine

Contract Total



Resolution #20251216-xxx FinaI Gonffact Payment #20256

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20256 has been completed, and the County Board being futl.y advised in
the premises.

NOWTHEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does hereby

accept said compteted contract for and on behatf of the County of Aitkin and authorize final
payment to Casper Construction, lnc. in the amount of $3,464.06.

Adopted this 16'h Day of Decemb er,2025 By The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

Attest:

J. MarkWedet
County Board Chair

David J. Minke, County Administrator
Cterk to the County Board

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI

couNwoFArTKlN)



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: December 16, 2205 

Title of Item: Purpose Driven Recovery Home Presentation 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) I✓ I information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 
Submitted by: 
David Minke, County Administrator 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Kory O'Neil, Owner 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 

Administrator 

Estimated Time Needed: 

10 minutes 

Kory O'Neil has recently opened a mens and womens recovery home in Aitkin. He will be present to provide an 
overview of his operations and answer questions. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No

Oves [Z]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

3A



X*'

trU t'tro5e
l"lven

FGEOVCiY FIO{I8

Aitkin is a small town with a big heart. With a quiet, peaceful atmosphere it
makes for a great place to continue the recovery journey without the noise and
temptations of a larger community. We believe in the power of prayer, hope, and
community. We willdo everything to help you continue your journey. Afterall, it's
the journey - not the destination.

AITKIN COUNTY SCHEDUTE

ffi
ZIAnRo}vHEADiT]'TR7-NTTT-

A(towhead fransil is luDded by the
Mln n esoa a Depar a me Dt of T.a nsport ation ( M nD OT ).



i
rtll

Fu rtro5e
I'lven

H,Ff 0vf RY F{Oh{[

Services available in
Aitkin

a

322 1"t Ave NE
Aitkin, MN 56431
218-829-3740 or
757-563- 1 600

Weeklv meetinos. potlucks.
live misic, key-speakers and
more.

. Health and Human Services,
Public Library,
ConveniencelGrocerv stores
all within walking dislance.

a

a

Loaves and Fishes
Communitv Meals:
Monday/Thursday 5PM,
Tuesddv 12PM
3 local Food Shelves ooen
and ooeratino at differdnt
timesi locatiois.

Aitkin County Care
218-927-1383

Arrowhead Transit
1 -800-862-01 75

AITKIN COUNTY SC}IEDUtE

ffi
,LARRowHEAD-rSrTnTNSlT- I

iiltrtrrh.i.xl ft 
'ntt 

t,; {u't!l! ! rr Ilt':
71 t u ( \ t |it D,: p., nti.: t t !,'f l, t r t t.t a.r t c, ( t1. Lt ( J T )

Aitkin is a small town with a big heart With a quiet, peaceful atmosphere
it makes for a great place to continue the recovery journey without the
noise and temptations of a larger community. We believe in the power of
prayer, hope, and community. We will do everything to help you continue
your journey. Afterall, it's the journey - not the destination.



Purpose Driven Recovery Home

Kory & Hotti O'Neit I (218) 820-1207 I PDRecoveryHo-mes@Q-utlo,o-k com

CODE OF CONDUCT

As a resident of Purpose Driven Recovery Home, I agree to the following:

l. Absolutely NO olcohol, drugs, or porcrphernqlia on Purpose Driven
Recoveryr Home property. Medicol Connabis is NOf to be smoked
on the property. Tenonts must show crn unexpired MN Medicol
Csrd if testing positive for morijudnd.

2. I will not possess any deadly weapon to include, but not limited to,
guns, knives, brass knuckles, nightsticks, etc.

3. I understand that any criminal charge, arrest, incarceration, or known
illegal activity will result in disciplinary action up to and including
discharge.

4. I will remain dressed appropriately in the house and on Purpose
Driven property.

5. I agree to show respect during house meetings by not having side
conversations, not using my cell phone, being on time, refraining from
excessive trips in and out of the room, and being alert and attentive to
the person speaking.

6. I agree not to use any language that is derogatory in any way. This
includes any racist, bigoted, offensive, or sexually inappropriate
language without regard to who the comment is directed towards or
if the language is used in jest.

7. I agree to take part in the shared household chores. lf chores are not
being completed, they will be assigned by management.

B. I will NOT flush paper towels, etc. down the toilet.
9. I understand that it is my responsibility to clean up after myself

(dishes, cleaning hair out of the shower drain, etc.). I also understand
that if I have a guest and they leave a mess, then it becomes my
responsibility to clean up.

lO. I understand that guests must leave at curfew unless prior permission
is granted.

ll. I will not use any other program participant's personal property
(clothes, hygiene products, makeup, food, etc.) without permission.

12. I will not have any pets in the residence at any time.
.l3. I understand that it is my responsibility to clean my part of the

refrigerator weekly.
14. I agree not to change the thermostat at any time. lf I am hot/cold,

I will talk to management immediately.



Purpose Driven Recovery Home

Kory & Hotti O'Neit I (218) 820-1207 I PDRecoveryHomes,@Outlook,cpm

.l5. 
I understand that the washer and dryer should only be used on MY

scheduled day. Program participants should not use the washer/dryer
and leave the residence at any time. Program participants are also

responsible to clean the lint trap after each use of the dryer.
16. Program participants will be considerate of others when using the

bathroom facilities. I will refrain from excessive use of the bathroom
and willvacate after showering and continue getting ready elsewhere.
(Residents with roommotes ore ollowed extro time to dress in privote.)

17. I agree not to show any public displays of affection in the residence.
.l8. 

I agree not to isolate myself in my room and to interact with my peers

in common areas of the house during my free time.
19. I agree to seek outside mental health services or screenings if required

by management and to sign releases allowing staff to talk with these
clinicians. I also agree to seek immediate mental health services if
there are any concerns regarding my safety or the safety of other
program participants.

20.l understand that lcannot bring intimate partners into Purpose Driven
Recovery Home for any reason without management consent. Failure
to follow this rule may result in immediate termination of residency.

21. I agree NOT to stop taking any medications that are prescribed to me
by a doctor while residing at Purpose Driven Recovery Homes. I

understand it is my responsibility to schedule and attend all mental
health/medical appointments while being a program participant
BEFORE running out of any medication.

22.1understand that I represent Purpose Driven Recovery Homes when I

am interacting with the public and the community. I agree to avoid
behaviors that could harm Purpose Driven Recovery Homes in any
way, including but not limited to lewd, inappropriate, derogatory,
and/or racist interactions with the public. These behaviors can come
in the form of dialogue, social media posts, messages on clothing,
interactions with others etc. I understand that these behaviors are not
tolerated for any program participant regardless of where the incident
occurs. Should an incident occur, the program participant
understands that their participation in the program will be in jeopardy.

23.1 understand t am here to build a foundation in recovery and that
my recovery process is my priority. I understand and agree that visits
to bars, clubs, adult entertainment venues, etc. should be avoided
while living at Purpose Driven Recovery Homes. This restriction
includes time spent away from the residence.



Purpose Driven Recovery Home

Kory & Holti O'Neit I (218) 820-1207 I PDBecoveryHomes@_Outtook esm

24.1agree not to give anyone the door code that is not a current resident.
I agree to be considerate when putting the door code in while non-
residents are present by shielding anyone from seeing the code
entered.

25.1agree not to buy, sell, or trade any items from any other program
participants.

26.1agree not to borrow or loan any money to any other program
participants.

27.1agree not to gamble within the house at any time or with other
participants.

2S.Absolutely NO bullying! (Physically, Mentally, and/or Emotionally)

Signature of Program Participant Date

Management signature Date



Purpose Driven Recovery Home

Kory & Hotti O'Neit I (218) 820-1207 I P_DRecoveryHomes@Outtook.com

OWNER Screening and lnterview Process for ln / Out patients counselor

Management will begin the screening process withinT2hours of receiving an
application. Theywill reach out to the referring agency, obtain a release of
information, and engage with the agency for background about the potential
program participant.

Program Participant:

Questions for Counselors at Treatment Centers

. Does this individual participate fully in group? ls this person the class
clown, doesn't take the process seriously, or presents an apathetic
attitude?

What are the largest barriers that you see to this individual's long-term
success?

How would you rate this person's sense of self-awareness on a scale of l-
lO, with 10 being the most self-aware? What made you rate this
individual at that number?

What are your recommendations regarding continuing care for
him/her?

Have you experienced any behavioral issues with this individual during
their time in your program?

ls this individual preoccupied with the same/opposite sex? Have you
had to redirect this individual regarding these types of issues?

What do you believe this individual's capacity to succeed is without
prompting?



Purpose Driven Recovery Home
Kory & Hotti O'Neit I (218) 820-1207 I PDRecovery_Homes@Qullook ,c,om

Do you believe this individual will need assistance with daily living
activities (washing clothes, over all hygiene, filling out work
applications, etc.)?

How does this individual respond to constructive criticism?

Have you observed any isolation behaviors with this individual while in
your program?

Has this individual reported anything to you that would bring you
pause about recommending our low level of care?

Do you know of any self-harm, suicidal behaviors, cutting, or any other
circumstances that need to be brought to our attention? Explain.

Are you concerned with this individual's level of honesty? lf yes, Why?

Has this individual had conflicts with his/her peers during their time in
your program where you or other staff had to intervene?

lf the interview with the referring agency does not yield any exclusionary
information. Management will engage the potential program participant via
phone or face-to-face to conduct a screening interview.



Purpose Driven Recovery Home
Kory & HolliO'Neil I (218) 82O-L2O7 I PDRecoveryHome@Outlook.com

Drug and Alcohol Screening

Urine testing is the best developed and most used monitoring technique in
substance misuse treatment and supportive housing programs.

Urine specimens are collected:

. As part of the intake process to confirm a newly admitted program
participant's substance use history.
. As a routine part of the therapeutic milieu of a recovery residence.
. To identify an intoxicated program participant or confirm abstinence

Program participants should report any substance use to management
before a urine sample is submitted so that the substance use can be
addressed therapeutically. lt may be helpful to remind participants that the
program conducts drug monitoring to support their recovery. There may be
some likelihood of cross-reactivity and false illicit readings on screening tests.
Participants need to keep management informed about any prescribed
medications or over the counter (OTC) drugs prior to use.

UDS's and breathalyzer testing should occur not /ess than every 5-7 days but
may be more frequent if any suspected use. The scheduled frequency of
urine collection must match the usual detection window for the primary drug
in cases of suspected illicit use.

Every program participant should be screened after arriving at the residence
after a house pass.

Random screenings of individuals suspected of drug or alcohol use should
occur at the discretion of management. lf a failed test is conducted, eviction
may be a consequence as a result. Sober living communities thrive on
sobriety, and this is a high priority of Purpose Diven Recovery Homes.

Signature of Program Participan t Date:



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 

Title of Item: Set Fees for Judicial Security Legislation 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

I { I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Submitted by: 

Tara Snyder 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Tara Snyder - County Recorder 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 

Recorder 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5-10 minutes

Effective January 1, 2026, newly enacted Minnesota legislation designates the real property records of judicial officials 
as private data upon the filing or recording of a certified request by the judicial official or a qualified relation to a judicial 
official by masking all of their real estate records retroactively. 

Minnesota Statute 480.50, Subdivision 6, authorizes the County Recorder or any other governmental entity to charge 
service fees of up to $75 for specific filings related to judicial security. 

These include: 
- Real Property Notices-under Subdivision 3
- Consent to Access under Subdivision 4, paragraph (a), clause (1) and paragraph (e), clause (1)
- Consent to Terminate under Subdivision 4, paragraph (a), clause (1) and paragraph (e),clause (1)
- Request to Access under Subdivision 5

These requests will require an extensive amount of work by not only the Recorder's Office, but also the Auditor, 
Treasurer, Assessor, Surveyor and Planning & Zoning offices. I am asking for approval to implement the maximum 
Recorder fee of $75 per Judicial Security Legislation document. All funds received will be deposited into the County 
Recorder's General Fund, per Statute. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Approve a fee of $75 for each Real Property Notice, Consent to Access, Request to Access and Consent to Terminate 
received under Minnesota Statute 480.50. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No 

Oves [ZINo 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

4A



I MTNNESOTA STAIUTES 202 5 480.50

480.50 PERSONAL INFORMATION IN REAL PROPERTY RECORDS.

Subdivision l. Definitions. (a) For the purposes of this section, the following terms have the meanings

given.

(b) "County recorder" has the meaning given in section 13.045, subdivision 1, clause (4).

(c) "Government entity" has the meaning given in section 13.02, subdivision 7a.

(d) "Judicial official" has the meaning given in section 480.40, subdivision l, paragraph (b), except that

it does not include: (1) employees of the Minnesota judicial branch, the Office of Administrative Hearings,

the Workers' Compensation Court of Appeals, or the Tax Court; or (2) judges or employees in the Department

of Human Services Appeals Division.

(e) "Personal information" has the meaning given in section 480.40, subdivision l, paragraph (c).

(f) "Real property records" means any of the following:

(l) real property records as defined in section 13.045, subdivision 1, clause (5);

(2) Uniform Commercial Code filings and tax liens maintained by the Secretary of State; and

(3) any other records maintained by a county recorder or other government entity evidencing title to, or

any lien, judgment, or other encumbrance on, real or personal property.

(g) "Responsible authority" has the meaning given in section 13.02, subdivision 16.

Subd. 2. Classification of data. (a) Subject to the provisions of this section, the personal information

of all judicial officials collected, created, or maintained in real property records is private data on individuals,

as defined in section 13.02, subdivision 12.

(b) If the responsible authority or government entity violates this section, the remedies and penalties

under chapter l3 are available only if the judicial official making a claim previously provided a real property

notice that complies with subdivision 3. If the subject of the data is the spouse, domestic partner, or adult

child of a judicial official who does not reside with the judicial official, the remedies and penalties under

chapter 73 are available only if the spouse, domestic partneq or adult child previously provided a notification
under subdivision 3 to the responsible authority confirming their status as the spouse, domestic partner, or

adult child of a judicial official. In the case of county records, the notification shall be filed with the

responsible authority that maintains the personal information for which protection is sought. A notification
submitted under this section is private data on individuals, as defined in section 13.02, subdivision 12.

Subd. 3. Notification. (a) For the classification in subdivision 2 to apply to personal information in real

property records, a judicial official must submit a real property notice in writing to the county recorder in

the county where the property identified in the real property notice is located and to the Office ofthe Secretary

of State. To affect real property records maintained by any other government entity, a judicial official must

submit a real property notice in writing to the other government entity's responsible authority. If the personal

information is that of the spouse, domestic partner, or adult child of a judicial offrcial who does not reside

with the judicial ofticial, the spouse, domestic partner, or adult child must submit a real property notice. The

real property notice is classified as private data on individuals, as defined in section 13.02, subdivision 12.

A real property notice must be on a form provided by the judicial branch and must include:

(1) the full legal name of the individual submitting the form;

Ofhcial Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes



480.50 MINNESOTA STATUTES 2025

(2) the last four digits of the individual's Social Security number;

(3) the individual's date of birth;

(4) the individual's telephone number and email;

(5) the residential address of the individual in Minnesota;

(6) the legal description, parcel identification numbeq and street address, if any, of the real property

affected by the notice;

(7) if applicable, the document number and certificate of title number; and

(8) a certification that the individual is a judicial oflicial or the spouse, domestic partneq or adult child
of a judicial official that contains the notarized signature of the individual.

(b) A notice submitted by a judicial official employed by the state must include the employer's business

address and a verification of current employment signed by the employer's human resources office.

(c) A notice submitted pursuant to this subdivision by a spouse, domestic partner, or adult child of a
judicial official not residing with the judicial official must include anotarizedverification thatthe individual

is the spouse, domestic partner, or adult child of a judicial official.

(d) Only one parcel of real property may be included in each notice, but an individual may submit more

than one notice. A government entity may require an individual to provide additional information necessary

to identifz the records or the real property described in the notice. An individual submitting a notice must

submit a new real property notice if their legal name changes.

Subd. 4. Access to real property records. (a) If an individual submits a notice under subdivision 3, the

county recorder or other government entity must not disclose the individual's personal information in

conjunction with the property identified in the written notice, unless:

(l) the individual has consented to sharing or dissemination of the personal information for the purpose

identified in a writing signed by the individual and acknowledged by a notary public;

(2) the personal information is subject to dissemination pursuant to a court order under section 13.03,

subdivision 6;

(3) the personal information is shared with a govemment entity for the purpose of administering

assessment and taxation laws;

(4) the personal information is disseminated pursuant to subdivision 5; or

(5) the personal information is shared with the examiner of titles or deputy examiner as necessary to

perform their statutory duties under chapters 508 and 508A, including the dissemination of personal

information in Reports of Examiner.

(b) This subdivision does not prevent the county recorder from returning original documents to the

person who submitted the documents for recording. Each county recorder shall establish procedures for

iecording documents to comply with this subdivision. These procedures may include masking personal

information and making documents or certificates of title containing the personal information private and

not viewable except as allowed by this paragraph. The procedure must comply with the requirements of
chapters 386,507,508, and 5084, and other laws as appropriate, to the extentthese requirements do not

conflict with this section. The procedures must provide public notice of the existence of recorded documents

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes

2



J MTNNESOTA STATUTES 2025 480.s0

and certificates of title that are not publicly viewable and the provisions for viewing them under this

subdivision. Notice that a document or certificate is private and viewable only under this subdivision or

subdivision 5 is deemed constructive notice of the document or certificate.

(c) A real property notice submitted under subdivision 3 shall apply retroactively to all online and digital
real property records, but only to the extent the individual submitting the notice provides: (l) for county

recorder records, the document number or certificate of title number of each record for which protection is

sought, except digitized or scanned tract pages and books; and (2) for other government entity real property

records, the parcel identification number of each record for which protection is sought. Otherwise, paragraph

(a) applies only to the real property records recorded or filed concurrently with the real property notice

specified in subdivision 3 and to real property records affecting the same real property recorded subsequent

to the county recorder or other govemment entity's receipt of the real property notice.

(d) The county recorder or other government entity shall have 60 days from the date ofreceipt ofa real

property notice under subdivision 3 to process the request. If the individual cites exigent circumstances, the

county recorder or other government entity shall process the request as soon as practicable.

(e) The prohibition on disclosure in paragraph (a) continues until:

(l) the individual has consented to the termination of the real property notice in a writing signed by the

individual and acknowledged by a notary public;

(2) the real property notice is terminated pursuant to a court order;

(3) the individual no longer holds a record interest in the real property identified in the real property

notice;

(4) the individual is deceased and a certified copy of the death certificate has been filed with the county

recorder or other government entity to which a notice was given under subdivision 3; or

(5) the individual who filed a real property notice pursuant to subdivision 3 no longer qualifies for
protection under this section because they are no longer a judicial official or the spouse, domestic partner,

or adult child of a judicial official. If the individual no longer qualifies for protection under this section, the

individual must notifr each county recorder or other government entity to which a notice under subdivision

3 was given within 90 days after the individual no longer qualifies for protection.

(f) Upon termination of the prohibition of disclosure, the county recorder shall make publicly viewable

all documents and certificates of title that were previously partially or wholly private and not viewable

pursuant to a notice filed under subdivision 3.

Subd. 5. Access to personal information in real property recordsl title examination. (a) Upon request,

the individual who submitted the real property notice under subdivision 3 shall veri$ that the individual's

real property is the properly subject to a bona fide title exam.

(b) The county recorder or other government entity shall provide the unredacted real property records

of an individual who submitted a real property notice under subdivision 3 upon request of any of the following
persons:

(l) a licensed title insurance company representative, a licensed title insurance agent, a licensed abstractoq

or an attorney licensed to practice law in Minnesota;

(2) amortgage loan originator;

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes



480.50 MTNNESOTA STATUTES 2025

(3) a real estate broker or a real estate salesperson; and

(4) an individual or entity that has made or received an offer for the purchase of real property to or from

an individual who submitted a real property notice under subdivision 3 whose address is subject to
nondisclosure, provided the request is accompanied by a written consent from the individual.

(c) A request made under paragraph (a) or (b) must be made on a notarized form and include:

(1) the full legal name, title, address, and place of employment, if applicable, of the person requesting

the real property records;

(2) the lawful purpose for requesting the real property records;

(3) the requestor's relationship, if any, to the individual who submitted a real property notice under

subdivision 3;

(4) the legal description of the property subject to the title examination; and

(5) proof of the requestor's licensure.

(d) Personal information provided under this subdivision may be used only for the purposes authorized

in this subdivision or the lawful purposes set forth in the request for disclosure form and may not be further

disseminated to any other person. A person receiving private data under this subdivision shall establish

procedures to protect the data from further dissemination unless further dissemination is required by law.

Howeveg the dissemination of personal information in real property records by a licensed attorney or any

employees in the offrce of the licensed attorney is permitted when reasonably necessary for the provision

oflegal services.

Subd.6. Service fees to county recorder or other government entity. The county recorder or any

other government entity is authorized to charge the following service fees:

(l) up to $75 for each real property notice under subdivision 3;

(2) up to $75 for each consent submitted under subdivision 4, paragraphs (a), clause (l), and (e), clause

(1); and

(3) up to $75 for each request submitted under subdivision 5.

These service fees shall not be considered county recorder fees under section 357.18 or registrar oftitles
fees under section 508.82 or 5084.82 and shall be deposited into the county recorder or other government

entity's general fund.

History: 2025 c 35 art 9 s 13

Offrcial Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes

4



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Agenda Item # 
Requested Meeting Date: December 16, 2025 

Title of Item: Request a New Public Hearing Date for Shoreland Ordinance Amendments 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Submitted by: 
Andrew Carlstrom 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

Environmental Services-Planning/Zoning 

Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 Minutes 

Summary of Issue: 

On November 17, 2025, the Aitkin County Planning Commission held a public hearing and approved the proposed 
amendments to the Aitkin County Shoreland Management Ordinance. Due to the very short publishing suspense with 
the Aitkin Age and Thanksgiving Holiday, the deadline was missed to publicly notice the Public Hearing on December 
16, 2025. Therefore, I am requesting public hearing date with the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners at the 
regularly scheduled meeting of January 6, 2026 and a proposed second reading on January 27, 2026. Please see 
memorandum. 

In accordance with MN Statute 394 and Rule 11 of the Aitkin County Ordinances and Procedures of the Board of 
Commissioners Meeting Procedures and Rules of Business Board of Commissioners, two readings shall be conducted 
prior to the adoption of the amendment. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

NIA 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Requesting a new Public Hearing date for January 6, 2026 at 1 0AM on proposed amendments to the Aitkin County 
Shoreland Management Ordinance. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No

Oves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

5A





Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: 12-16-25 

Title of Item: Equipment Purchase - Brush Machine 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

□ INFORMATION ONLY
D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 
John Welle Highway Department 

Presenter (Name and Title): 
John Welle, County Engineer 

Summary of Issue: 

Estimated Time Needed: 
10 minutes 

Unit #300, a Terex PT100G Brush Machine that was purchased in 2012 is scheduled for replacement in 2026. Prices 
were solicited from three vendors as listed: 

Brainerd General Rental, Brainerd, MN - 2025 ASV RT-135 with DC76K Mulch Head - $160,975 

McCoy Construction Forestry, Grand Rapids, MN - 2025 John Deere 335P Compact Track Loader with MH60D 
Mulching Head - $167,875.47 

Ziegler, Minneapolis, MN - 2025 Caterpillar 275XE 05A Compact Track Loader with HM418 Mulching Head -
$174,206.64 

Unit #300 will not be traded in on this purchase, rather, it is proposed to be sold using an online auction service. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Recommend motion to purchase 2025 ASV RT-135 from Brainerd General Rental for a cost of $160,975 plus a 60 
month 2000 hour PT Plus extended warranty for $3,818.40, for a total cost of $164,793.40, motion to include 
authorization to sell Unit #300 using an online auction service. 

Financial Impact: 
f7l 

Is there a cost associated with this request? i.i.J Yes

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping?$ 164,793.40 

Is this budgeted? I✓ I Yes D No Please Explain: 

$100,000 was budgeted in 2026 and $70,000 is programed in 2027 for this purchase. The 2027 budgeted cost will be 
adjusted from the programmed cost based on actual purchase cost less revenue from sale of Unit #300. 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6A



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: 12-16-25 

Title of Item: Resolutions to Change Roadway Designations 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Submitted by: 
John Welle 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer 

Summary of Issue: 

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

l✓I Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

Highway 

Estimated Time Needed: 

15 minutes 

At the October 28, 2025 Board of Commissioners Meeting, there was discussion about changing road designations as 
outlined on the attachment. A Public Informational meeting was held on November 25, 2025 to receive public input. 

Resolutions are attached to complete the designation changes numbered 1 through 12 on the attached map. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Adopt resolutions. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No

Oves [Z]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6B



Proposed Ghanges to Roadway Designations

There are three systems of Roads Maintained byAitkin County:

1. CountyState-Aid Highway (CSAH)

o 382 mites

i. 250 mites paved

ii. 132 mil,es gravet-surfaced

o Generatty higher traffic
o Secondary roads that connect other secondary roads and major highway

corridors

2. County Roads (CR)

o 135 mites

i. 27 mites paved

ii. 108 mil,es gravet-surfaced

o Generatty [ower traffic
o Secondary roads that connect other secondary roads and major highway

corridors

3. Unorganized Township Roads

o 38 mites, at[ gravel-surfaced

o Generatl,y Local., very low volume roads that are used primarity for tocal traffic

o Often are dead-end roads

Change the Designation of GSAH and GR Routes

There are two main reasons for the proposal to change the designation of CSAH and

CR routes at this time. First, in the coming years, CSAH 5 through the Kimberty area witt be

improved to a paved route with a sequence of projects in2O26 and 2028. When

compteted, the continuous improved route between CSAH 4 and TH 210 witt consist of 3.1

mites of CR 53 and 4.7 mites of CSAH 5. For route continuity, CSAH 5 shoutd fottow the

improved route to/from CSAH 4 rather than meandering through 6 mites of graveted surface

road between CR 53 and State Highway 47. Upon the changed designation, CSAH 5 would

be a continuous paved route between CSAH 4 and State Highway 210. The existing

segment of CSAH 5 from CR 53 to TH 47 woutd become a county road. This change woutd

resutt in a net reduction of 3.6 mites to our CSAH system

The second reason invotves CR 51, which is a 4.9 mite segment of grave[ surfaced

road between TH 18 in Weal,thwood and CSAH 28. lt's tikety that the first phase of

construction to improve this segment to a paved road witl be inctuded in our S-year Capital,

Road lmprovement Ptan within the next two years. lf this route were to remain as a county



road designation, the two-phase, $6 mitl,ion project would require either an extended

period of time to pay for it with tocat tevy funds or a significant increase to the $740,000

that we levy annual.l,y for county road improvements. Changing this route to a CSAH route

and being abte to utitize CSAH funding witl attow the improvement of this segment to be

completed sooner and at a [ower cost to Aitkin County property owners. Because of it's

location on the highway system in that area, it fits very wetl on the CSAH system. Changing

this 4.9-mite route to a CSAH route, combined with the 3.6-mite reduction from CSAH 5 as

outtined previoustywoutd resutt in a net 1.3-mil,e addition to our CSAH system.

Simpty adding miteage to our CSAH system is not a feasibte option, as state-aid

rutes require a process wherebythe County Engineers Screening Board scrutinizes any

miteage request. Being granted an additionaLl.2 mites is extremel,y untikety since Aitkin

County atready has a targe CSAH system compared to the size of our CR system.

Therefore, additional. changes woutd be needed to achieve a zero net gain of CSAH

mileage. The proposal to accomptish this with further changing the designation of CSAH

26, CR 75, and CR 81, is outtined as fotlows:

Change 15.8 miles from CSAH to CR:

a. 5.7 mites of CSAH 5 to CR 55

b. 1.0 miLe of CSAH 5 to CR 50

c. 9.1 mites of CSAH 26 to CR 51

Ghange 15.8 mil,es from CR to GSAH:

a. 3.1 mites of CR 53 to CSAH 5

b. 4.9 mites of CR 51 to CSAH 42

c. 6.8 miles of CR 75 to CSAH 27

d. 1.0 mites of CR 81 to CSAH 43

The attached map shows these changed designations. Note that the 4.2mile segment

of CSAH 34 from CSAH 2 to CR 75 woutd atso be re-numbered to CSAH 27 for continuity.

Change the Designation of CR and Unorganized Township Routes

There are two unorganized township routes in Unorganized Townships 52-24 and 52-

27 thal carry significant votumes of thru-traffic and connect secondary roads and major

highway corridors. Both of these routes need significant gravel road improvements that are

difficul.t to comptete with very [imited unorganized township funds.

There are atso two segments of CR 68 in Unorganized Townships 50-26 andSO-27

that are dead-end [oca[ routes and carry primarily locaI traffic. Both of these routes would



be more appropriatety designated as unorganized township roads. Note that the middl,e

portion of CR 68 from State Highway 169 to CSAH 29 woutd remain as a CR.

The proposed changes to the CR and Unorganized Township road systems are

summarized as fotlows:

Change 4.0 mites from Unorganized Township to CR:

a. 2 mites ot 420rh Avenue (Mitter Road) from CR 67 to State Highway 200 in

Unorganized Township 52-27 to CR 52

b. 2 mites of 250th Avenue (Rabey road)from State Highway 200 to ltasca CR 448 in

Unorganized Township 52-24 to CR 53

Ghange 3.2 mites from GR to Unorganized Township:

a. 2 mites of CR 68 (540th Lane)from CSAH 29lo 410th Lane in Unorganized Township

50-27

b. 1 .2 mites of CR 68 (540th Lane) from US Hwy 169 to end of road in Unorganized

Township 50-26

The attached map shows these system revisions.

Addition of CR route

Access to our Gun Lake Pit inctudes an 0.6-mite segment of 439th Lane from 309'h Ptace to

CH 5. Much of this road has an extensive history dating back to 1988 of easements being

granted, a cartway being estabtished by Fteming Township, and recent court action to grant

tegat access to properties on the north side of Witkins Lake. Ongoing maintenance of this

road is a combination of work done by Aitkin County as a pit access road, with other private

individuaLs aLso performing various maintenance activities. To ctarify access to the Gun

Lake Pit and to attow maintenance of this road by Aitkin County, designation of this 0.6 mite

segment as a county road is being requested.

Designate 0.6 mil,e of private road to CR:

a. 0.6 mites of private road from 309th Ptace to CSAH 5 as CR 78

The attached map shows this system revision.



2025 PROPOSED ROAD DESIGNATION CHANGES

COUNTY ROAD TO COUNTY STATE AID HIGHWAY

COUNTY STATE AID HIGHWAY TO COUNTY ROAD

COUNTY STATE AID HIGHWAY NUMBER CHANGE

UNORGANIZED TOWNSHIP ROAD TO COUNTY ROAD

COUNTY ROAD TO UNORGANIZED TOWNSHIP ROAD

PRIVATE ROAD TO COUNry ROAD

r-

ru

SEGMENT CURRENT PROPOSED REASON FOR CHANGED DESIGNATION

1 CR 51 CSAH 42 FACILITATE FUTURE PAVED ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

2 CR 81 CSAH 43 SEE NOTE A BELOW

3 CR 53 CSAH 5 PAVED ROUTE CONTINUITY FROM CSAH 4 TO TH 210

4 CR 75 CSAH 27 SEE NOTE A BELOW

5 CSAH 5 CR 50 REDESIGNATING CSAH 5 ALONG IMPROVED ROUTE

6 CSAH 5 CR 55 REDESIGNATING CSAH 5 ALONG IMPROVED ROUTE

7 CSAH 26 CR 51 SEE NOTE A BELOW

8 CSAH 34 CSAH 27 CSAH 27 ROUTE CONTINUITY FROM CSAH 2TOTH27

9 UT-6OO CR 52 FACILITATE FUTURE GRAVEL ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

10 UT-551 CR 53 FACILITATE FUTURE GRAVEL ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

11 CR 68 UT-6OO REDESIGNATING DEAD-END SEGMENT AS TOWNSHIP ROAD

12 CR 68 UT-551 REDESIGNATING DEAD-END SEGMENT AS TOWNSHIP ROAD

13 PRIVATE CR 78 FACILITATE FUTURE GRAVEL ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

NOTE A: REDESIGNATION ON SEGMENTS 1-7 RESULTS lN 15.8 MILES OF CR BECOMING CSAH AND 15.8 MILES OF

CSAH BECOMING CR. THESE CHANGES CAN ONLY BE DONE TOGETHER TO ACHIEVE NO NET INCREASE OF CSAH

MILEAGE.

Aitkin County, MN



.l
:l

I-r-

t_
I

--1,-.-
i

I

l

I

-t-

Hi

RABEYCITY
I

i

POINT
I

I
I

N BLUFF

l
l
f-ti

SWA

I

I

t

I

l
I
I

I

-_l
I

l l].e::l].:-r l

l- -l-
,t:l ;l

EE

6

I

--l
i

ii
ri

i_
It_ I

LLE

THWOOD

_r_
L

-L

-t-

Aitkin County, MN

2025 PROPOSED ROAD DESIGNATION CHANGES

oReo top
-_r_

0 3 6 't2

MILES

il

I

at

PALI

I--i--
l

:lWAUKENABq.

i I i,.",,

I-AKE

t-
I

.. \\
ot6$- LN

GUN
LAKE

WLKINS
LAKE

MINN

EAST

+-

KIM BERLY

l--t -
i

i-_
I

MALMO
PLINY

,+
MCGRATH

t.j



WHEREAS, proposed changes to county state-aid highway and county road designations have

been presented to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, and

WHEREAS, the proposed changes include redesignating 15.8 miles of county state-aid highway to
county road, redesignating 15.8 mites of county road to county state-aid highway, and renumbering
4.3 mites of county state-aid highway, and

WHEREAS, a public informational meeting was conducted on November 25, 2025 to receive pubLic

input on the proposed changes.

NOWTHEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that County Road 51 is hereby redesignated as County State-
Aid Highway 42, described as fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of Trunk Highway 1 8, said junction being at or near the
Northeast Corner of Govt. Lot 3, Section 20, Township 45 North, Range 26 West; thence atong the
established center [ine of the publ.ic road as fottows: From said point of beginning thence northerty
atong or near the north-south quarter line of said Section 20 and Sections 17 ,8, and 5, Township 45

North, Range 26 West; and Section 32, Township 46 North, Range 26 West, to a junction with
County State-Aid Highway 28, said junction being at or near the North Quarter Corner of said
Section 32, and there terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that County Road 81 is hereby redesignated as County State-Aid
Highway43, described as fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of County State-Aid Highway 28, said junction being at or near
the Southwest Corner of Section 28, Township 46 North, Range 26 West; thence along the
estabtished center [ine of the publ,ic road as fottows: From said point of beginning thence northerty
along or near the west [ine of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 28; thence northerty through
the west hatf of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 28 al,ong the centertine of the "street" of the
pl,at of Morningside, to a junction with County State-Aid Highway 12, said junction being
approximatety 1850 feet west of and 200 feet north of the Northeast Corner of the Northeast

Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 28, and there terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that County Road 53 is hereby redesignated as County State-Aid
Highway 5, described as fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of County State-Aid Highway 4, said junction being
approximatety 1000 feet east of and 100 feet south of the South Quarter Corner of Section 34,

Township 47 North, Range 25 West; thence atong the established center [ine of the publ,ic road as

fotl.ows: From said point of beginning thence northeasterl,y through the east hal.f of said Section 34

to a point at or near the Southeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of said
Section 34; thence northerly along or near the east section line of said Section 34 and Sections 27

and22, Township 47 North, Range 25 West to a point at or near the Northeast Corner of said
Section 22and there terminating.

Page 1 of 3



BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that County Road 75 is hereby redesignated as County State-Aid
Highway 27, described as fotlows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of County State-Aid Highway 34, said junction being at or near
the Southwest Corner of Section 11, Township 45 North, Range 22 West; thence atong the
estabtished center tine of the publ,ic road as fottows: From said point of beginning thence northerty
along or near the west Line of Section 11 and 2, Township 45 North, Range 22 West, to a point near
the Northwest Corner of said Section 2; thence curving westerty and continuing atong or near the
north line of Section 3, 4 and 5, Township 45 North, Range 22 West to a point at or near the
northwest corner of said Section 5; thence northerty atong or near the west tine of Section 32 and
29, Township 46 North, Range 22 West to a junction with Trunk Highway 27, saidjunction being
approximatety 480 feet south of the Northwest Corner of said Section 29, and there terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a portion of County State-Aid Highway 34 is hereby redesignated
as County State-Aid Highway 27, described as fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of County State-Aid Highway 2, said junction being at or near the
Southeast Corner of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 35, Township 45
North, Range 22 West; thence atong the estabtished center [ine of the pubtic road as fottows: From

said point of beginning thence northerty through the west hal,f of said Section 35 and 26, Township
45 North, Range 22 West to a point at or near the Northeast Corner of the Northwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter of said Section 26; thence westerly atong the north [ine of said Section 26 to a
point at or near the Northwest Corner of said Section 26, thence northerty atong or near the west
tine of Section 23 and 14, Township 45 North, Range 22 West to a point at or near the Northwest
Corner of said Section 14, and there terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a portion of County State-Aid Highway 5 is hereby redesignated as

County Road 50, described as fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of Trunk Highway No. 47, said junction being at or near the
southwest corner of Section 25, Township 47 North, Range 26 West; thence atong the establ.ished
center [ine of the publ.ic road as fottows: From said point of beginning thence northerty atong or
near the west [ine of said Section 25to a point at or near the northwest corner of said Section 25,

and there terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a portion of County State-Aid Highway 5 is hereby redesignated as

County Road 55, described as fotlows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of County Road 50, said junction being at or near the Northwest
Corner of Section 25, Township 47 North, Range 26 West; thence atong the estabtished center [ine
of the pubLic road as fottows: From said point of beginning thence easterty atong or near the north
[ine of said Section 25, and Section 30, Township 47 North, Range 25 West, to a point at or near the
Northeast Corner of said Section 30; thence northeasterty across the south hal,f of Section 20,

Township 47 North, Range 25 West to a point at or near the East Quarter Corner of said Section 20;

thence easterty atong or near the north [ine of the South Hal,f of Section 21, Township 47 North,

Page 2 of 3



Range 25 West to a point at or near the East Quarter Corner of said Section 21; thence northerty
atong or near the east tine of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 21 to a point at or near the
Northwest Corner of Section 22, Township 47 North, Range 25 West; thence easterly atong or near
the north tine of said Section 22lo the junction of County State-Aid Highway 5, said junction being
at or near the Northeast Corner of said Section 22, and there terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a portion of County State-Aid Highway 26 is hereby redesignated
as County Road 51, described as fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of Trunk Highway 65 / Trunk Highway 27 , saidjunction being at
or near the Northwest Corner of Section 28, Township 44 North, Range 23 West; thence atong the
establ,ished center [ine of the pubtic road as fo[[ows: From said point of beginning thence easterty
atong or near the north [ine of said Section 28 and Section 27, Township 44 North, Range 23 West to
a point at or near the north l,ine of said Section 27, said point being approximatety 560 feet west of
the Northeast Corner of said Section 27; thence northeasterty through the Southeast Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 22, Township 44 North, Range 23 West; thence northeasterty through
Section 23, Township 44 North, Range 23 West, to a point at or near the east [ine of said Section 23,

said point being approximatety 1850 feet south of the Northeast Corner of said Section 23; thence
northerty along or near the east tine of said Sections 23 and Sections 14 and 1 1, Township 44 North,
Range 23 West, to a point at or near the East Quarter Corner of said Section 1 1; thence easterty
atong the north line of the South Hatf of Section 12, Township 44 North, Range 23 West, to a point at
or near the East Quarter Corner of said Section 12; thence northerty along the east Line of said
Section 12to a point at or near the Northeast Corner of said Section 12; thence easterty atong the
north line of Section 7, Township 44 North, Range 22 West, to a point at or near the Northeast
Corner of said Section 7; thence northeasterty through Section 5 and 4, Township 44 North, Range

22 West, to the junction with County State-Aid Highway 2, said junction being approximatety 700
feet east of the Northeast Corner of said Section 5, and there terminating.

Adopted this 16th Day of December,2025 ByThe Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

Attest:

J. MarkWedet
County Board Chair

David J. Minke, County Administrator
Cterk to the County Board

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTYoFArTKrNl

Page 3 of 3



Resotution #20251216-xxx County Road and Unorganized Township Road Designation
Changes

WHEREAS, proposed changes to county road and unorganized township road designations have

been presented to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, and

WHEREAS, the proposed changes inctude redesignating3.2 mites of county road to unorganized
township road and redesignating 4.0 mites of unorganized township road to county road, and

WHEREAS, a pubtic informationat meeting was conducted on November 25, 2025to receive pubtic
input on the proposed changes.

NOWTHEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that the fol,[owing segment of County Road 68 is hereby
revoked and redesignated as Unorganized Township Road UT 551, described as fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of US Highway 169, said junction being at or near the West

Quarter Corner of Section 26, Township 50 North, Range 26 WesU thence atong the estabtished
center tine of the publ.ic road as fo[lows: From said point of beginning thence easterty atong or near
the east west one quarter line of said Section 26 to a point at or near the East Quarter Corner of
said Section 26; thence northerly atong the east line of said Section 26 to the Pl,at of Bain, and there
terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the fottowing segment of County Road 68 is hereby revoked and

redesignated as Unorganized Township Road UT 600, described as fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of Unorganized Township Road UT 598 (41Oth Ptace), said
junction being at or near the Northwest Corner of Section 25, Township 50 North, Range 27 West;
thence atong the estabtished center [ine of the publ,ic road as fottows: From said point of beginning
thence easterty atong the north [ine of said Section 25 and Section 30, Township 50 N, Range 26 W
to the junction with County State-Aid Highway 29, said junction at or near the Northeast Corner of
said Section 30, and there terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the fottowing segment of Unorganized Township Road UT 600 is

hereby redesignated as County Road 52, described as fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of County Road 67, said junction being at or near the Southeast
Corner of Section 27, Township 52 North, Range 27 West; thence atong the estabtished center [ine

of the publ,ic road as fo[tows: From said point of beginning thence northerty atong or near the east
line of said Section2T and Section 22, Township 52 North, Range 27 West, to the junction with
Trunk Highway No. 200, said junction being at or near the Northeast Corner of said Section 22, and
there terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the fo[towing segment of Unorganized Township Road UT 551 is

hereby redesignated as County Road 53, described as fottows:

Page 1 of 2



Beginning at a point at the junction of Trunk Highway 200, said junction being at or near the
Southeast Corner of Section 9, Township 52 North, Range 24 West; thence atong the estabtished
center [ine of the pubtic road as fottows: From said point of beginning thence northerty atong or
near the east [ine of said Section 9 and Section 4, Township 52 North, Range 24 West, to Aitkin -
Itasca County [ine, said point being at or near the Northeast Corner of said Section 4, and there
terminating.

Adopted this 16'h Day of December,2O25 By The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Attest

J. MarkWedet
County Board Chair

David J. Minke, County Administrator
C[erk to the County Board

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTYoFArrKlNl

Page 2 ot 2



WHEREAS, changes to county state-aid highway and county road designations have been
approved bythe Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, and

WHEREAS, approved changes resutted in the modification of six existing county state-aid highway
and county road designations, and

WHEREAS, the descriptions of these six county state-aid highway and county road designations
therefore needs to be revised to encompass the entire modified route.

NOWTHEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that the comptete County State-Aid Highway 5 route
description is revised as fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of County State-Aid Highway 4, said junction being
approximatety 1000 feet east of and 100 feet south of the South Quarter Corner of Section 34,
Township 47 North, Range 25 West; thence along the estabtished center [ine of the publ,ic road as

foltows: From said point of beginning thence northeasterl,y through the east hal,f of said Section 34
to a point at or near the Southeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of said
Section 34; thence northerty along or near the east section [ine of said Section 34 and Sections 27
and 22, Township 47 North, Range 25 West to a point at or near the Northeast Corner of said
Section 22; thence in a generaI northerty direction through Sections 14,11 and 2, Township 47

North, Range 25 West; thence northerty through Section 35, Township 48 North, Range 25 West to
the junction with Trunk Highway No. 210, said junction being at or near the North Quarter Corner of
said Section 35; thence northerty and westerty through Section 26, Township 48 North, Range 25

West; thence atong or near the east line of Section 27 ,22,15, 10 and 3, Township 48 North, Range

25 West and along or near the east [ine of Section 34 and 27, Township 49 North, Range 25 West to
the south junction of County State-Aid Highway 3, said junction being approximatety 1320 feet
south and 940 feet east of the Northeast Corner of said Section 27; thence continuing from the
north junction of County State-Aid Highway 3, said junction being approximatel,y 1015 feet north of
and 40 feet west of the Southeast Corner of Section 22, Township 49 North, Range 25 West; thence
northerty atong or near the east Line of Sections 22,15,10, and 3, Township 49 North, Range 25
West, and atong or near the east line of Sections 34,27 ,22 and 15, Township 50 North, Range 25
West, to the junction with County State-Aid Highway 18, said junction being at or near the
Northeast Corner of said Section 15, and there terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the comptete County State-Aid Highway 26 route description is

revised as fo[lows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of County State-Aid Highway 38, said junction being at or near
the Northwest Corner of Section 27, Township 44 North, Range 25 West; thence atong the
estabtished center line of the pubtic road as fottows: From said point of beginning thence easterty
atong or near the north [ine of said Section2T and Sections, 26 and 25, Township 44 North, Range

25 West and atong or near the north line Sections 30, 29,28, 27,26, and 25, Township 44 North,
Range 24 West and atong or near the north [ine of Sections 30 and 29, Township 44 North, Range 23
West to the junction of Trunk Highway 65, said junction being at or near the Northeast Corner of
said Section 29, and there terminating.

Page 1 of 3



BE fT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the complete County State-Aid Highway 27 rouLe description is

revised as fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of County State-Aid Highway 2, said junction being at or near the
Southeast Corner of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 35, Township 45
North, Range 22 West; thence atong the estabtished center tine of the publ,ic road as foltows: From

said point of beginning thence northerty through the west hal,f of said Section 35 and 26, Township
45 North, Range 22 West to a point at or near the Northeast Corner of the Northwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter of said Section 26; thence westerty atong the north tine of said Section 26 to a
point at or near the Northwest Corner of said Section 26, thence northerty atong or near the west
tine of Section 23, 14,1 1 and 2, Township 45 North, Range 22 West, to a point near the Northwest
Corner of said Section 2; thence curving westerty and continuing atong or near the north line of
Section 3, 4 and 5, Township 45 North, Range 22 West to a point at or near the northwest corner of
said Section 5; thence northerty along or near the west [ine of Section 32 and 29, Township 46
North, Range 22 West to the junction with Trunk Highway 27, saidjunction being approximatety 480
feet south of the Northwest Corner of said Section 29; thence northerty atong or near the west [ine
of Section s 29,20, 17,8 and 5, Township 46 North, Range 22 West and atong or near the west [ine
of Section 32, Township 47 North, Range 22 West to a point nearthe Northwest Corner of said
Section 32; thence curving westerty and continuing atong or near the north Line of Section 31,
Township 47 North, Range 22 West, to a curve near the North Quarter Corner of said Section 31;
thence northerly at or near the west [ine of the East Hatf of Section 30, Township 47 North, Range

22 West to the junction of County State-Aid Highway 13, said junction being approximateLy 50 feet
north of the North Quarter Corner of said Section 30, and there terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the comptete County State-Aid Highway 34 route description is

revised as fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of County State-Aid Highway 27, said junction being at or near
the Northwest Corner of Section 14, Township 45 North, Range 22 West; thence atong the
establ.ished center [ine of the pubtic road as foltows: From said point of beginning thence easterty
atong or near the north line of said Section 14 and Section 13, Township 45 North, Range 22 West to
the Aitkin-Pine County Line, said point being at or near the Northeast Corner of said Section 13, and
there terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the comptete County Road 50 route description is revised as
fottows:

Beginning at a point at the junction of Trunk Highway No. 47, said junction being at or near the
southwest corner of Section 25, Township 47 North, Range 26 West; thence atong the estabtished
center [ine of the publ,ic road as fottows: From said point of beginning thence northerly atong or
near the west [ine of said Section 25 and Sections 24,13, and 12, Township 47 North, Range 26
West to the junction of County Road 56, said junction being at or near the Northwest corner of said
Section 12, and there terminating.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the comptete County Road 68 route description is revised as
fottows:

Page 2 of 3



Beginning at a point at the junction of County State-Aid Highway 29, said junction being at or near

the Northwest Corner of Section 29, Township 50 North, Range 26 West; thence al,ong the
estabtished center Line of the pubtic road as fotlows: From said point of beginning thence easterty

atong or near the north line of said Section 29 to a point at or near the Northeast Corner of said

Section 29; thence southerty atong or near the east line of said Section 29 to a point at or near the

East Quarter Corner of said Section 29; thence easterty al,ong the south tine of the North Hatf of
Section 28 and 27, Township 50 North, Range 26 West to the junction with US Highway 169, said
junction being at or near the East Quarter Corner of said Section 27, and there terminating.

Adopted this 16th Day of Decemb er,2O25 By The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

Attest:

J. MarkWedet
County Board Chair

David J. Minke, County Administrator
Cterk to the County Board

STATE OF MINNESOTAI
couNw oF ArTKrNl

Page 3 of 3



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: December 16, 2025 

Title of Item: Resolution to Exit the Minnesota Merit System 

Agenda Item # 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested

□ CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Submitted by: 

Bobbie Danielson, HR Director 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Bobbie Danielson, HR Director 

Summary of Issue: 

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

l✓I Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

HR Dept. 

Estimated Time Needed: 

3 minutes 

The Minnesota Department of Human Services has completed a comprehensive review of Aitkin County's human 
resources policies and practices-including personnel policies and rules; recruitment, assessment, and selection 
procedures; job classification and compensation systems; performance evaluation processes; and employee 
development and training-and has determined that Aitkin County's own established personnel system complies with 
the applicable federal merit system standards. 

We currently pay $7,110 quarterly to OHS for the MN Merit System, so administering the system in-house will save 
$28,440 annually. 

The final step in the process consists of a formal written resolution passed by the County Board. Please find the 
resolution attached for your review and approval. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Motion to authorize Aitkin County to withdraw from the Minnesota Merit System effective end of day, December 31, 
2025, and to adopt the attached Resolution affirming that Aitkin County will operate under its existing personnel 
administration policies and procedures for the HHS Department effective January 1, 2026. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No

Cost savings of $28,440 annually. 

Oves [{]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

7A



Resotution #20251216-xxxA RESOLUTION AFFIRMING EXISTING GOUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES

ADM IN ISTRATION, RECRU ITM ENT PRACTICES, AN D PERSON N EL POLICI ES

WHEREAS, Aitkin County wishes to withdraw from the Minnesota Merit System effective December
31,2Q25, end of day, resutting in an estimated annual, savings of $28,440; and

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Human Services has completed a comprehensive review
of Aitkin County's human resources poticies and practices-inctuding personnel. poticies and rules;
recruitment, assessment, and setection procedures;job classification and compensation systems;
performance evatuation processes; and emptoyee devetopment and training-and has determined
that Aitkin County's own estabtished personnel system compties with the appticabte federat merit
system standards required under 5 CFR Part 900; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes SS 375.56 through 375.71 provide that a county board may, but is
not required to, estabtish a county personnel administration system by adopting a resotution
creating a personnel department and retated structures; and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County atready maintains a ful,l.yfunctioning Human Resources Department with
estabtished poticies, procedures, and practices governing personneI administration; and

WHEREAS, the County Board finds that its current personnel administration structure and pol,icies

effectivety support consistent, fair, and comptiant administration of atl. emptoyment matters, and
meet the federal merit system standards;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that Aitkin County wit[ continue to operate under its existing
personnet administration poticies and procedures, and wit[ not estabLish or adopt the optionat
personneI administration system authorized under Minn. Stat. SS 375.56-375.71; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Aitkin County Human Resources Director, under the oversight
of the County Administrator, is hereby authorized to continue to administer atl aspects of the
County's personnel system, incLuding recruitment and setection processes, development and use
of job-rel,ated assessment toots, maintenance of the position classification and compensation
ptan, administration of performance evatuation and emptoyee training systems, interpretation and
imptementation of personne[ poticies, administration of the County's grievance procedures, and
enforcement of att appticabl,e federaI merit system standards and nondiscrimination requirements,
consistent with 5 CFR Part 900 and County poticy; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that Aitkin County wit[ continue to utilize its estabtished grievance
procedures, appticabte to al,l, emptoyees, for the resotution of disputes or disagreements as to the
interpretation or appl,ication of the specific terms and conditions of poticy or cottective bargaining
agreements; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that written appticant appeals not resotved through the Human
Resources Department shat[ be heard by a three-member panet consisting of the two
Commissioners assigned to the Personnet Committee and the County Administrator; and

Page 1 of 2



BE lT FINALLY RESOLVED that nothing in this Resolution shal,l, be construed as adoption of the
optional personnel administration system under Minn. Stat. SS 375.56-375.71, nor as a [imitation
on the County Board's authorityto amend its personnet poticies or administrative practices in the
futu re.

Adopted this 1 6th Day of Decemb er,2O25 By The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

Attest:

J. MarkWedet
County Board Chair

David J. Minke, County Administrator
Cterk to the County Board

Bobbie Danietson
Human Resources Director

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)

COUNTYOFAITKIN}

Page 2 ot 2



lTl'* DEPARTMENT OF
HUMAN SERVICES

Minnesota Department of Human Services

Elmer L. Andersen Building

Temporary Commissioner Shireen Gandhi

Post Office Box 64998

st. Paul, Minnesota 55154-0998

November 20,2025

David J. Minke

County Administrator

Aitkin County Government Center

307 Second Street Northwest, Room 312

Aitkin, M innesota 55431

Dear David Minke:

I am writing to notify you that your county personnel system is in compliance with the Federal Standards

for a Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 CFR Part 900). Minnesota Statutes, section 256.Otz
(2) (b) provides that a county may withdraw from the Minnesota Merit System only after the

Commissioner of Human Services certifies that its personnel system meets federal requirements.

This decision is based upon a review of your human resources policies and practices outlined in the

following documents:

o Personnelpolicies/rules;

o Summarv of the assessment/selection processes to be used, including procedures for job

analysis, and development of selection/assessment tools;
o Classification plan, including classification specifications, or position

descriptions/q uestion na ires;

o Compensation plans;

o Performance evaluation forms and plan; and

o Employeedevelopment/trainingplan.

The final step in the process consists of a formal written resolution passed by your county board. The

resolution should attest to the fact that you have met all of the requirements of the Federal Standards

for a Merit System of Personnel Administration, and that your county human resources office will

provide human resources services in compliance with these standards. Please send a copy of the

resolution to Melisa Bryant in the Minnesota Merit System.

Staff from the Minnesota Merit System office will be contacting you to discuss the disposition of any

outstanding employee transactions.

lf you have any questions, please contact Melisa Bryant at 651-43L-6962 or Melisa.Bryant@state.mn.us.



David Minke
November 20,2025
Page2

Thank you for your continued partnership.

Sincerely,

$l,t^t**ft
Shireen Gandhi

Temporary Commissioner

Cc: Bobbie Danielson, Aitkin County Human Resources Director



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: December 16, 2025 

Title of Item: Set Elected Official Salaries for 2026 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA
D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

□ INFORMATION ONLY l✓I Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director HR Dept. 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

David Minke, County Administrator, or Bobbie Danielson, HR Director 

Estimated Time Needed: 

3-5 minutes

Summary of Issue: 

Minnesota Statutes outlines the process to set the salary for the following elected officials. Please consider the 
incumbent's experience, skills, qualifications, staffing, budget, and performance when setting their 2026 salary. 

The internal wage pattern settlement for 2026 is "6% within range movement". 
External market comparisons are also included. It should be noted the external market numbers are "2025" data. For 
example, the Sheriffs 2025 salary is $139,435 and the average of our comparison counties is $147,810 in 2025, so his 
salary is 6% below the average in 2025. The Recorder's 2025 salary is $88,200 and the average of our comparison 
counties is $108,414, so her salary is 23% below the average in 2025. With a 6% increase on 1/1/2026, the Sheriffs 
salary will increase to $147,801.10 and the Recorder's salary will increase to $93,492. The County Attorney's and 
County Treasurer's information is also included in the attached materials. 

Two items for awareness: ( 1) a 6% increase will place the County Attorney above the Grade 21 maximum on 1/1/2026. 
We believe this is appropriate given market conditions, 29+ years with Aitkin County, and because elected officials are 
excluded from the pay equity report and related calculations. (2) There are no external comparisons available for the 
County Treasurer in our comparison county group. Internally, the Treasurer's requested 2026 salary of $117,077 is 
consistent with similarly situated employees in Grades 13-15 with comparable longevity. Proposed 2026 salaries are 
outlined in the attached resolution. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Motion to adopt the Resolution setting elected officials salaries, effective 1/1/2026, as presented. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No

[l]ves 0No 

Please Explain: 

6% increase to the Recorder, Sheriff, and County Attorney. 9.34% increase to the Treasurer. (Refer to resolution for 
actual numbers.) 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

7B



Resolution #20251 21 6-xxx 2026 Etected Off iciats Sata ries

WHEREAS Minnesota Statutes S385.373 outtines the process to set the satary for the
county treasurer and assigns that responsibitity to the county board;

WHEREAS Minnesota Statutes S386.01 5 outtines the process to set the satary for the
county recorder and assigns that responsibitity to the county board;

WHEREAS Minnesota Statutes S387.20 outtines the process to set the salary for the
county sheriff and assigns that responsibitity to the county board;

WHEREAS.Minnesota Statutes S388.18 outtines the process to set the satary for the
county attorney and assigns that responsibitity to the county board;

WHEREAS the etected officers above have submitted information to the county board
requesting increase in satary and provided supporting information; and

WHEREAS the county board has had the opportunity to consider the experience,
qual,ifications, and performance of the etected officers.

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners set the 2026 annual sataries
of the Aitkin County Etected OfficiaLs as shown betow:

COUNTYTREASURER
COUNTY RECORDE

COUNry SHERIFF

COUNry ATTORNEY

LORIGRAMS
TARA SNYDER

DANIEL GUIDA
JAMES RATZ

$117,077.00
$93,492.00
$147,801 .10

$172,517.12

David J. Minke, County Administrator
Cterk to the County Board

Adopted this 16th Day of December,2O25 ByThe Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

Attest:

J. MarkWedet
County Board Chair

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF AlrKlNl



SETTING ELETTED

(D EPT H EAD) SALARIES

O FF IC IAL

F0 R 2026
December 16, 2025 Boord
Agendo



2025 ACTUAL SALARY VS. 2026 REQUESTED SALARY

(INTERNAL PATTERN lS 60/o WITHIN RANGE M0VEMENT)

Attorney

Treosurer

Recorder

Sherif f

$162,7 52

$107 ,077

$88,200

$ I 39,435

Attorney $172,517.1 2 (6% increose)

Treosurer $ 1 1 7,O77.O0 (9.34oh inc.)

Recorder $93,492.00 (6% increose)

Sheriff $1 47 ,8Ol .l 0 (6% increose)



tEI

I
I

a 1n5
d

$
.ll

tt
t!

I
I

-
ril

I
T

!lI
I

I
I

I
I

tE

I I

I
I

tI
/

I
a

t
I

{I
rrl

\
I

I
t

I
I

TI

III7I II I

ab
g,(l)c
dxa
dt t-u
E

 8.3
8E

-e
f

l.at
t+

l
- l--,- JO\J-,(Dl.,al
e'cl-

= (3t-,
T

-
N

'

-l-tO



Setting solories for elected officiols requires o boloncing of mony foctors. There ore lows imposing
requirements on whot public employers musf do or ccrnnof do in the process of setting solories for the

elected officiols.

Elected officiols ore unique from generol county employees in thot they ore, ot q minimum, exempt or
excluded from coveroge under the Minnesotq Public Employees Lobor Relotions Act, the Minnesoto Poy

Equity Act, the Foir Lobor Stondords Act, ond the County's personnel policies in lorge port.

By stotute, County Boords ore given the generol power to control the finonces of the County (0325..l8,
Subd. 2) ond the Boord is responsible for setting the solory for eoch of the County's elected officiols, but

there ore speciol considerotions thot hove to be token into occount when deoling with the solories (ond

budgets) for elected officiqls. Their sqlqries sre lo be delermined bqsed upon the duties ond
responsibililies of the office, qnd skills, quolificqtions ond performqnce of the officiol in queslion.

THINGS TO CONSIDER
Duties

Responsibilities of the Office
Skills ond Quolificotions

Performonce



A court moy set oside the County Boord's solory decision if it finds the Boord octed in on orbitrory,
copricious, oppressive, or unreosonoble monner or disregorded the responsibilities of the office or the

officer's experience, quolificotions, ond performonce.

How does o solory oppeol work?
Minnesoto stqtutes provide elected officiqls the right to seek iudiciol review of the County Boord's solory
resolution. An officiol moy oppeol to District Court, cloiming the Boord's decision meets the obove legol
stondords for being improper.

The court mqy require written submissions ond moy decide the oppeql on those filings. lf the court
determines the Boord octed improperly, it will issue on Order-such os setting on qppropriote solory-ond
remond the motter to the County Boord to toke oction consistent with thot Order. The Boord must comply
with the court's directive. (The process for Sheriff is slightly different in thot the court con impose o new

solory rother thon simply remonding the motter bock to the Boord for reconsiderotion.)

ELECTED ()FFICIALS'

SALARY APPEAL RIGHTS
Judiciol Review of County Boord

Solory Decisions



YEARS OF SERVICE

SKILLS, QUALIFICATIONS, AND PERFORMANCE

1 8 yeors, 1 
'l months

18yeors, ll months

2 yeors, 'l 1 months

6yeors, ll months

Attorney

Treosurer

Recorder

Sherif f

29+ yeors

25+ yeors

$* yeo rs

3l + yeors

Attorney

Treosurer

Recorder

Sherif f



BUDGET AND STAFFING

10

70

2

3

Attorney

Treosurer

Recorder

Sheriff

$1,561,473

$ 378,436

$ 459,6 51

$7,992,327

Attorney

Treosurer

Recorder

Sherif f



Altkln county
2f'.25+l- th€AVG

s 773"57

See belc'ru.

a ra.' .ar o?1

i 8"375.39 I

AVG m25
Excludlng Altkin

Co-

$ 16r,97s..42

$ -Los.4r4.s7

s r47.AlD-39

Itasa

s 145.600.D.0

combined

> fJ+.fb1- /u

Carlton

s 163"S0C.C0

Cotrrbined

s l,:!-s,83i].4c

s.16r,387.2l].

Pine

$ L63.s rt 7.oo

Combined

\/A

s r4B,S94-OC

Mille lrcs

$ I5+.Cr..jC.D0

Com!f,rned
Not a no combrned b class e xr sts for th rs sitian-

$ 33"2CC.+0 \,r,r, s 97,s31.CD N,,.A

s 1.15.60D.O8

KaBbs

$ t4s , 741r. s o

Co[rbinEd

s 1 37.716"SD

CrfflAting

S r-sd.s42"GD

Co rrir i n€,1

$ 153,2A9.|].0

Cas

$ 1,7:1"059.2r1

aorrbinEd

s 14A,304-OC.

Altkin

S 162,752.1-l,O

$ ro7,o77.dc

s 139,435-CD,

2O2B tlata

Attornev

Treasurer
A.udffreas

Recorder

Sheriff

Our County Au'litor pc!rtton is nouu afJpointe.l.

Aitkin
County m25
+/- the AvG

S L,232.73

A\/G 2(125
Ex€ludlng
Altkin co.

3 1c5,844.27

Red Lake co.

S a7,o48"oo

Mekerco.

$ r1a,996.ao

Grant co.

S 111,4sa.oo

21t25 tlata

Treasurer

EXTERNAL MARKET COMPARISONS, 2025 DATA



Based on responsibilities of the County Treasurer 0ffice, duties, skills, qualifications, experience and
perfotmance, I am l6qxLssting a salary of511?,07?.00 as of 1l'1r ]02d.

$rith the years of exnerietce I have with Aitkin Couaty, aad the wage scale, I feel this is an appropriate
saia4.6*.. I began is the Auditors offrce Jul1'1000 a:rdbecame the County Treasurer in January 2007

In addition, for the 1'ears 2010, 2011 and 2013, the sa-lar,v increase of the elected officials at that tirne was
zero, due to budget constraints, while othec staffreceil'ed increases.

2026 Addifiono/ budgef impoct.

$4,1 t7.05 (inc/udes increosed solory,

PERA, Soc. Sec., Medicore)

AITKIH COUNTY TREASURER

r'14!7

December 1, 2025

N
TYOUN

TKI

Aittin Counlv Board of Cornmissioaets

treas@co.aitkj n"mn"us
Phone: 218-927-7325

Aitkin CounBr 6overnment Center
307 2"r Street NW, Room '119

Aitkin. MN 56431

Thank you for 1'our consideration.

Sincerely,

Lori Grams
Aitkin Counft" Treasurer

INTERNAL MARKEI COMPARISONS, 2025 DATA

The County Attorney, Recorder, ond
Sheriff ore requesting o 6oh solory
increose.

This is consistent with internol pottern
settlements ocross the orgonizotion.

The County Treosurer is requestinc o
9 .34o so lo ry increose. Letter
ottoched. Note, for 2O10, 2O1 1, ond
2O13, the incumbent's solory increose
wos 070 due to budget constroints.



11 YEARS, 8 MONTHSI

15 YEARS, 7 MONTHSI

17YEARS, 10 MONTHSI

18 YEARS, 11 MONTHSI

24YEARS, S MONTHSI

1l!0.o0

187.00

214.00

227.ffi
296.m

rots27.44
rta,T7t.4
114791.sO

107,077.o0

r23,420.43

c

$

$

$

Months fr}25ANNUAI
AMOUilT

TIMESERiI/ED IttI

CURREITIT PlOSmOit

INTERNAL
..A 

CLOSER

COMPARISON, CO UNTY TREASURER

100K"

We reviewed oll Grode I 3-1 5
employees (.l4 incumbents) ond
compored their county longevity ond
position tenure to the Treosurer.
Employees with the closest position
tenu re overo ge $ I l3 ,527 in 2025 o nd
will be poid between $1 I I k ond $127k
in 2026, so the Treosurer's request of
$117,O77 is deemed reosonoble when
compored internolly.



Resotution #2O251 216-xxx 2O26 Etected Officiats Salaries

WHEREAS Minnesota Statutes 9385.373 outtines the process to set the salary for the
county treasurer and assigns that responsibitity to the county board;

WHEREAS Minnesota Statutes 5386.01 5 outlines the process to set the salary for the
county recorder and assigns that responsibitity to the county board;

WHEREAS Minnesota Statutes 5387.20 outlines the process to set the salary for the
county sheriff and assigns that responsibitity to the county board;

WHEREAS Minnesota Statutes 9388.18 outtines the process to set the satary for the
county attorney and assigns that responsibitity to the county board;

WHEREAS the etected officers above have submitted information to the county board
requesting increase in sa[ary and provided supporting information; and

WHEREAS the county board has had the opportunity to consider the experience,
qualifications, and performance of the elected officers.

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners set the 2026 annuaI salaries
of the Aitkin County Elected Off iciats as shown below:

Adopted this 16s Day of Decembe\ 2025 By The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Attest:

$1 17,077.00
$93,492.00
$147,801.10
$172,517 -12

LORI GRAMS
TARA SNYOER
DANIEL GUiDA
JAMES RATZ

COUNryTREASURER
COUNTY RECORDE
COUNTY SHERIFF

COUNfiATTORNEY

RES()LUTI()N C()MING T() THE C()UNTY TO bE PTESCNIEd ON

December 16, 2025
BOARD



ITKI N
TY

Atkin County Board of Gommissioners
Gommittee Reports Forms 8A

Agenda ltem #OUN
_r,.' 1857

Committee Freq Scheduled Representative
Association of MN Counties (AMG)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy

General Government

Health & Human Services

lndian Affairs Task Force

Public Safety Committee

Transportation Policy

Environmental Services Director

Commissioner Leiviska

HHS Director

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Kearney

Age-Friendly Changemakers Kearney

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 1st Wednesday Wedel

Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample

Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Thursday Westerlund

Aitkin County Gommunity Corrections Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund

Anoka Gounty JPA Advisory Board 3x per year 1st Thursday in Feb, June and Westerlund

Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Sub-committee TBD TBD Sample

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel

Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month, 3rd Wed. Kearney, Alt. Westerlund

Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

Arrowhead Regional Development Comm. Quarterly 3rd Thursday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

ATV Committee Monthly Leiviska and Westerlund

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan Monthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney

Brainerd 1 Watershed 1 Plan Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel

Budget Committee Monthly 'lst Tuesday Leiviska and Wedel

East Central Regional Library Board Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample

Economic Development Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample

Emergency Management As needed Wedel

Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Kearney and Sample

Extension 4x year Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Facilities As needed Wedel and Sample

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Wedel and Kearney

Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesday Leiviska

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner Alt.

Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt. Kearney

Law Library Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney

MCIT Westerlund, Seibert

McGregor Airport Commission Monthly Last Wednesday Sample

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group 8-10x yr Westerlund

Mille Lacs Watershed 10x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund

Mississippi Grand Rapids lWlP Kearney

Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4th Friday Kearney Alt. Sample

MN Rural Counties 8x year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-10x yr 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample

JET (NE MN Office Job Training) As called Leiviska

Northeast MN ATP Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board (ECB) 5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)

Northeast Waste Advisory Council Quarterly 2nd Monday Westerlund Alt. Sample

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Monthly 1st Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

Ordinance As needed Leiviska and Sample

Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesday Kearney and Wedel

Planning Commission Monthly 3rd Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Rum 1W1P Policy Committee Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Snake River lWlP Policy Leiviska Alt. Sample

Sobriety Court Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Solid Waste Advisory As needed Wedel and Sample

Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel

Tri-County Community Health Services Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday Westerlund


	1 - Agenda.pdf
	2B - Approve County Board Minutes - November 25, 2025
	2C - Approve EFT Report thru 12.08.25
	2D - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditors Warrant 11.21.25
	2E - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - HHS 11.21.25
	2F - Adopt Resolution - Application for Grant-in-Aid ATV trail maintenance funds
	2G - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - R&B 11.26.25
	2H - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 11.06.25
	2I - Adopt Resolution - David and Laurie Winslow application to repurchase tax-forfeited property
	2J - Adopt Resolution - Robert Hill application to repurchase tax-forfeited property
	2K - Approval of CY26-27 Child Support Cooperative Agreement
	2L - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 12.05.25
	2M - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Sales.Use&Diesel Tax 12.10.25
	2N - Adopt Resolution - Aitkin County Electronic Funds Policy.Procedure
	2O - Adopt Resolution - Reaffirm Change Funds
	2P - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - HHS 12.05.25
	2Q - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - HHS 12.05.25 pt. 2
	2R - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 11.20.25
	2S -Cash Balance Report - November 2025 - Information Only
	2T - Approve Appointment for District 5 Board of Adjustment
	2U - Approve Appointment for District 5 Planning Commission
	2V - Approve Career Coaching Model
	2W - Approve Personnel Policy Update Article III, Section G Meal Periods
	2X - Approve Fire Protection Contract - City of Palisade
	2Y - Adopt Resolution - County Liquor and 3.2 Malt Liquor Licenses for 2026
	2Z - Adopt Resolution - Final Contract Payment 20254
	2AA - Adopt Resolution - Final Contract Payment 20256
	3A - Purpose Driven Recovery Home Presentation - Information Only
	4A - Set Fees for Judicial Security Legislation
	5A - Request a New Public Hearing Date for Shoreland Ordinance Amendments
	6A - Equipment Purchase - Brush Machine
	6B - Adopt Resolutions to Change Roadway Designations
	7A - Adopt Resolution to Exit the Minnesota Merit System
	7B - Set Elected Officials Salaries for 2026
	Regular Agenda - elected official agenda request page_001.pdf

	8A - Commissioner Committee Reports



